FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 2/11/20 at 8:00 AM
1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 2™ Floor

Forest
Roll Call: Preserve
District
Old Business; Rock Island County, Illinois

Approval of the Committee minutes from January 14, 2020* pg 2

President’s Comments and Appointments-Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $49,474.89 pg 6  Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $81,355.63 pg 14
Liability Insurance Fund claims @ $28,830.05 pg 28

Total claims @ $159,660.57
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $645.18 pg 29

Total Claims and Treasurers Disbursements in the amount of $160,305.75

Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the Forest Preserve General and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 30

Public comment:

Other Business:

Consider a Financial Certification Statement Form RT/DOC-5 & Civil Rights Compliance of lllinois, U.S. Department of
Transportation Form RT/DOC-6 for the Recreational Trails Program (Grant) for the Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility
project at llliniwek Forest Preserve* pg 31

Consider a Food Services Concession Agreement with Sunshine Sammi, INC for Niabi Zoo* pg 33

Consider an amendment to the Niabi Zoo Director’s Employment Agreement* pg 55

Other business as needed

Reports:
Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 77 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 90
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 93 Jay Verstraete pg 99 & Todd Collins — Indian Bluff report*
Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report * pg 100 Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report pg 101
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 102 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 106

* items are in members packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at the Rock Island County Building, Rock Island,
ILis Tuesday, March 10, 2020 8:00 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JANUARY 14, 2020

PRESENT: Committee members - E. Sowards, L. Moreno, K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A.
Normoyle, R. Simmer, K. Maranda.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course Superintendent;
Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo
Director; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 8:01 AM on Tuesday, January 14, 2020, in the Rock Island County Building on the
second floor Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the December Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the December Committee meeting minutes. Mr.
Maranda seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $322,001.40.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements. Dr.
Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the Niabi
Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund.
Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes Resolution.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes Resolution. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

January 14, 2020 Page 1
002



Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the amendment to the Regular Part-Time
and Temporary Employee Pay Policy.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the amendment to the Regular Part-Time and
Temporary Employee Pay Policy. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the amendment to the Sexual Harassment
Policy.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the amendment to the Sexual Harassment Policy.
Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked Ms. Ewert if there was anything she would like to bring attention to
from the report.

Ms. Ewert stated that there was nothing new to report.
President Swanson called on Ms. Palmer for the Auditor's Reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that the District was half way through the current fiscal year. Everyone is
spending within budget. The five-month reserve that is seen on the Fund Balances Report is
calculated from the previous fiscal year’s total expenses. There is nothing new to report with
the cash balances.

President Swanson asked Misters Collins and Verstraete if there was anything they'd like to
bring attention to in their reports.

Mr. Verstraete stated that staff has been able to work on projects that are typically done in the
fall. Leaf pick up has been completed, and more ash trees were removed.

Mr. Collins stated that the club house has done the annual sale on two rounds. There was an
increase in purchases of that deal this year.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in his
report.

Mr. Mills stated that staff has removed ash trees and hazard trees. There were a couple
prescribed burns on the park. Fish and Wildlife came out to inspect potential prairie plantings.
Unfortunately, the ground isn’t quite ready for the seed yet. Included in this month’s report is a

January 14, 2020 Page 2
003



revenue breakdown for each campground. There has been a request for a rowing event at
Lake George. Just began to discuss the details of that with the group.

President Swanson stated that it sounded like a good opportunity for partnership with another
group in the area.

Ms. Normoyle stated that she had some experience with the group, and they were very
professional in their dealings.

Mr. Mills continued stating that RV campers were really excited about the White Oak upgraded
electric that was available to them this past summer. There were campers in that had never
camped at Loud Thunder before because there was no 50-amp service.

President Swanson asked if Mr. Mills felt that the upgrades to water and electric in the
equestrian sites would draw in more revenue from that particular demographic.

Mr. Mills stated that he thought it would bring in more out of town equestrians, but is not likely
to draw in many more locals. Regarding the construction of the new full service sites, the work
started very slow, and completely stopped at one point. A meeting was called with Valley, and
the work has begun again. There is some concern that because of the delay the seeding
window will be missed, and those sites will not be available in the coming camping season.

Mr. Craver stated that there is a penalty associated with missing the completion date, so that
does provide an incentive to complete the construction in a timely manner. Weather will be a
factor.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he wanted to
bring attention to.

Mr. Jackson stated that the new Binturong and Eagle Owl exhibits were complete, and the
new invertebrate exhibit is about eighty percent complete. There was a colobus monkey born,
and three finch foxes. The press releases are forth coming.

President Swanson asked what the name of the new colobus monkey was.
Mr. Jackson stated that the baby colobus was named Kindu.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he wanted to
bring attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that staff had started training on the new point of sale software. It's going to
take some time to get the system up and running, but it should be ready by March first as
planned. On April first the rates for the next year for IMRF will be out. The goal is to pay off the
ERI as soon as possible. Once the rates are here the numbers can be crunched, and a plan
can be put together to hopefully get that paid off in three or four years. That will afford the
District some good saving. Trying to look ahead at tax dollars decreasing with the Exelon

January 14, 2020 Page 3
004



agreement. Would have to utilize some of the reserves for that, but will work with the Auditor’s
Office to come up with the plan. The District has received notice that an employee has
contacted a lawyer regarding a workers’ compensation case. More details on that as they
become available.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 8:44 AM.

Please note that due to technical issues with the recording device, there is no audio recording
for this meeting.

Submitted by:
Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

January 14, 2020 Page 4
005



€2 40 T sbed Wd 0T:+2:€0 0202/£0/20 uo ysng Apw3 Aq uny

(o]
786223 € suolpesuel] ajoAu] S[e10L [PAeAL - 00°EE9 1BISP 193(q0 8
0196 81S¥# P1ed!61/9
8861 020Z/1€/T0  020Z/1€/T0  020Z/1E/10 uado  1/Z1'Buibpo[ay0ssims 659CTCTLT INVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068401
90UBI3JU0D quia)
¥6'bE 020z/L2/10  020Z/(T/10  020T/L2/10 uado buunp sjeaw lesw 0z/1 YIAVID AIU43C - 80HH0T
19Aed} - 00°E€9 11933D 133(q0
§8'9/E$ € suolesue.] s010Au] SiejoL suonediunwwo) - 00 ZE9 |1239p 13[q0
0z/6/z-0z/ot/1
+9°€61 0202/1€/10  0Z0Z/1€/10  0Z0Z/1E/10 Udo /E0THZIS8 # WUNODE  SGOTSSTSED YYINTIAD SN - 2/9€0T
11°041 020Z/€T/10  020Z/ce/10  020Z/EZ/T0 usdo dOCESTLSTTO0 dd 6T0Z-ZTYIA  ANNK WYINID SYIUL-L¥IMI - SOEHOT
oT°€T 020z/€z/10 0z0Z/ce/10  OzoZ/c2/10 usdo abeysod CI-610d  GNNH TVYIN3O SYRUL-1MIMI - SOSHOT
suonedUNUILO) - 00°ZE9 11813P 1I3(q0
12°€0S'v1$ 9 suomnesue.] adIoAU] S|BJOL S@JIAIBS |eUOISS3J0. - 00 TEQ [Ie1ep 193[q0
0196 81Sp #
PIEDI6T/LT/2T [eMauDy
uondudsngs?osdo.ny
TI° 16T 0202/1E/10  020Z/1€/10  0202/1E/10 uado 30PY  E/P/EPECTT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0196 81SH #
PieDI6T/TE/ZT |eMBUR)
01°06 0z02/£2/10  0202/L2/10  0Z0Z/L2/10 usdo ulewop:Appegos  £810£00191 JINVE 1SIMAIN LS - 0684071
pied3sod Buing pu3
05T 0z0e/€2/10  020Z/€2/10  0ZOZ/£2/10 uado -1esp - Soo.n_u“_wn_a-om 688€T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD UIHANIW - bE//01
ubledwe)
Buiag Jeah jo
66'196 0z0Z/€2/10  0z0T/€T/10  0Z0Z/ST/10 usdo  pu3 - $900-d40T3-61 {88ET  SNOLLYOINNWWOD FUIHANIW - vE£Z0T
QJIAIBS JUNO2DY
0S°/bE 0z0z/ce/10  0z0T/€2/10  0ZOZ/ST/10 usdo - 9900-d4014-02 888ET  SNOLLVOINNWIWOD FUIHANIW - #££20T
¥dvD 00 B Q¥vaaoo
00°00S'2T 020Z/€T/10  020Z/€2/10  020T/ET/10 uad0  6TA4 201as Bupipny 65£08 "TIIHOLIW “ALINIJUVD - 90€00T
S3JINIBS |BUOISSDO04d - 00" TE9 {1IL19P P3O
00°0Zv$ T suondesues | ajoAu] sieoL salddng Bunesado - 00°ZZs felep Pa(qo
0196 81Sb #
p4e2i6T//1 /2T Jundasd
ples
00°0Z% 0202/22/10  020Z/L2/10  0ZOT/L2/10 usdo  Yib!swslSAS JuouLIBA 7£059 JNVE 1SIMAIW L1SdI4 - 06807
saiddns Bunesadg - 00°ZZS 1133 PO
£0'8% T suondesues) 3di0Au] stejol saiddns @210 - 00°TZS 1€33p PB(q0
- Bunuud
L0'8 0z02/42/10  0202/£2/10  020Z/L2/10 uado 19oed 1oy saded S9Z-02NS ONISVHOUNd SYIUL-1¥IMI - ££E£H0T
sayddns 22140 - 00°TZS (133D P3(qO
uogensiuwupy - 0T Juawipedsq gng
9AIBs3Id 153404 - ZE Juawedag
BAL9SdId 158404 - OET pung
JUNOLLY 3DI0AUT ~ 33eq JUSWARY  S1eq ponidoy 91eq 1/ sjegang 3jeQ DIOAU[  UOSEIY PloH SNjeys UoRdLI2S3Q SDI0AUT *ON 9DI0AU] 10pUSA
siout|)[ A3umno)) pueysyypoy
JLI)S1
0Z/1€/10 - 02/10/10 abuey a3eq 9ng =210AU] oﬁw@uum.ﬁ

1/9 15310
Aq dv - san1wwo) 9AI19S3.d 1S9.104:86300T N4




£¢ Jo ¢ abed

Wd 0T:42:£0 0202/€0/20 Uo ysng Ajug Aq uny

oz/L1/t - e1/et/Tt ADYINI AVMVHLVH

e 8e 020Z/1€/10  0Z0Z/TE/T0  0C0C/1E/10 uado ‘PT0£9-0T9€C 11 0ZTO 0T9ET FIIHSHYAG / NVORIBWVAIIW - S9££0T
0z/0Z/1 - 61/€/2T ADYANT AVMVH.ZH
6£°SC 0202/1€/10  0Z0Z/TE/T0  0TOZ/TE/TO uado '€10/9-00b€C 1 0ZT0 00ET FATHSHY3A / NVORIBWVAIW - §92/0T
0z/0z/1 - e1/c1/Tn ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£1°02¢ 020Z/1€/10  020Z/TE/10  020Z/TE/T0 uado '(10/9-0ST8T 110ZTO0 0SI8T FIIHSNUIA / NVORIEIWVAIW - S9££0T
0z/0z/1 - 61/€1/CT ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
26'8TT 0202/1€/10  0202/1£/10  020Z/1E/10 uado '920£9-0v6/1 11 0ZTO 0b6LT FIIHSHYIAA / NVORIEAWVAIW - S9££0T
£0'8E 0202/€Z/10  0Z0Z/€T/T0  0202/€T/10 uado Jamas g J3jem  6TZT TOOTO0LT NOLdWVH 40 3OVTIIA - 828€0T
oz/eft-oe/v/1 T
69°0L 020Z/€Z/10 0Z0Z/c€T/10 0C0T/€C/10 uado -5/9780-06/7-96p-60€ 0ZTO 06/C-96¢ YILINOYS - 0v2T0T
soo1A19s Ajian a1aqnd - 00°£€9 11L33p 1[0
¢o.Nm¢w € suoidesuel| a210AUT S|ejo] suoieIunwiwo) - 00°'ZE9 j1elsp uum.EO
0z/8z/e-0z/6/T NOLLVIOd¥0D
85°T0€ 020Z/8Z/10 020T/8Z/10 0C0C/8¢/10 usdo oosowowmomwwwmm 0220 9070000  SNOLLVDINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 6T8£0T
oz/eft-oeivi1 T
70° 101 020Z/€2/10  020Z/€T/10 020T/€T/10 uado -£/+2/0-0792-964-60€ 0CT0 0Z9Z-96¢ WALINOYA - 0¥2T0T
¥b'6C 0202/€z/10 0ZO0T/€L/10  0Coe/€e/10 uado dOTE9TLSTI00 I 6TOZ-TTHIA  GNNJ TVYINIO SYARLL-LYAMI - S9EH0T
SuoEIIUNWIWO) - 00°TEY 11LISP 30
91°/81$ T SuonIesSuRI] 3D10AUL siejo1 sanddns asueuajuiep /seday - 00°€ZS 11I9P P[00
91°/81 0zoz/cz/t0  02Z0Z/€T/10  0C0Z/€T/10 uado uels pue juled 90508 ONI SQUVNAW - Z6£20T
saljddng soueuajuien /Heday - 00°€ZS 11€39p P3(A0
ST ovd T SUOIRILSLIRY] 3DI0AL] s|ejoi sanddng bunesad - 00°TZS 1e3ep 13O
STov 020Z/€2/10 0ZOZ/€T/10 0TOZ/ET/T0 uadQ JesealBbap pesysswwey 0Lyt 00 AlddNS NY¥IL1SIM LVRIO - 9€970T
soyddng BuneiadQ - 00°ZTS 11239p P[0
Yamuutil - 06 uswipedag gns
11°/58'ST$ 9T SUOIRSURL | 3DI0ALT S[eJ01 uopesSIuIwpY - 0T Juswledsq gns
£8'€6$ T SUORIBSLEL| 3DIOAU] S|e10| jen3deuoD SPISINQD - 00"FH9 11RIBP 102(A0
- dd
(8'E6 0Z0Z/€z/10 0ZOZ/€T/10 0TOZ/ET/10 uado $90TSZT00  0Z0Z NVL SdiW SdiW SYFUL-1¥IMI - SEELOT
fen3oeauo) apIsIng - 00°+H9 (1219 199[q0
19°/8% T suonaesuelj 310AU] s|ejot doueudjulely 3 sieday - 00°8€9 11©32p 13(G0
0196 81Sb
# pIe0l6T /9T g1 Ieda)
19°/8 020Z/£2/10 020T//T/10  0T0T/LT/10 uadp Js3edy’oNy SuspAeIS 9599 JNVE LSIMAIW LSUIH - 068401
adueudluely B sieday - 00"8E9 [1839P P[0
89°/ET$ T suonoestiedy DI0AU]T sie10] 6unedidng B bunuid - 00°SE9 I1€3=P 03[0
89°LET 0c0Z/L2/10  0202/LT/10  0t0T/it/10 uado Bunuud yaxped 99Z-02ud ONISYHOUN SYIUL-1H3IM3I - LZEHOT
Suneodidng 13 6unuid - 00°SEY 1233P P30
uonesnsiunpy - 0T Juawnedsq gng
QAI9S3Id 159104 - TE Juswpedag
9IS 159104 - QET pun4
junowly DI0AUT  91eq JuswAed 9)eq poAiRIdy ajeq 1/o 916 anQ ojeq 9JI0AUT  uoseay PRH SAIelS uondudsaq 3J10AU] *ON 22I0AU] JOpUSA
sfoup(] “uno) puep) Poy

0Z/T€/10 - 02/10/10 2buey a3e@ 9NQ Sd10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911Ww0) 3A19S9.1d 1S2404:86300T W4

PLISIA
JAIISIIJ
189101



£ 40 € obeg Wd 0T:b2:€0 020Z/€0/20 U0 ysng Apwz Aq uny

86'€ 0z0z/€2/10  0C0T/€/10  0ZOT/£T/10 uado Jay)y poom £bb0S ONI SQYYNIW - 26201
£9'681 0Z0z/€e/10  020Z/€T/10  OZOZ/E2/10 uado sajqey J1uaid 1oy Jaquun 85€0S ONI SQUVYNIW - Z6/89T
sa)ddns adueuajuiely /eday - 6O°EZS 11029P 103(G0 e
01'9.2$ € suolpesuel] 0] sie1o] seliddng BunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I1B1ep Wa(GO
SbS6 8ISH #
paedioz/et /1 sbuieys
08°€TT 0Z02Z/TE/10  0ZOZ/TE/I0  0Z0Z/1€/10 uado auld‘1es]gurie 98/1/9 INVE LSIMAIW LSHI - 068101
0522 0z0z/82/10  0Z0¢/8Z/10  0Z0Z/8Z/10 uado sbnid 1ea weoy  00-68€0FZET  SIONAOUd ONIQTING NOSLILS - HI6£0T
08'6€T1 0z02/82/10 020Z/8Z/10  020Z/82/10 uado JayBw 334 LL06bT FAYMQUVH 989 - SOTOO0T
saijddns bunessdQ - 00°zzs [119p 1Palq0
49punyj pnoT - 16 juswpedsqg gns
1€°666°L1$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AU] SIRJOL YOMIUI - 06 Juswpiedaq gng
00°00+'9T$ T suonoesue.] a2i0Au] S|eJol 000°S$ 49n0 Buljepoway bulpying - 00799/ |1E33P 18O
INI
00°00%°9T 0z0z/€2/10  0T0T/€2/10  0Z0Z/£T/10 usdo  Buipjing ;amoys 1som 8Z/£ J3Q 8 ONLINIVd H1IWS V SIWYC - 89T/0T
000°5$ JoA0 Buppoway Bulpjing - 00°99/ (1LI3p 123(q0
65°2€$ T suoesue.] 82j0Au] S|ej01 jenjoenuo) apISING - 00" HH9 1eIdp PIIGO
I
65°C€ 0z0z/€z/10 0Z0Z/c2/10  0TOT/ET/10 usdo 00b4901SZT00  0Z0Z NV( SdW Sdi SYIUL-LHIM3I - SEE/0T
lenpenuo) apisIng - 00 b9 118I13p 1P3(q0 -
00°587$ T suoiesuel] 3310Au] S|eI0L S|ejuly - 00°6£9 l1elep 1°[q0
6582 125k
# PIE2:0Z/0T/1:ROOg
moys
00°STZ 020z/€2/10  0Z02/£2/10  0ZOZ/ET/10 uado m_._asmuaaxm_\ﬁ.\uo 667H€9 JINVE LSIMAIW LSAId - 068+0T
61/1€/21
-61/1/21 Yomiull
000, 0Z0Z/€T/10  0zOZ/€e/10  0ZOZ/€Z/10 uado - [e3ua. amodeyiod 1050Zd INI HOAL NIVA 88 - +0100T
siejusy - 00°6£9 (1L39P P3O
L2°279% TT suonoesuel] aJI0AU] $Ie10] $a2IBS AN dHGNd - 00°LE9 11233p 193(q0
0z/L1/t - st/et/TT ADYINI AVMVHLYH
6€°SC 0z0Z/1€/10  0202/1€/10  0ZOT/T1E/10 usdo '80096-08589 I 0ZT0 08589 TAHSHY3E / NVORIFIWVAIW - S9££0T
0Z/L1/1 - 61/€T/TT ADYINT AVMYHLVH
6£°ST 0Z0Z/1€/10  0Z0Z/1£/10  020Z/1E/10 usdo ‘$00LE-18259 11 0210 18259 FATHSNY3G / NVORIIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0e/L1/1 - eT/ET/TT ADYINI AVMYHLYH
6€'SC 0Z02/1€/10  020Z/1€/10  0Z0T/1£/10 uado “60020-18£0€ 11 0ZTO 18/0€ FAIHSHY3G / NYORIAWVAIW - S92£0T
0z/0z/10 - 61/€T/21 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91'1 020Z/1€/10  020Z/1€/10  0Z0T/1E/10 uado b10£9-0vCb 1 0210 ObThe FAIHSNYAG / NVOIHAWVAIW - S92Z0T
0z/ze/t - e1/81/21 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
T0'ET 0Z0Z/1€/10  020Z/1€/10  0Z0OZ/1E/T0 uado 'ST0/9-028€C 1 0ZT0 0Z8ET FAIHSHYIG / NYORIAWVAIW - S92/0T
SRINBS ANINN NAGNd - 00°LE9 1e1p 1P3(q0
Aamiullx - 06 uawiiedaq gng
DAIDSAId 39404 - 7€ Judwpedag
DAIDSDUd 159404 - OET pung
junowly oAU 9)eq JuswiAed 9jeq paAlRday 21ed /9 3jeg oNg S1BQ 9DI0AU]  UOSESY PjoH SneS uondiudssq adioAU] ‘ON 9JI0AU] IOPUSA
siouy([] 4yunor) pueys| Yooy
PLOSI(
0Z/1€/10 - 02/10/10 96uey =18Q 9NQ SDI0AU] IAXISIIJ

1/ 159101
Aq dv - @911WwWo) dA1953.1d 159404:86300T WA




Wd 0T:+2:€0 020Z/£0/20 uo ysng Ajwig Aq uny

t(C JV p 9Dked
26°TEES € SuonIRSURIL SDIOAUT S|eI0L [9ARL] - 00'EE9 11RISP 122[q0
SHS6 81SH # ple
2:02/4/1:6uibpoiiiooy
+¥9°01T 0202/€2/10 0c0e/ce/10  0ToT/ET/10 usdo paAtels 929€8THSY NV L1STMAIW 1SUIS - 068801
SHS6 81SH # pIe e
2!0¢/¢/1'Buibpo oy
#9011 0Z02/€2/10 OToZ/€T/10  0TOT/ET/10 uado paAsels £2958 TSy ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 8TSH # pJe
9102/£/7:6uibpo oy
$9°0T1T 0zoz/€z/10  020T/£2/10  0T0Z/€2/10 usdo paneis 829£8TUSY MNVE L1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068407
19Ae1Y - 00"EE9 183 19[00
mv.hwmw € suonoesue. | 2@D10AU] S|eJo). suonesuNwIWo) - 00°CE9 ilelsp uumEO
0t/6/z-02/01/1
+9°€61 0202/1€/10  0TOZ/1E/10  0ZOZ/1E/TO uado /€0THTTSS # IUNOJDR  GGITSSTSED YVINTIIO SN - 2Z9€0T
0t/s1/z-0e/91/T
£L709b 0z0Z/82/10 0Z0Z/82/10  0Z0Z/8Z/10 usdQo /£ 569 OH0T-S6Z 60 0ZT0 0H0T-S6Z 181V - 112001
80°€TC 0z0z/ce/10  0ToZ/cT/10  0CoZ/£T/10 uado dJZE9T/STTIO0 116T0Z-ZTYIA  ANNA TVIINID SYIUL-1¥IMI - SOEH01
suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI (1e32p 13[q0
05°£82°1$ T SUOHDBSURI] SDI0AU] S|RJO) SIJIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.1d - 00" TEY 11039 130
femausy 020C SINUNOSTY TVANLYN
0096 020Z/1€/10  020T/1E/10  020T/1E/10 usdp  8sus0n [eyuSy Jeog jemauay on 40 INIW1UV4IA SIONITIT - 089/01
uonoadsug (NVYIWSSIW
05°/8T'T 0coz/cz/10  0Coe/ce/10  Oeoe/sT/10 usdg 361039 axeq jenuuy  $-00°ZEETO06T AYIWHOL) 40D DAWI - +8820T
SIJINIBS JeUOISSDI0Id - 00°TEY 112I3p 193(q0
00°0v€$ T suoioesuel] 3010AU] Sjejo) uoneanp3 B Sululesj - 00°0E9 I'LI9P PI(GO
0796 8TSb # piedlQ
00°0bE 070Z/€2/10 0coe/sz/10  0eoz/se/10 uado ¢///1'e0uaIRuod!AOVI  NSEUDH/ONAD ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SY¥I4 - 068+0T
uonednp3 g bujurel] - 00°0€9 |1L38P 13(GO
9£°/£T3$ T suopesuel] 3dI0AU] S|eJOL 000°T$ Japun dinb3 3 $]00 ] jjews - 00°HZS 'e39p P30
SbS6 8TSH
# PIR2I6T/LT/2T
9¢° /€T 0c0Z/€z/10 0ZoT/ce/10  Ocoe/se/10 usdo  juswadejdaliuozeuwry 759616 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo] ||ewS - 00'HTS (1€12p P(O
00°699% 9 SUODESURL] 3DI0AU] siejol sotddng asueusjulepy/neday - 00'€ZS e8P P[00
$5'69 0202/8¢/10 0T02/8T/10 070Z/82/10 usd0  weojpue ‘yssw anm  00-¥9SZ6SET  S1ONAOYd ONICIING NOSLILS - +16.0T
86°£0T 0202/8¢/10  020Z/8T/10  070Z/82/10 usdo S1aysem pue ‘synu 876/8000  SVS ALIVIDAdS SALVIS AIW - /8201
"00ALNO NVORIIWY
96'1L 0z0z/cT/10  OzOZ/cT/10  0zoZ/€2/t0 usdo fio 1eq £4/8T00T 1VIYO / INFWCINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
ONI
16'Ste 0z0z/ce/10 0zOZ/€2/10  Oeoe/sT/10 usdo sy pue ‘lo 8STE8Z-€S/0  SITUYOLS IALLOWOLNY ATIIFY.O - 8E620T
satjddng asueusjuiepy/tedsy - 00°€TS I1€39p 19IGO
dapunyy pnoT - 16 Juswpedsq gns
BA19Sld 152404 - g€ Juswnedsaq
OAI9SAld 359404 - QST pun4
JUNOWY 310AUT  33eQ JUsWARd 238Q paAioday 21eg 1/© 9]eg 9nQ o3eQ DIOAU] ~ UOSEY pjoH snjels uondudsaqg 9Ji0AU] “ON I0AUT 1OpUSA
stouml Guno) pue] Poy

0Z/1€/10 - 02/10/10 2buey 93eQ 9NQ 10AUT

/9

Aq dv - sanIwwo) aA19s31d 152104:86300T W4

pLasIa
IATISIA]
of 15910,]




€7 4o G abeg Wd 0T:+2:€0 0202/£0/20 uo ysng Ajw3g Aq uny

E‘l $ suoioesuel i 9210AU] Siejol Oucm:wu:_mz 3 m.._mnwm_ - 00'8€9 |tejsp UQEO m
1981 0202/T€/10  0202/1€/10  020Z/1E/10 uadp 304MI3s iedal aun 4 148 00 AM3LLVE B JIIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
659/ 0Z02/82/10 0z0Z/82/10 0Z0Z/82/10 uado 80135 Jiedas aup 8cetT 0D AY3iLve B JYLL STHONH - 881701
¥00ALNO NYOIYIWY
80°Sct 0z0z/€2/10  0Z0z/c2/10  0Z0Z/ST/10 uadp  adinss Jiedas mesajod CTY9T00T  1VIUO / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 55590
00°¢es 0z0Z/€Z/10  0Z0Z/€2/10  0OZOZ/€T/10 uado sljedas buiquinid 7SEST 0D diNNd B ONISWNTd SHVO - £b620T

adueudjulen B sieday - 00°8E9 (12J9p PO
1T°Eb6$ 9T SuOfDeSURL| 3DIOAU] S|eJ0L sadiages AMnn a1aqnd - 00°ZE9 J1eIsp Palqo
oc¢/e/t - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6€°ST 0Z0Z/T€/10  020Z/1€/10  0Z0Z/1E/T0 uado 61/S/2T ‘ZT0H9-09T90 17 6TZT 09190 FATHSNUIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
0z/8/1 - AD¥INT AVMYHLLYH
6€°ST 020Z/€e/10  0z0Z/€Z/T0  0Z0T/€T/10 usdo  61/5/2T ‘400ZS-T6500 11 61ZT 16501 FAHSNYIG / NVORYIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/8/1 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
vl 0E 0z02/€2/10 0z0Z/€T/10  0ZOT/ET/10 uado  61/5/2T ‘80069-1€905 11 61T 1£90€ FAUTHSHYIG / NVITIIWVAIW - §9//0T
0z/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9/ ThT 0Z0z/c2¢/10 0z0T/€T/10  0Z0Z/ET/10 wdo 61/5/2T 'SO0bP-1£682 1£68¢C FUIHSHYIS / NVOIIIWVAIW - §9/70T
0z/8/1 - ADYANI AVMYHLYH
6€°ST 0z0Z/€2/10  0Z0z/cz/10  0Z0Z/ET/10 uado  61/5/2T ‘0K0SE-TZOTT 176121 1071 FAUTHSHY3G / NVITIIWVAIW - §9720T
0z/8/1 - ADY¥ANI AVMVHLYH
€9°SC 0z0z/€2/10  0202/cZ/10  Oz0T/cZ/10 uado  61/5/21 ‘99TET-0E480 116121 0EH80 ATHSHYIA / NVORIAWVAIW - §9/70T
0z/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6£°5¢ 0z0z/€2/10 0zOZ/€T/TO0  OZOZ/ET/T0 uado  61/S/ZT ‘bT0+9-000£0 11 6TZT 0000 FAHSHYIG / NVORIAWVAIIW - S9//0T
0z/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
95°¢e 0z0z/€2/10 0z0Z/cT/10  020Z/T/10 uado  61/5/2ZT ‘P10¥9-08590 11 6TZT 08590 FAIHSHY3G / NYOIMIWVAIW - S9220T
02/8/1 - AD¥3ANI AVMVHLYH
6£°SC 0z0z/€e/10 020T/cT/10  020Z/€T/10 uado  61/S/2T ‘ETOH9-0/£90 11 6TZT 0L£90 FAIHSHYIG / NVORIAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/8/1 - ADY¥3ANI AVMVHLYH
6€°ST 0202/€2/10  0z0Z/€T/10  0Z0T/ST/TO usdo 6T/S/2T ‘bTO¥9-0S650 176171 05650 FATHSHYIG / NVITHIWVAIW - S97£0T
0z/8/1 - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
6€'sT 020z/€2/10  020Z/c2/10  020Z/€2/10 uado  61/S/2T ‘ETOV9-0bZSO 11 6TZT 0bZSO TAHSHYIA / NVORUIWVAIIW - S92Z0T
0z/8/1 - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
6£°SC 0c0z/€2/10  0z0Z/€2/10  0ZOT/ET/T0 uado  61/S/2T ‘£00T9-0/6S0 116121 0L6S0 FUIHSNAYIG / NYOTIIWVQAIIN - §9770T
0z/8/1 - ADUINI AVMYHLVH
81°72¢ 0coz/€e/10  0zoz/€e/10  ozoz/cz/1o uado 61/5/¢1 ‘TT0b9-02€S0 17 61ZT 0ZESO FAUIHSHAIG / NYOTIIWVAIIN - §97/0T
0c/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥8'ST 020Z/€e/10 0zOZ/ST/T0  OZOZ/ST/TO usdo 61/5/2T ‘0T09-0TTSO 176121 OTTSO FUIHSNYAG / NVORIIWVAIW - §9/70T
0z/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
86°SL 0Z0Z/€2/10  0Z0Z/£T/T0  0Z0Z/ST/10 uado  61/S/CT ‘2T0¥9-006v0 116121 00650 FAIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9£/0T
0z/8/1 - ADYIANT AYMVHLVH
0Ev8 0z0z/cz/10 0zOZ/cT/10  0Z0Z/ET/TO uado 61/5/¢T '£Z0¥9-06960 11 6TZT 06940 FATHSNYAG / NVORIIWVAIW - 92201
sadIAIeS AN 2qnd - 00°LE9 l1elsp P3(qO
49punyy pno - 16 juswyedaq gng

9A4BSBId 353104 - Z¢€ Juswiledag
BALI3SAId 59404 - QST pund
JUNOWY 3JI0AUT — ajeq JuswiAed a1eq ENEREN] 9eqg 1/ 9jeQ anQ o)e@ DIOAU]  UOSeay PP snels uoRdiidsSsq 3DI0AUT "ON 9210AU] IERIVEYN
siouyjj] Xyumo) pueysy ooy

ILI}SI
02/1€/10 - 02/10/10 abuey 9]eq anQ 9210AU] Q?uww.v.uum.a

1/9

Aq dv - sanIwwo) ansesaug 159.104:86300T W4

1S310.]



€7 40 9 9beq Wd 0T:+2:£0 0202/£0/20 U0 ysng Az Aq uny
€9'98 0202/L2/10 0202/L2/10 0202/L2/10 usdo 0IMRS [amo) doys  ZZ8E/08E0Y 7 ON NOLLVJOJY0D SYINID - 168/0T
SIIAIDS [eUOISSDI0Id - 00°TEY [1233p 13(G0
Sb'/$ T suonoesuel| adoAUf S|RJOL SaseydInd pood - 00°9ZS 1e1ap 13A[q0 -
NI GgH
04 020Z/L2/10  0202/42/10  020Z/L2/10 usdo Jiajem papoq YT6LEP0 S / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyo.ind pood - 009§ 1e3sp 1o
96°6£0°c$ € suonIesuel] adI0AU] s[2J0, 000°T$ sapun dinb3 @ s|00 (jewsS - 00"HTS 11239p 130
TE9€ VTS #
pied!0Z/8/1 819D XRI
66'6L 0Z0Z/1€/10  020Z/1£/10  0Z0Z/1€/10 usdo WO  02/8/T STLEWO MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SY¥I4 - 068401
86°666'T 0202/Le/T0  0Z0T/L2/10  0T0T/L2/10 usdo sJandwod dopjisep 684586018 d¥0D TYNOLLYNYIINI IHS - 29£/0T
66°666 0202/L2/10  020TZ/L2/10  0T0Z/L2/10 uado Jayndwod doyysap 120086019 d¥0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 294£0T
000°1$ 19pun dinb3 B sj00] |jleWS - 00'HTS 11218p B0
99°0/9'T$ 9 SUONIBSUEL] DI0AUT s|ejo] sajddng adueudjuiepy/eday - 00°€ZS 11€I9P 123(A0
SIA| pue ‘uleyd WYO0ALNO NYORIAWY
66°T90'T 0202/£2/T0 0202/L2/10  0T0Z/L2/70 usdo MBS 'SM3135 ‘S)nu 90661007 LVIUDO / INIWAINO3 TIVM NVA - S5590T
YOOALNO NVORIEEWY
98, 0202/L2/T0  020T/L2/10  0T0Z/L2/10 uado SI3ysem pue ‘sjnu 0bE9TO0T  1VIUO / INFWLINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
syeys pue
06'8L€ 020Z/£2/10  0Z0Z/(2/10  0202//2/10 usdo  ‘sieq paq ‘sbuiysng £5/90¥2aD 0D S10NA0Y¥d WY - T9T€0T
99°9/1 020z/L2/T0  020Z/L2/T0  0T0T/L2/10 usdo syled Jredal snouiea 00-TOTES/E ANVAWOD 110N - £5820T
16°L 020Z//2/10 020Z/LT/T0  0202/L2/%0 usdo a1empiey Buipjing 009857 TIVMAYUVYH 989 - SOT00T
8T'LE 0202/£2/10 0202//2/10  0202/(2/10 usdQ JaAUp JnU pue ‘syq (jUp $SH8PT TAYMAIYH 9188 - S0T00T
saljddng saueusjulepy/ieday - 00'€TS 112I9P 13(q0
G8°T1S$ T suopoesuelj adI0AU] siejo) saljddng Bunesedo - 00°ZZS 1€1ep 0G0
S8'T1S 020Z//2/10  0Z0T/L2/10 0202/(2/10 usdo  siediwayd 3s.nod Jjob NI-88€££0S0 S10NaoYdd ¥8a - S6500T
sejddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS 11233p 3[40
4nig uelpug - Z6 swipedsg qns
0¢'v15'9% b suoipesued| 310AU] s|ejo). Japunyl pnoT - 16 juswiledaq gns
£2°0TES T suonoesued} 9i0AU] S{ej01 jen3oelyuo) apIsIng - 00'vH9 11233p 130
S¥S6 815V
# pledige/1/1'a1emyos
0S°2S¢ 0z0Z/ce/10 0C0T/€T/10  0T0Z/ET/10 uado punoibdwe)’agdwe) 9/THEVL ANV 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
0z/ot/ec - 0z/L1/T
(AL 020Z/c7/T0 020T/£2/10  0T02/€2/10 usdo  @dmss wiele Ajundas 089E/9SbL SONIQIOH SN 1AV - £1££01
jenjoeuo) apIsIND - 00°HH9 [1e3sp 3[40
04°5£$ T suonoesuel} 3010Au] slejol sjeudy - 00'6€9 11eIRp 1240
0z/1e/1-02/1/1 NI OzH
0L'SE 0z0Z/c2/10  0Z0Z/€2/10  020Z/€2/10 uado {elual JoUORIPUCY 010 090/ S'8) / LYOdNIAYQA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8L0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1e3sp 1[40
Japunyyi pnoT - 16 Juswpedsg gns
DAIDSDU 352104 ~ € Juswpedag
DAI3S3Id 359404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 2210AUT  23eQ JUsWABd 93 paAiaday eq /o 9jed 2N 2leq 9dI0AU]  UOSedy pieH Smeis uondudsaq 2210AU] "ON 9JI0AU] 1OpU3A
sfouyy[] XIUN0) pUEs] PoU
- JLI}SI
0Z/1£/16 - 02/10/10 sbuey 83eg ang 9210AU] otww.ouanm.a
1/9 1910

Aq dV - 9931WWO0) 3AI9SDAd 1S9104:86I00T N



£¢ 4o £ 3beg Wd 0T:+2:£0 0202/€0/20 uo ysng Apwig Aq uny
61/1€/21
-61/1/21 4nig ueipu] o
000/ 0202/£2/10  020Z/L2/10  0202/L2/10 uado - [e3ua. amodeyiod 11+02d ONI HO3L NIVYHQ 938 - HOTGOT
NOLLY¥3IDAnI-3y
00°S8 0Z0Z/L2/10  0Z0Z/c2/10  0Z0Z/LT/TO uado [eual sulpew 30t §80ZTIIA6T '8 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V@Y - S0000T
. slejusy - 00°6£9 11eIP A0
1/£°€00°T$ £ SUOIDesuel| 3310AU] Se101 s821Atas A3jiN dlqnd - 00°ZE9 11eI3p PR[qO
61/0€/¢1 - 61/52/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91°0S 0z0z/€2/10  0Z0Z/€T/10  0Z0Z/£2/10 uadQ ‘91059-0+208 91 6121 0+208 FUIHSHU3EG / NVORIFWVAIW - S9/£0T
61/0€/21 - 61/S2/11 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
75'ST 0z0z/€2/10  0ZO0Z/E€T/T0  0Z0Z/€T/10 uado “0Z0S9-0196/ 91 61¢T 0196/ FUIHSNUIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S§9/£0T
61/0€/21 - 61/ST/11 ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
LTE0P 0zoz/€z/10  Ozoz/cz/t0  0Z0Z/£T/10 uado ‘TT059-00v6/ 9l 61ZT 00v6L FITHSHAIE / NVORIFWVAIW - S9/20T
61/0€/¢T - 61/52/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
wesh 0zoz/ee/10  0ZOZ/EZ/10  0ZOZ/€T/T0 uado '01059-0616/ 41 6121 0616/ TUIHSHYIG / NYORIAWVAIW - S9/£0T
6T/0€/CT - 61/S2/11 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
0692 0c0e/€2/10  0z0Z/c2/10  0ZOZ/E€T/T0 uado ‘T1059-08687 81 61T 0868/ FATHSNY3G / NVORIAWVAIW - §92£0T
61/0€/2T - 61/52/11 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
08'6€ 0zoc/ee/10  0z0Z/cT/10  OZOZ/E2/10 uadQ ‘T10S9-04£8/ €1 61TT 0448 AIHSHYIG / NVORIAWVAIN - S9/£0T
0z/e/1 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
$9'S 0z0z/€2/10  0zOZ/Ee/10  0ZOZ/£T/10 uedO  61/2/2T '£1089-0LETT €I 6T2T OLETT FAHSHATG / NVORIFWVAIW - $9£/0T
S821A498 AMIBN 21qnd - 00°£E9 JeIdp P[0
00'S8t$ T suondesuet ad10Au] sieloL bulysiignd - 00'£9 11E19p 193[q0
09b1591- ONI SAIIAY3S
00°S8€ 0Z0Z/1€/10  0202/TE/10  0Z0Z/1€/10 uadO HT-ETTOMIN # JUNOXDY 90-064TS9T-NY AYOLOIIIA 39V MOTI3A - £S€L0T
Bulysiqng - 00'vE9 11PIP PAAQQ
[4: 8235 € suonoesuel | 3j0Au] S|ejo suofeduNWWO) - 0Q°ZE9 IIe1ep 193(q0
0z/62/z-02/0c/1 NOLLV3O4Y0D
2L S6E 0202/1€/10  020Z/1£/10  020Z/1E/10 usdo  Z9Z000OEO068LBES 020 Z9Z0000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WOOVIGIW - 618701
¥'6C 0202/£2/10  0202/L2/10  0Z0T/L2/10 uado n_u\Nm\me\ﬁwo I 6TOC-CTIIA  ANNZ TVYINIO SYIUL-L4IMI - S9EHOT
0z/6/e-0z/01/1
99°601 020Z/£2/10  020Z/L2/10  020Z/L2/10 uado € T8E TZ/S-66/ 60E 0TTO TZLS-66L 181V - TT200T
suofedIuNWW0) - 00'ZEY [1e19p P3(JO
Lyogs$ € suofoesuel | a10Au] S|eI0L SBDIAIBS [eUOISSI04d - 00" TEY [IB19P 193(q0
0796 8TSk #
pIeDi6T/TE/2T IeMaual
b9t 0z0z/L2/10  0z0z/iz/10  0z0T/Le/To uadp ulewop!Appeqos  £810£0019T ANVE 1SIMAIW LS¥Id - 068401
SbS6 8TSH
#p4e2:0Z/0T/1!|IeMaual
asu3dn
0S°€T19 0702/£2/10  0202/L2/10  020T/LT/10 uado  ynigiwwo) Jonbry 71 £9910002 INVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 06840T
$BIAIBS |RUOISSDI04d - 00" TE9 1EIDP PAlIO
Hnig ueipug - z6 uswipedaq gng
INIBSBU 358104 - Z£ Judwiledaqg
OAI9SBUd 3S9104 - OET puny
junowy aJi0AU]  3)eq JuswiAed” 93BQ paAiday 3led 1/o 9jeg ang ojeq AIOAU]  UOSESY PIoH Snieis uondiosaq S10AUL "ON 9010AU] J0pUSA
stoutjj] Xune) puepsy ypoy
PLISI
02/1€/10 - 02/10/10 9buey s3eQ °nQ 2d10AU] IAIISDI]
1/ 15310,

Aq dv - 9911WW0) dAI19s3.d 159404:86300T WA



£¢ 40 8 abed Wd 0T:+Z:€0 0202/£0/20 Uo ysng Ajuig Aq uny
®
o
68'b/b'6b$ OTT SuonIesuRl] 3dI0AU] S|PJ0 | DAI9SDd 3S9404 - QST pund
68'b/t'6b% 01T sSuoRdesue.I} 3I0AUL S|P104 BALISAId IS3I04 - g€ Juawiniedag
89°+85% € Suolpesuel| 310AU] S|ej0] Nied 23uedsoq - €6 juswiiedag gns
bL'0E$ T suonoesuel] 3210Au] S|e10L S32IAI3S ANinn d1and - 00°£E9 11€1sp 13(q0
oz/1e/1 - 61/it/en ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥L°0€ 0202/TE/10  0202/1€/10  0TO0Z/1E/10 uadp ‘9T0v/-0S89€ YA 6TCT 0S89E JUIHSHY3G / NVODIIWVAIW - §92£0T
S92IAIRS ANINN MNGnd - 00°£E9 I1eI9p P[0
V@.Mmm% € suolpesues] a210AUT S|el0| SIIIAIBS |eUOISSdJOId - 00°T£9 |elep HuwBO
S0IAISS I)Sem oueliog £€6£/6100 SIDIAY3S a3armyv
£6°9/T 020Z/TE/T0  0Z0Z/1E/10  0Z0Z/1€/10 uado 0z0z Aenigad -00¥0 /1138 J4O S3DIAY3S JIaNdIY - Z1ZL0T
aouelioq 020¢ 9S£896700 SIADINYIS @Iy
£6°9/LC 0202/£2/T0  0Z0T/L2/10  0TO0T/iT/10 usdp Aenuef 0I5 S1SBM -00¥0 /1139 JO SIDIAY3S JII8NdIY - TTLL0T
S3DIAIBS [eUOISSDJ0Id - 00°TE9 [ieep 1090
Jjied aduenoq - £6 u:mEﬁmamQ aqns
65°615'8% 6C SUONDESUR1] 3DI0AU] S|PI0L Yn|g uelpu] - 6 Juswpedsq gng
£9'€S$ T suonoesues] adjoAu] S|ej01 [enjoe.uo) spisINg - 00° 9 11L1ap 13(q0
a1
{9°ES 0¢0z/Le/10  020T/L2/10  0Z0C/LT/10 uado PH90TSCT00 020 NV SdinN SdIN SYIUL-1Y3M3I - SEE/0T
len3denuo) apisIng - 00°¥19 |1e3sp 1P3[qo
00°SES$ € SUORdesuRl| 3JI0AU] S|ej0L s|eusy - 00°6€9 1e39p 13[a0
IDIAN3AS TVINTY DSy
00°08¢ 0202/£2/T0  020T/(2/10 020T/L2/10 uado [e3ual J0sSaidwod  T00-8E64/65/T ATIIWEOI STVINTY QILINN - $8HEOT
sjejuay - 00°6£9 I1elep 193(q0
Jnjg uelpug - Z6 Juswpedsq gns
OAI9S3ld }5°104 - CE uC@Eﬁ&Q@D
OAI9SDIld 1S9404 - OET puny
junowy 3JI0AU]  31eq JuSWABL S1ed paniaday 31eq 1/5 91ed 9aNQ@ 91eQ 9JIOAU]  UOSEay PJoH Smels uondudssq 2J10AU]Y *ON 0I0AU] JOPUSA
srour(([ “Juno) pueps] Poy

02/1€/10 - 02/10/10 2bury 83Q 9NQ 9210AU]

1/2

‘Aq dV - 99731WWIO0D DAI9S3Id 159104:86300T A

pLsIq
3AIISII]
1S910,]




€7 40 6 abeq Wd 0T:+Z:€0 0202/£0/20 U0 ysng Ajwig AQ uny
TTVoL 0Z0Z/01/10 0Z0Z/0T/10  020Z/01/10 usdo 3onpoud jewue PEL0966ET VMOI 0DSAS - #0840T
9¢°€1S 0Z0Z/0T/10  020Z/0T/10  020Z/0T/10 uado aonpoud ewiue CTTE966ET VMOI 00SAS - ¥08Z0T
LL°S6E 020Z/01/10  0Z0Z/0T/10  0Z0Z/01/10 uado 30npoad |ewnue 2559966ET YMOI 8m>w - $08£01
DONSANI
05°66T 0z0Z/0T/10  0Z0Z/01/10  0202/01/10 uado s,buineys auid pg 0199 3 IND) STHIV DONSANIT - +0£90T
ST'STIS 020Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10  020Z/80/10 uado ) 131p |ewiue 4132V ONI THIW 3141V ¥31USDI - 2££201
000971 0Z0Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10 uado 181p |ewiue 6112 ONI TIW 3DIIVYEd ¥3TASIY - 2ZE£0T
safiddns bunesado - 00°zz5 11e38p 13(q0
uBWIRLIU] B 4. Jewliuy 007 g4 - 80 Juswpedaq qns
£0°56€$ 9 SuOKDeSuUeL | 3DI0AU] S|EJ0L SJUBAZ |eads 1§ wetbold 007 44 - 20 juswipiedsq gns
£1°/8% T suondesues) 2210AU] SIEJOL suoRedUNWWO) - 00°ZE9 |1BI3P 193(q0
€T°/8 0z0zZ/¥2/10  020Z/ve/i0  0zT0e/vbe/1o uado dOZEITLSTI00 ZN 6TOZ-CTHIA  ANNG TWIINIO SYIUL-1¥IMI - SOEHOT
suoneduNWwWo) - 00°TE9 1el3p 1P3AqO
00°St$ T suoioesues) 2210AU] S|EJOL S3JIAIBS JeU0ISSI04d - 00" TEI [1839p 133[q0
TeLesy
:0Z/9/1 ‘aseqerep
00'Sh 0202/L2/10  0202/L2/10  0202//2/10 usdp  Jam3unjoA ‘sonsiBlop 0T0bIE ANVE LSIMAIW 1S - 068H0T
SBIIAIBS [eUOISSRJ04d - 00"TEY |1EI3P 1P3(GO
86'8€7$ € suondesuel] 3210AU] SIEI0L 000'T$ 19pun dinb3 13 sj00) jlews - 00"t (1R19p PA(GO
weeLesy
'61/91/21 ‘aaug
00°66 0202/42/10  0202/(2/10  0T0T/L2/10 usdo PJeH np3 ‘Hewiem L8T¥P9 JANVE 1SIMQAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
£102HTSh ‘61/02/21
86°6€T 0z0z/ze/10 020Z/zz/10  020Z/ZZ/10 uadp ‘sexew uopng ‘uozewy 0£2H06L JNV8 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sj00] jlews - 00'HZS €13 Pa(qO
26'€T$ T suonoesue.| D10AU] s|ejol sayddns bunesado - 00'zzs (1eep 13(q0
TreeLTsy ‘e1/6tT/en
61T 0202/£T/10  OzoT/LT/10  020Z/L2/10 uadp ‘seyddns Jusaa ‘apAH £685+9 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
weelesy
‘6T/p1/21 ‘seyddns
S6°'TT 0202/L2/10  QzoT/iz/10  0z0z/L2/10 uado  uand ‘Aqqo AggoH €0219 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
sayddng buesado - 00°2ZS |RIp P390
SjuaAg |epads @ weaboid 007 44 - £0 Juswipiedaqg gns
(00°9€$) T suopdesuel| 32i0AU] S|e3oL se9j bunjted 00z - TE° b (1€39p Palgo
(00'95) 0202/£2/10  020Z/L2/10  0202/L2/10 uado Bupsed sng-punjas 0207t 06T ADTYLSIG TOOHIS YNOI0D - 95601
s994 Bupysed 007 - 1€ L€ 11eI3p Palqo
oo.mmﬁw T suonoesue.lj 9J10AUT S|eJ0| SB9) SJUDAD _m_uwnm 007 - 9T LYE |IkIop uuw.EO
oz/ci/t
‘anss\/punyas 319xon
00°sZT 0z0t/ce/10  0z0Z/ee/10  0zOZ/ZE/10 uado syuid ‘spods yoeys LLYT6T JNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068401
593} SJUDAS |eadS 007 - 97 /b€ j1e19p 193(q0
OAIDSAld 159404 - ré ) u:wr:”_._mawm_
00Z 1qeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT — 33eQ JUsWARY 938 Paniaoy leq 1/ Sjeg ang 9jeQ DIOAU]  UOSESY PloH snels uondidssq 3d10AUT "ON 9DI10AUT J1OpUSA
stou[|] X3umo)) puepsy Yooy
J1LI}SI
02Z/1€/10 - 02/10/10 9buey 31eQ anQ 8210AU] 3 Eme.-um.Q

1/9 |
Aq dv - a1wWo) aAIasaId 359104:86300T N4

1S310



3¢ J0 01 9bed IWd 0T:b2:€0 0Z0Z/£0/Z0 uo ysng Ajwg Aq uny
[89€/2Sh
‘0z/01/1 ‘sdip
396 0202Z/¥2/10 0C0T/b2/10  0TOT/bT/10 uadp  Jsueaqued ruozewy 701808 ANVE LSAMAIW 1SUI4 - 068+0T
[895/75H ©
‘0¢/e/1 ‘osqns S
)0°66 0zoz/ve/10  0ZOT/vZ/10  0zZOZ/VE/10 usdo  6oud dwod ‘uozewy /50695t MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
[89E/TSY
'0¢/e1/1 “e3ensqns
78'bE 0202/b2/10  0Z0Z/b2/10  020T/ve/10 usdo Hanur 'sbold s,ysor T/¥6SL01T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
(89ELTSY ‘0T/ET/T
e 020Z/b2/10 0T0Z/ve/10  020C/¥e/10 uado ‘0baM ‘uozewy S£0/189 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
[89€/TSb 0T/TT/T
)2'86 0z0zZ/v2/10 0C0T/ve/10  070Z/ve/10 uado ‘spenxe splreusiy PH8EY MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068401
[89€LT5b
‘0Z/€1/1 ‘=1ensgns
WTT 0202/v2/10  0Z0Z/bT/10  020Z/¥T/10 uado HaAU] [uozeuty $0THH9L NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
Z1°90% 0202/zz/10  020Z/T2/10  0zoT/ee/to uado 2onposd jewiue 19¥b/66£1 VMOI 0DSAS - $08£0T
(9'619 0202/2e/10 020Z/2z/10  0coz/ee/10 uado aonpoud [ewiue 96£TL66ET VMOI 00SAS - +08/0T
sajeq 06
30°S0L 020z/ze/10 070Z/ZZ/10  0T0T/ce/10 uado  -Aey xyw sselb ejjeje 02028170 s1¥390Y z<>w_ - 968/0T
OOMNSANIT
0992 0c0z/ee/10  0Z0Z/Te/10  0202/Te/10 usdo s,buineys auid op 9799 3 ININ) STIDV DONSANIT - H0E90T
A ] 020Z/ze/10 0Z0Z/TZ/10  0e0Z/ee/1o uado Jajem uojieb § 8TEV/TL ONLLNEGRILSIA NOSNHOL - ZTETZ0T
68£SETSH
'61/91/2T ‘suqge!
20°Z6¥°T 0202/2Z/T0  020Z/ze/10  0eoz/ez/10 usado Uszo4} ‘01d Juapoy LLEETY MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
68£SETSY '61/92/21
‘si/menyybiu
55°6¢ 0202/2e/10 0Z0Z/Te/10  0coz/ez/io uado ‘auipequL L¥b6/9b0T MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSH
'02/8/1 ‘sismenyybiu
55°6C 0z0z/ce/t0  0Z0T/Te/10  020Z/ce/10 uado ‘auipequur). 8/6£69401 ANVE 1STMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
68€SETSH
0z/01/1 ‘801W
20°€8€ 0202/2e/10 020Z/2e/10  020Z/Te/10 usdo uszoy ‘oid JuSpoyY £469TY MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068H0T
Jusuwiesinquiisd mmmn
%6°ST 0202/2¢/10 0Z0Z/ze/10  0e0z/ze/10 uadpo  Juswipuud (A Aued 0EPT20 NaXNSvE INNV - $9690T
Juawiasinquias sbeq
96°'ST 0zoz/ze/10  0Z0Z/ze/10  0Toz/Te/10 uadp  Juswpuus AN Aued 568£S8 NIISYE INNV - +9690T
59°€HE 020¢/L1/T0 0202/L1/10 0Z0Z/L1/10 uado aonpo.d |ewiue 8/68966€T VMOI 8m>w - ¥08/0T
DONSANI
00'99¢ 0202/41/10 020Z/L1/10  0C0CT/L1/T0 uado sbuineys auid of 6199 3 ANIN) STUDV DONSANI - $0E90T
salddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS 11e3sp Pa(q0
juswIyoIug B ade) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 juswuedag qng
SAI3S3Id 159404 - € Juswpedag
007 IqeIN - TET pun4
JUNOWY 3310AU]  33eq JusWAed 918 paniaday 2eq 1/9 21eQ aNG o3eQ 90I0AU]  UOSE3Y PIoH Snjeis uonRdiNSaq ADIOAUT "ON 92I0AU] 10OPUSA
siouq “XIuno) puep] Poy

LISt
JAIISIIJ
1S910,]

0Z/T€/10 - 02/T0/10 9buey 83eQ 3nQ d10AU]

1/9
‘Aq dy - 93PIWWO) dAIRSDAd ISOI04:§6F00T WL




€240 17 abeg

Wd 0T:+Z:€0 0202/£0/20 uo ysng Apw3 Aq uny

£89€/TSh
‘61/0€/2T

016

10°08T 0Z0Z/¥2/10  020T/be/T0  0Z0Z/be/10 u3dO YoBOIYD0D {013SB02ISIM 060T€ INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89€E/2Sh ‘0T/L/T

(12°59) 0Z02/v2/10  0zZOZ/¥e/10  020Z/be/T0 usdo -punyas ‘uozewe 0T6SEES INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£895/TSY
02/L/1 sy

05'€6 0Z0Z/¥2/10  020Z/¥2/10  020Z/ve/10 uado wnyenbe {uozewe LT0EL8L ANVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068401
[895£TSY

66T 0Z0T/¥2/10 0Z0Z/¥e/10  020Z/ve/10 uadQ !0z//1 ‘W) ‘uozewy £406092 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 06840T
/89€/eSt
'02/L/1 ‘seuspeq

81'18 0Z0Z/bT/T0  02Z0Z/¥e/10  020Z/be/10 uado 's)dpnq 'samMoT  0Z0Z-2TZ0T JANVE 1SIMATIW LSYUI4 - 068H0T
£895£/TSt
'02/L/x ‘seyddns

S0'S/€ 0202/b2/T0  0202/¥2/10  020Z/ve/T0 usdo  |eunue ‘1934 1§ uiey LT69H9TT JINVE LSIMQAIIW LSYI4 - 068H0T
£89E/TSP ‘02/6/T

09°/1 0Z0Z/be/10  0zZ0Z/vE/10  0ZoZ/ve/1o uado ‘wioouq ‘uozeuwry 998£589 INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068407
£89€/2SY ‘0t/6/1

89°1€ 0Z0Z/b2/10  0ZOZ/¥E/10  0Z0Z/vT/10 usdo ‘Buippaq ‘uozewy 1E86¥6¢ NV 1SIMAIIW 1SYHI4 - 068H0T
£89€/TSY
'02/8/1 ‘saiddns

£6'81¢ 0Z0z/¥2/10  020Z/vT/10  0202/ve/10 uadp  3dad !wnuenby a0y 0/916T JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
£89€/7SY
'02/6/1 ‘ss0ids

¥S'LLb 0Z0Z/¥2/10  0Z0T/ve/10  0Z0Z/ve/10 uado  ‘pooj Jewiue ‘pewem 9159 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SAI4 - 068H0T
L89ELTSY ‘0T/6/1

Wb 0Z02/¥2/10  020Z/be/10  0z0Z/be/10 uadp  xJ jewtue ‘suaalblem 0T01£00 JINVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
£89ELTSh
'0z/01/1 ‘usass

¥6°607 0202/¥2/10  0202/be/10  0Z02/ve/10 uado 3UIA XNey !uozewy £199%b6 JANVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068H0T
£89€LT5h
‘02/01/1 ‘spunoibxoeq

869 0Z0Z/bT/10  020T/b2/10  020Z/ve/10 usdQ  juej paAUT ‘uozewy 0986%L JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SY14 - 06840T
L89ELTSY ‘02/01/1

1€°0¢ 0202/¥2/10  020Z/v2/10  020Z/ve/10 uadp  ‘xoq abeuo)s ‘uozewy €48688S JANVE 1SIMAIW LSUT4 - 068501
£89€E/TSY ‘0Z/0T/1

66'bT 0202/b2/10  020Z/¥2/10  0202/b2/10 uadp ‘ssunid palp ‘uozewy 60208v6 AINVE 1SIMAIW LSAIH - 068+0T
*L89E/TSY ‘0z/01/1

0Z'59 020z/¥2/10  0Z0Z/¥2/10  0202/2/10 uadp  ‘yosed Joued ‘uozewy 6£7918H INVE 1SIMAIN LSAI4 - 068H0T

satddns Bunessdo - 00°ZzZS (e1=p P3O
JuBWILRLIU] 1 B1e) Jewituy 007 d - 80 Juawiedaqg gns
AAIBSBUd 159404 - ZE Juswiedaq

00Z 1qeIN - TET punyg

Junowly 30I0AUT  31eq JUSWARY 91EQ PaAlsIdy 21ed 1/o sjegd ang 93eQ AJIOAU]  UOSESY PjoH snels UonNaGuSaq S0I10AUT "ON 9210AUT 10pUsA

stoug[] X1uno) puepsy yroy

PLOSIq
02/1€/10 - 02/10/10 abuey a3eQ 9NQ 3310AU] IAIISHI]
1/ 1S910,]

Aq dv - 9a3wWwWo) aAIasaId 159104:86300T N4



€7 J0 2T abed Wd 0T:4Z:€0 0202/£0/20 uo usng Apuig Aq uny

£€296¢Sk ‘0Z/E/T X

00°cr 020z/62/10 0Z0Z/62/10  0T0Z/6T/10 uadp  Jewue !Bnig PLISIQ TLSTHY NV 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T

£€7962SY ‘0Z//T ~

0092 0202/62/10 020T/62/10  0202/62/10 usdo  !xujewnue ‘peuwsem /1589 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 0688DT
££7962S ‘0Z/8/1
!6unsen buipjow

19T 0202/62/10 020T/62/10  0C0Z/62/10 usdp o} J93se(d ‘UOZRWY 6V86vEL INVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
£€7962SP ‘02/6/1

P 0Z0z/62/10 0TOZ/62/10  0CO0Z/62/10 uadp ‘Aep Buipjow ‘uozewy 2781018 MNYE 1SIMAIIW 1SHId - 068+0T

0b"€0/ 020Z/.2/10 020T/L2/10  0T0Z/iT/10 uado PIp [ewiue 091€1Z ONI TTIW IRIIVAd ¥3F1USIN - 2££20T
[BOELTSY
‘61/91/21 ‘sanolb

0TS 0Z0Z/b2/10 00Z/b2/10  0T0Z/¥e/10 uado Buipuey ‘uozewy 90068H/ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
/89€/7Sh
‘6T/91/2T ‘swyby

85°7TS'E 020Z/¥2/10  020Z/b2/10  0T0Z/be/10 uadp ewseid Duf J91B UBA  8SE0Z60TOS ANVE 1SIMATW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
[89E/TSk ‘6T/9T/TT
!sainx)y ‘sqing

08°62T 0202/¥2/10  0T0Z/¥e/10  0202/¥e/10 uado jesy 1199)4 B wiey 12850511 MANYE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
LS
'6T/£1/2T ‘sebneb

£6°6T 0z0Z/bT/10 0T0T/b2/10  0T0Z/ve/T0 usdo Aupiwny ‘uozewy [47444\ 4 ¥NVE 1SAIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
[89E/TSY ‘61/81/TT
!sduie| ‘suiueja

v0°SZ8 020Z/¥2/10  020T/¥2/T0  020Z/¥e/10 uado ‘sigyjy ‘uozewy 1-6+:869H9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068+0T
£89€/TSY ‘6T/61/TT

0S'verT 0202/v2/T0  0202/¥2/10  0Z02/be/10 uado “Jewoop (uozewy STZ961E MNYE 1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068H0T
£89€LTSh
'61/12/T1 *90npoud

59'8p 0202/¥2/10  020T/ve/10  02T0Z/ve/10 uado lewiue ‘39pAH 602599 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068H0T
£89ELTSP
‘61/ce/e ‘simdepe

15°4L 020Z/¥Z/10  0202/v2/10  0T0Z/¥e/10 usdo 'ssow {uozewry SToVTHb INVE 1SIMAIW 1SUT4 - 068H0T
(89ELTSY
‘6T/ct/TT 'spuby

86°6S 0202/¥2/10  0T0T/¥2/10  0T0Z/¥T/10 usdQ Juadsspuedul ‘uozewe  HTSOHGTETT MINVE LSAMAIW 15414 - 068H0T
[89€/TSk ‘61/€C/TT

b1°06 0Z0Z/v2/10  020T/bT/10  020Z/be/10 uadp  ’sJ3A0D J00Q ‘uozewy 707Z£86 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
[89€/TSY ‘61/bT/TT
!salddns juswipuus

16°9€T 020Z/¥2/10 020Z/¥2/10  020Z/ve/10 uado {leuiel My g L¥S810TC MNVE 1SIMAIW 1Sd14 - 068+0T

sal|ddns buneiado - 00°ZTS 112I2p PAGO
uBWIYdHIUT B BIR) [BWIIUY 0CZ dd - 80 Juawpedaq gns
DAIDSDId 159104 - TE Juswpedag
00Z 1qeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU] 938 JUsWAB 91BQ PaAladay 21ed 1/9 9jeq on@ oJeq 9JI0AU]  UosSeay PjoH SmeIs UORAIIDS3Qg 9010AU] "ON 9210AUT JOpUSA
sioup[] 4nmo)) pueys] POy
JOLIIST
0Z/1€/10 - 02/10/10 2buey 23eQ 3NQ 3210AU] @Eom.oum.ﬁ

1/9 15310
Aq dV - 99R31LUI0) DAI9SDId 153104:86300T WL




€2 J0 £7 obed Wd 0T:+2:€0 0202/£0/20 10 usng Ajug Ag uny

L89ELTSY

[ee)
'61/91/2% ‘saiddns S
169/ 020Z/v2/10  0202/v2/10  0Z0T/be/10 uado  juied LRAY) saMOT 16801 ANVE 1SIMATI 1SBI4 - 068H0T
L8SELLSY
:02/9/1 ‘sjeued xney
0£°0LT 0202/b2/10  020¢/ve/T0  020Z/be/10 uadQ -HaAUl 'S0y [esiaaun £€/6 ANV LSIMAIN L1SHIS - 068401
8995 020z/¢e/10  0z02/2z/10  0Z0zZ/ze/10 usdg  senddns uquyxe u%ué_ 59805 ONI SQYVN3W - 26£20T
sajjaans
9,'88 0Z0z/2z/10 0Z0z/Te/16  0zZoZ/ze/1o usdo  doys ‘seyddns tﬁm,:_ 9€50S INI SAYYN3IW - 26£Z0T
100} ‘sayddns
8°9€T 0Z0Z/L1/T0  0Z0Z/£1/10  020Z/L1/10 usdp  doys ‘saiddns spaauy 020Z-+v10S ONI SQUVNIW - 262201
9Z'STT 0202/£1/10  0202/£1/10  0202/L1/10 usdo  sayddns Jquyxa peAul 0620S ONI SQUVNIW - 26£201
Y74: %4 020Z/0T/10  0Z0Z/0T/10  020Z/01/10 uadp  sayiddns 3qiyxa paAUl 6£00S ONI SQUVNIW - 26£Z0T
S0°0/¢ 0Z0Z/01/10 0Z0Z/0T/10  020Z/01/10 uado  sayddns uqiyxa paAw 9S6b ONI SQUVNIW - Z6£20T
£0°95 0Z0Z/0T/10  0Z02/0T/10  0202/01/10 usdo  sayddns qiyxs paAY) €586 ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
88°€S 0Z0z/01/10  0Z02Z/0T/10  0202/0T/10 uwdo  sanddns uqiyxa HaAul Sb66h ONI SQUVNIW - 26/20T
96°4C 0Z02/01/10  020Z/01/10  0Z0Z/01/10 usdo  sayddns uquyxa paAU] LLSPT SYIINID INOH SAMOT - 265201
sa||ddns adueuajuien/11eday - 00'€ZS I1219P DGO
90°6+2'61$ £9 suoiesuel) 3210AU] S|ejo selddng Bunesado - 00'zzS 11B33p 29[GO
ST8Ep 0Z02/0E/10  0202Z/0£/10  020Z/0€/10 uado 19Ip jewjue 62£0866£T1 YMOI ODSAS - 080T
18'bbE 0Z0zZ/0€/10  0202/0E/10  0202/0€/T0 uado 1BIp jewjue S8/8/66€T VYMOI ODSAS - +08£0T
0z/ce/t ‘s buneys ZN
00992 0Z0Z/0€/10  0Z02/0E/10  020Z/0€/10 uado auid o ‘6oySpur Uy 0Z/T 80£T#)d 00Z 19VIN--HSVD t._mm_ - 96£40T
OONSANI
00992 020Z/0E/T0  020Z/0£/10  020Z/0S/10 uado s,bueys auid o €99 3 IN3X) SFAIV DONSANIT - H0E90T
S2'9S 020Z/0£/10  020Z/0E/10  0Z0Z/0E/10 uado Jajem uojjeb g £6£b/2L ONLLNARYLSIA NOSNHOC - £TEZ0T
TTLT92sy ‘6T/ce /T
66 0202/0E/10  020Z/0E/10  0Z0Z/0E/10 uado ‘anjq ausAjyiaw ‘axsa) 6£8HS8T-T JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 068401
TTLTITSH
'02/01/1 ‘sayddns
66°6€ 0Z0Z/0E/10  020Z/0E/10  0Z0Z/0E/10 usdo  (ewiue ‘wnuenby 30y 89/16T JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 068+0T
£€7962S1
‘61/02/eT xa
00°ch 0zoz/6z/10  0Z0Z/62/10 0Z0Z/62/10 usdo  |ewe !Bniq PUSIA  6T0Z-/9E0+9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1314 - 06860T
€££296CSH
‘61/€2/21 ‘sopud
99°€S¢ 0¢0z/62/10  0z0Z/62/10  0TOT/62/10 usdo  ‘uued 1dpud JeH doj 20/58 ANVE LSIMAIW LSYIH - 068H0T
£€7962St
02/2/1 ‘sydpud
£0°0S¢ 020Z/62/10 0Z0Z/62/10 0Z0T/62/10 usdo ‘uueq 3dpu) ey dog LbTho JANVE L1SIMAIW 1S - 06840T
s3)ddns bunesado - 00°zzs 1e1ep P3O
WBWYdLIUZ B dle) [ewUuY 007 d4 - 80 Judwiedsq qns
9AIBSBId 3158104 - ZE Juauipiedsq
007 IqeIN - TET puny
Junowy aJi0AUT aleq ucwE>mm 9]eg PaAI3ddYy ajeq ._\w 3dleg ang 3)eq 3DI0AUT uosesy pieH snyels :o_uatummn_ SDI0AUT "ON @J10AU] IOpUsA
stomi|] A3uno)) puejsy poy
JLI}S1
02/1€/10 - 02/10/10 abuey 218 9nQ 2210AU] oﬁw@w.-um.ﬁ

15210

1/9
Aq dv - @an1WwWo) aal1asald 3sal04 -86300T N4



tC U v Jued

Wd 0T:+Z:£0 0202/€0/20 Uo ysng Ajiwi3 Aq uny

YAUINID DAVD
£6'+90'8 0z0Z/80/10  020Z/80/10  0202/80/T0 uadp S9JIMIBS DA Jaquiadag 817925 AYYNDAILIA AWV TYWINY - 0£590T
YAINID VD
zLee1's 0202/80/T0  0Z0Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10 uadp S30IMIBS J9A JAquiaag $1152S AYVNRIALIA ATIWVS IVIWINY - 06801
S22IAI3S [RUOISSI0.d - 00 TEY [1213p 13(q0 o
00°0£9% T SUONBSURL| 3IOAUT S|eJ0] S|ewuy 007 - 00°8TS 11219p P3(go
T2LT9TSh
‘02/01/1 ‘sjewnue
00°0£9 020Z/0€/10  0Z0Z/0E/T0  0Z0Z/0E/10 usdo  any ‘sanday Apows 1-609 NVE L1SIMAIW L1SHIH - 068401
sjewiuy 00z - 00'8TS 13sp 13[00
BI'+9% T SUOHDESURLE 3JI0AU] S|RJ0) S[edIPoLIdd B $)}004g - 00°£ZS [1L33p 123[q0
€€2962SY 07//T {IMO
BT'H9 0¢0z/62/10  0T0Z/62/10 020Z/62/10 uadg  ajbes-yo0q ‘uozewy TH0689¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
S|edipoLiad 3 3009 - 00°£ZS |ie1sp PAlqo
19°€6$ € SUORIESURL| 2I0AU] SIP10L 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sj0o] jjlews - 00'HS 11R39p Pa[GO
TheelLesy ‘61/s1/zt
{19N0D UIBDS
56°LE 020z/L2/10  0Z0T/L2/10  020Z/LT/10 uadp ‘sjuswiuosaug Jnenby 9STET9 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYId - 06840T
£89€E/TSY ‘61/Ct/TT
2621 020Z/vZ/10  0C02/¥2/10  0Z0Z/vT/10 uado ‘siswn ‘uozewy $180¥6T NVE 1SIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068+0T
/89€/2SP
[4%7 020¢/¥2/10  0202/be/10  0Z0Z/bT/10 uado  '0z/8/T bl ‘uozewy §790610 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068+0T
000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g 5100} |jews - 00 HZS I121=p 193(q0
1S°165°C$ 6T SuomdesLel] 3DI0AUT siejo] senddng adueuajuiely /iieday - 00°EZS 11RISP 13(Q0
36°80T 0Z0Z/0€/T0  0Z0Z/0£/10  0Z0Z/0E/T0 uado ysy mod ‘sayddns doys 65H1S ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
£6'89 020Z/0£/10  0Z0T/0E/T0  0Z0Z/0E/T0 uadp  saliddns qIXe HeAUT £001S ONI SQYVN3W - 764201
TTLT9TSh ‘6T/L1/et
‘swnuenbe paAul
36'6€9 0Z0Z/0€/10  0ZOZ/0E/T0  0T0T/0E/T0 uado ‘19d wnuenby aoy 50000 ANVE 1SIMJIW 1SHI4 - 068401
2Le9Tsh
l0z/z/1 ‘isayddns
474 020Z/0€/T0  0Z0T/0S/10  0Z0Z/0E/T0 uado HaAU) IS,9M07 19411 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068401
eLe9Tsh
‘oe/e/t ‘seyddns
(6'81T 0Z0Z/0€/10  0Z0Z/0€/10  020Z/0E/10 usdo  meAw ‘winuenby soy 9EbT6T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
TTLT9TSy ‘0z/9/1
50°6€ 0z0Z/0€/10  0Z0Z/0€/10  0Z0Z/0E/T0 usdQ ‘sanddns LSAUI 5,9MOT 9vL1T JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
TTLTITSY ‘0T/L/T
30°09 0202/0€/10  0T0Z/0£/10  0T0Z/0E/T0 usado ‘saliddns WAy /s,amo GEOET JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 06840T
TeLT-9esyioe/st/t
0'CT 020Z/0€/10  0T02/0€/10  0Z0Z/0E/10 uado ‘jonesb favysa). 00b/S8T-1 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
sal|ddns adueudjuiey /1ieday - 00°ETS 112319p 1P3(0
jusuydHIug g 24e) |BWHUY 00Z dd - 80 juswiedaqg gng
BAI9SAId 159404 - g€ juswpedsqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
junowy aJicAUY 9l JusiuAed 3jeq PIAIRO3Y 3leg ._\O dled =anQ a)eq 3310AU] uoseay PloH snels uondudsaqg 3DI0AU] “ON °92I10AUT JOpUBA
syour([[ 41umo) puersy 3oy
wQ-Hum-ﬁ—
0Z/1£/10 - 02/10/10 2buey a3eQ 9nNQ BI0AU] AT
1/5 35310

Aq &' - 39NWWO) BAL3S3Id 1SO104:86I00T N4




€2 Jo ST 3bed

Wd 0T:+T:€0 0Z0Z/€0/20 uo ysng Apuig Aq uny

020

0z'sves T suofoesuel) 910AU] sleloL sayiddng 82140 - 00°TZS 11e39p P3O
££7962SY
*02/1/1 ‘s19ays
L0°€6 020Z/62/10 020Z/62/10 020Z/62/10 uado bupeujwe) ‘sadess  5/0820,£086 INVE LSIMAIW LSAIH - 068401
LL8YSTSP
'61/0Z/2T Hur-syuud
€1'857 0¢0Z/ez/10  020Z/ee/10  0z0z/Te/1o usdp  pied Ljessjoym al GS6£.91 ANVE LSIMATW LSHI4 - 068401
sal|ddns 22140 - 00°TZS (e19p 30
uopenswpy - 0T swpedsg gns
LL'6ST'TH$ €0T Suofdesuelj adl0Au] S|EOL JudWYdILg B BaBD [ewiiuY 00Z d4 - 80 Jusawpedaq qns
€' 1EC$ T suopoesuel] 3210Au] S{e101 000’s$ 49A0 BujPpoway Buip|ing - 00°99/ |1L19p 1[0
say|ddns
132 £ 0Z0Z/L1/10  020T/£1/10  020T/L1/10 uado Jquyxs Buoamuig  000-898621T 0D NOSNIFOY-INYIAO - 9ISTO0T
000°S$ 4on0 buippoway Buipjing - 00°99/ |1€3ep P[0
08¢ T suondesues) s210Auf Se1oL s|ejuady - 0069 11239 193(q0
o' 020Z/L1/10  0202/LT/10  0Z0Z/L1/T0 uado [ejual usbAxo  $6955TL966 IVHLNID HLIYON SYOUIV - 65000T
sjejuay - 00°6£9 (1e39p 13(q0
09°288% T suonoesuel) 3310Au] S|EJ01 dduBURUIE| B SHeddY - 00°8E9 |ieIRP P3O
NI
09288 0202/L1/10  020T/L1/10  0202/L1/10 uado Jojeipes-uieq €980F 3DIAY3IS YOLVIAYY 8 OLNY DV - STSHOT
ddueudUiel 3 sHeday - 00°8£9 11LI9p PIIGO
61°99% T SuoideSURL | 3DI0AU] S|BI01 suoRedIUNWWOD - 00°ZE9 |le)sp P3(q0
£€7962SY ‘02/2/1
$1°8¢ 0207/62/10  0202/62/16  020Z/62/10 uado ‘buiddiys ‘xapa4  1Z0850-810-S INVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIH - 068401
5082 0202/v2/10  020¢/be/10  020z/ve/10 uado dOCE9T/STT00 ZN 6T0Z-CT¥IA  ANNJ TWYIANIO SYIUL-L¥IMI - SOEH0T
suonesuNuUILO) - 00°ZE9 11219p 1BIQD
6LTHE LTS £ suoipesue. ) a010AU] SIEI0L SBOIAIRS [eUOISS404d - 00" TEY (I€}3p 1B[A0
£89€LTSP ‘0T/9/1
65°6VE 020Z/¥2/10  020Z/b2/10  0Z0T/ve/10 uadp ‘Ajueliem Aeix mwcaom 6826/C ANVE LSIMAIW LSII4 - 06840T
SJROXa/ueiAe
S/'801 0Z02/L1/10  0202/L1/10  020Z//1/10 usdo -spoday Asdotoau 0-216102-v SOLLSONOVIQ HOALNY - 9E€90T
YIINID VD
09°tee 020Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10  0T0Z/80/10 uadQ SeDIAIBS 39A Jaquiadag £43°T4 AYVNIIALIA ATIWVA IVWINY - 0/+90T
YALINID JUVD
0L'%8 0Z02/80/10 0Z0Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/T0 uadQ SIS IBA Jaquuadag 1€£9¢25 AYVNIIAL3A ATIWVA IVWINY - 0£590T
YALINID JUVD
0S°'61€ 020Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10 020Z/80/10 uadQ S3VIMBS J9A Jaquiadag STE9¢S AYYNIIALIA ATIWVS IVWINY - 025901
SRS |eUOISSDI04d - 00°TE9 [IE19P PAGD
uswiydriug g ale) jewiiuy 007 d4 - 80 uswiedsg gns
BAIDSRId ISB104 - ZE Juawiiedaq
007 1qeiN - TET puny
junouwly 3210AU]  9Jeq JuswAeq o3eq PaAleIdy BERRIG) 9jeQ ang 9)eqg DI0OAU]  UOSEIY PRH smels uondiudsaq adI0AU] "ON 210AUL 10PUSA
siour(|] ‘Auno)) puepsy yood
JLI)SI
02/1€/10 - 0¢/10/10 3buey s3eq anQ d10AU] otw@uum.ﬂ
1/ 1S910]

Aq dv - @an1wwo) dAI9sa.d 159104:86300 T4



£¢ Jo 91 abeq Wd 0T:2:£0 0202/€0/20 uo ysng Ajw3 Aq uny

€€7962SP 02/1/1
3393 Ajyauow ped
00°1S 0Z02/62/10 020Z/62/10 0T0T/6T/10 uado  uid ‘psuuc) alemheqd 009ST8HT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068KDT
0196 8ISP # ©
pIeOIGT/TE/TT [BMBUR)
peog 0c0z/(T/10  0Z0Z/le/10  0Toe/iT/i0 uado ulewop!Appeqod  £8T0E00T9T NVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
85°6£C 020Z/v2/10 0z0T/vbe/10  0C0t/ve/i0 uado abesn Ajpuow TES0TTISd ONI ASOTONHO3L FWLLVAON - 1S8/0T
L{8YSTSY
'0¢/9/1 ‘uondudsgns
£6°ST 0zoc¢/ze/10  ozoz/Zze/to  OzoT/TT/10 uado Jpd '3qopy  89Z8E/ZTETT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSAI4 - 068407
SIDIAIDS |BUOISSDI01d - 00°TEI I219p 1930
TE'€0L$ $ suoinpesuel] aDIoAU] S{ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS 11e19p 3[40
. [89€/2SP ‘61/0T/TT
£0° L6V 020Z/¥7/10 0T0Z/bT/10  0TOT/vE/10 usdo youn| ye3s ‘saol [8€E6E YNVE L1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068H0T
ST'T1E 0202/L1/10  0202/L1/10  0Z0T/L1/70 uado J33em uojjeb g 6verLTL ONLLNARIISIA NOSNHOL - ZT€2Z0T
0529 020zZ/01/10 020Z/0T/T0  020Z/01/10 uado Jajem uojjeb § v60bL2L ONLLNGRILSIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
08211 0z0¢/01/10 0Z0C/01/10  020Z/01/10 uado Ja3em uojjeb g 891¥L2L ONLLNGRILSIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS Ilelsp P3(qo
1/.°0S0'1$ € SuOnIRSURL | BDIOAUT Sie101 000'T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo ] jjews - 00"HTS PP P3O
L/8¥STSY
$£°08 0202/22/10 020Z/TZ/10  020Z/TT/10 uado ‘0z/8/T {Hewy ‘uozewy 090/5/8 YNVE LSIMAI 1SH14 - 068401
66'6v9 020¢/L1/10  0202/L1/10 0TOT/L1/10 uado Jandwiod upupy ShH8STTIg d¥0D TYNOLLYNYIUINI IHS - 79//07
86°6T€ 020Z/L1/T0 020Z/L1/10  0T0T/L1/10 uado (¢) siopuow Jandwo) Sh/6¥1T14 d0D TYNOLLYNY3LINI IHS - 29//0T
000’1 $ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 0TS I1e38P 193(G0
£20vE'TS £ suofpesuel| adloAu] s|ejo L senddns asipueydiaw doys Yo - §9°ZZS e3ep 1q0
' 1(8bSTSP ‘61/61/CT
‘asipueplaw doys
1€°62S1 020¢/T2/10  0Z0T/Zz/T0  070Z/Te/10 usdo Y1 ‘di0d urejunop syt €88€€/ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
L/8VSTSP '61/92/21
‘asipueypiaw doys yib
91°/1S 0Z0Z/ez/10  0202/Ce/10  020t/ee/10 uadp  ‘ptedoa| mous-jedAed YITZIT NVE 1STIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
£/8bSTSH 102/0T1/T
‘asipueyplaus doys Y16 )
9/°€6¢ 0202/2e/10  0T0Z/TE/T0  0T0Z/Te/10 uado ‘dioD uleyunopy 3yl 60bHEL JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
salddns asipueydsaw doys P9 - $H°TTS 1”3 P3AA0
SLL$ T SUOIDESURI] 3DI0AU] sieyoi sanddng Buesad - 00°ZeS I'eI9p P3[aO
L/8YSTSh
*0z/6/1 ‘sojoyd
SLL 020¢/ze/10  0Zoc/ee/10  0zoZ/ze/10 uado 1dope sudaiblem 1-0T01€ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
saijddns bunesado - 00°CZS I1e1Rp P3[q0
uonensiuIPY - OT Juswuedaq gns
BAIDSAId IS2104 - € Juswpedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 3JI0AU] 938 JusWwAed 2jeq paAiaday eq 1o 31eq oang 9318 9IOAU]  UOSE9y PjoH SnIels uondiinssqg a310AU] “*ON 9010AU] 10pUaA
srouN[[] AIno) puep] POy
JLI)SI
0Z/1£/10 - 0Z/10/10 2buey 31eQ 2nQ d10AU] 9 ?uww. uum.Q

35 18910
Aq dV - 993}LI0)) SAI9S3Id 159404:86300T NS




£ 40 /1 abeq Wd 0T:¥2:€0 020Z/€0/20 Lo ysng Ajua Aq uny

N
0£°0S0'1T$ € SuoidesURI] 3DI0AU] SIEIOL jenjdeIIU0D APISINQ - 00" P9 [1e39p 13(q0 S
0196 815t
# PaeDIGT//T/21 3beSN
82995 0202/£2/T0  0Z0T/L2/10  0202//2/10 usado Apuow!swnyAGN £59259 JNVE 1SIMAIW 15914 - 068H0T
N
€097 020Z/b2/10  0Z0T/bT/T0  0Z0Z/vT/10 usdo PP90ISTIO0  0Z0Z NVL SdiW SdlN SYIUL-1MIMI - SEE/0T
L/8bSTSP '0Z/0T/1
‘ases| aujypew
66'61¢ 0Z0Z/ze/10  0z0T/ee/10  0Z0Z/ze/10 usdo abesod ‘samog ASulld  SZ/E6SE0TE ANVE 1SIMAIW LSAI4 - 068401
[eN3De.[UOD BPISING - 00" HHI (1e13P 103(00
00'+0F'01$ G suoidesue. | 9210AUf seo) buneddng 3 bunulid - 00°SE9 J1LIP P[0
INI
00°0S0°7 0202/ze/10  0z0T/TT/T0  0ZO0Z/ZT/10 usdo abeubis VP12Z-06T SNOLLNTOS ONLIINAVIA TVNSIA - 990907
NI
00°SST 020z/2z/10  0z0Z/ce/10  0202/Zz/10 uado abeubis VLLTZ-06T SNOLLNTOS ONLLINAUVIA TYNSIA - 990907
ONI
00°Lp2'T 020z/ze/10 OzOT/TE/10  020Z/zZ/10 uado abeubis VEEYZ-06T SNOLLNTOS ONLLINAVIN TVNSIA - 990901
INI
00°€6T'7 0Z0z/ze/10 0zoZ/Te/10  0Z0Z/TE/10 uadp abeubis VTPIZ-06T SNOLLNTIOS ONLLINUVIN TYNSIA - 990901
ONI
00'6SL"v 0202/L1/10  0202/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 uado abeubis V9661-06T SNOLLNTOS ONLLINAUVIW IVNSIA - 99090T
Bunesidng 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 [1RISP P3(GO
00°96£%$ T suonoesuel) adj0AU] siejol Bumysiignd - 00"pE9 Iie13p 1P2[q0
£€2962SF ‘0Z/01/T
‘bunsy Aopaip
00°96€ 0202/62/10 0Z0Z/62/10  0Z0Z/6C/10 usdQ  ‘pajun sabeq MOJOA 01+9048 JANVE 1SIMATW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
Bulysiand - 009 l1L33p PalqD
20°/25% € suofpesuel) 30I0AU] S|EJOL suonedIUNWWO) - 00"ZEY |ILI3P PaIqo
€ET96¢SY ‘0¢/1/1
Jowsun/auoyd
89°T6€ 0Z0z/62/10  0Z0Z/62/10  0Z0Z/62/10 uadp ‘wodelpayy 002£99 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
S6°0€T 0202Z/t2/10  0Z0Z/ve/10  020Z/bT/10 usdo dDZEITLSTI00 ZN 6TOZ-CTYIA  ANNA TYYANIO SYIUL-LHIMI - SOSHOT
£(8bSTSk ‘61/0E/2T
6P 0202/zz/10 0202/ez/10  0202/Ze/10 uadp ‘idope Buiddiys ‘sdsn ST8€79 JANVE 1SIMATW LSYI4 - 06840T
suonedIUNWWO) - 00°ZE9 |1RISP 1B[GO
0Z°£00°2$ S suoipesues 210AU] S[EJ0). SBIIAIBS |RUOISSDI0Ld - 00" TE9 JiLI3p 193(q0
€€7967SP
'61/81/21 ‘soay
SE'$99’T 0202/62/10 0202/62/10  0Z0Z/62/T0 uadp  uompadsul yyz ‘vzz 4% 2 X4:] JANVE 1SIMAIA 1SYI4 - 06801
SIAIBS [eUOISSBI01d - 00 TEY JiElp PO
! uonensiupy - OT Juawiedsq gng
DAIBS3Id 152104 - ¢ £ Juswiedaq
007 1qeiN - TET pund
Junowly 9DI0AUT 93eq JUSWAB] 83eq PoaAisITy 21eq 1/ S)egang 9)eq DIOAU]  uOSeay pieH Sn1els uondidssqQ adioAU] "ON °2I10AU] PETNIEYY
siouyy)] X3umo) puepsy oy
ﬁom.ﬁ—m-ﬁu
0Z/TE/T0 - 02/10/10 9buey 23eQ 9NQ d10AU] IAIISIIg

1/ 1S910,]
Aq dv - @an1wwo) ant1asald 159104:86300 T4



e T U Tv-u

Wd 0T:1¢:€0 020T/€0/20 U0 ysng Az Aq uny

00'82 0202/80/10  0T0Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10 uadp salddns Jtedas sajndas 85861 ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
68°66 0202/80/T0  020Z/80/10  020Z/80/10 usdo Sued-4993s piis 024§ I-VI 40 INIWAINOI NLLIVIN - 959201
80°/£9 0202/80/10 0Z0T/80/T0  0Z0Z/80/10 uado syied 4231s ppis 160/Sy  TI-VI 40 ANJFWdINOI NLLYYW - 959201
A1ddNS YOLOW a1ORRIY
£9'Ch 020Z/80/10  0202/80/T0  0Z0Z/80/10 usdo sued uiely  088690ANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIJTY OLNY - 8H200T
saljddng adueusjuiep /leday - 00°€ZS 112I9p W3[0
S6°L6+'C$ $T SUCIDESURL] 3DI0AU]T s|e10). seyddns bunesadQ - 00°ZZS 112I3p P2[G0
96'91 0z0zZ/0£/T0  0Z02/0£/10  0Z0Z/0E/T0 usdo ysy mod ‘saliddns doys 65H1S ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
oM}
Juied ‘sjed cmarmbm
16'9t 0202/0£/10  020Z/0£/10  0ZOZ/0E/T0 usdp mopum-saliddns doys ZN-T0TTS ONI SQYYNAW - Z6£20T
Jauaysaiy aie
€T 020Z/0£/10  0Z0T/OE/T0  020Z/0E/10 usdo ‘juejess-salddns doys S8Z1S ONI SQUVYNIW - 26201
LTS
‘02/01/1 ‘sp2d
$6'0T 0z0Z/0€/10  0Z02/0£/10  0Z0Z/0E/10 usdo  I9UaYos Jajem __wno._ $¢901 MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYHI4 - 068+0T
soldans
1 /A4) 0¢0z/ee/10  020T/Ce/10  0Z0Z/Te/to uadp  doys ‘sayddns paaul 9£50S ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
9£0/975b
'0Z/€1/1 ‘seyddns
98's8 0z0z/ce/10  0Z0T/Te/10  020Z/Te/T0 usdo doys ")e914 3 wueq ¥ETH99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
TAVMAIYH
06°9T 020Z/L1/10  020T/L1/10  020T/L1/10 usdo shay SHhTLZTV ANTIVA INYUL OATUL - /SEOT
8C°S6 020Z/£1/10  0202/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 uado m_ﬂ_a_m_%u 76£79% dd0D YL HLIWS - $6££0T
100} ‘sayddns
961 020Z/L1/10  0Z0T/L1/T0  0Z0Z/L1/10 uadp  doys ‘sayddns @mé_ 0202-++0S ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
abuiy _
LS 020Z/L1/10  020Z/£1/10  020C/L1/10 usdo Joop-sayddns doys 98205 ONI SQUVNIW - 26/201 -
12°SLS'T 020Z/01/10 0Z0Z/0T/10  0ZOZ/0T/10 uado Py 146921 711 WNIT0YL3d OTOW - $69/0T
00°06€ 0202/80/T0  0Z0Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10 uado saHayeq oipes S791ST94 NOLLYJOJ40D WODVY - SZTE0T
88111 020Z/80/10 0Z0Z/80/10  0T0Z/80/10 uado sqouy Joop 1698t ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£Z0T.
piny ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
91’11 0202/30/10  0Z0Z/80/10  0Z0Z/80/10 usdp sausem-sajddnsdoys  £//690ANOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINIJTY OLNV - 8H200T
sanddns Bunetado - 00°zZS eysp 190
asueuajulel /sanijped - 81 juswypedsg qns
££'98/'81$ T€ suonoesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo | uoijelnysimiwpy - QT Jjuawiyedsaq gns
00'2s$ T Suondesuel) J10AUT S|ejol sauaby 19YlQ 03 49jsued] - ZT 166 |IL1ep 130
ZN ‘ozfe/t
xe] ssjes Jaquadag ZN
00°2S 0202/80/10 070Z/80/10  020Z/80/10 usdo  ‘enuaaay joidad Tl 02/T 904TDd 00Z 1aVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96EH0T
sapuaby BYI0 03 J3ysueil - T E66 (1IB19p 193(q0
uonensiuwpy - 07 Juswuedsq qns
BAIBSDLd 159104 - 7€ Juawpedag
007 1gelp - TET pund
Junowly @3I10AU]  93eQ JusSliAeqd 91eq paAieday Neq 1/9 3leg an@ S3eQ SDIOAU]  UOSE3Y PJoH SpE uondunsaq adioAu] "ON 3210AUT JOPUDA
S100] KMo pueys] oy
- ; w,u:wm-ﬁm
DZ/T€/10 - 02/10/10 2buey 838 9NQ 3d10AU] AI831d

/9

Aq gv - sanIWwW0) aA1asaId 159104:36300 T




£¢ 40 61 96ed Wd 0T:b2:£0 0202/€0/20 UO ysng Ajwa Aq umy

A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYV
(es'121) 0202/0€/T0  0Z0Z/0E/T0  0Z0Z/0E/10 uado wn@s  0pOTTONI0S  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 85ZQ0T
sajiddns A1ddNS YO10W ATONYY
1£°621 020Z/0€/10  0202/0£/10  0Z0Z/0€/10 usdo Jiedas uequngns  8/¢Z/0ANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 8HZ00T
c102veSh ‘61/L2/Tt
{ssejbixaid-Jqiyxa
SL'95b 0z0¢/tZ/10 020Z/Te/10  0202/Te/10 usdp uaAul !sonseld puelpin 86759€ JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
9£0/9¢Sk 61/91/21
‘3010 siopanp
6E°SET 0202/Ze/10 0e0Z/ez/i0  0zoZ/Te/10 uadp -sieq mopum ‘uozewy LT0S9S/ JNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068H0T
8T°€ET 0zoz/ze/10  0eoz/ee/10  02ozT/Te/to uado sued uey 986120 ONIYNLOVINNVIW S3ARI IONVHD - 8HE00T
A1ddNS YOLOW AIONYY
91'€8 0z0Z/TZ/10 0Z0Z/Te/10  0T0Z/Te/10 uado sped gSopnay  8//T/0ANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS ¥OLOW dTONYY
(o0'0zT) 0202/ze/10  020z/te/10  02oe/ee/i0 uado wpansued  TS80TOUD0S  / SNOLLMTOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW GTONYY
veTT 020Z/L1/10 0T0Z/LT/10  0C0Z/L1/10 usdo spedueny  /8TT/0ANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHTY OLNV - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAV
(1194 0202/L1/10 0T0Z/L1/10  020T/L1/10 uadp sbnid >peds-sped J0je6  TT60Z0ANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIATY OLAY - 852001
39s ped ‘1030, AlddNS YOL0W aTONYY
£€5°(SY 020¢/L1/T0  0ZOZ/L1/T0  0TOZ/LT/T0 usdQ oxeiq ‘siBYY-9pT YNG  HEZIZOANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINISTY OLNY - 852001
Joinw A1ddNS YOLOW A1ONYY
6L°€ 0202Z/L1/10  0T0Z/LT/10  020Z/L1/10 usdo MIIA Jeal-uequngns  //pT/OANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIIY OLNY - 842001
30ys axelq ‘piRiys AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY
68°10¢C 0202/LT/T0 020Z/L1/10  0202/L1/10 uado  ISnp Xeauq-9bT NG H/ZIZOANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISFY OLNY - 852007
AlddNS ¥YO10W d1ONYY
ov'91 020Z/L1/10 020Z/L1/T0  020Z/L1/10 usdo sbnid speds-si0}e6  GLETZOANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISTY OLNY - 852001
TddN as0p A1ddNS YOLOW AIONYY
08'z¢ 0202/L1/10  020Z/L1/10  020T/LT/T0 usdo ‘anjeA yonys-uley  $00TZ0ANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 852007
AlddNS ¥OLOW dTONYY
S6°SC 020T/LT/10  020Z/L1/T0  0ZOTZ/LT/T0 uadQ  (ess y3eq JIo-9pT YNG  SEPT/OANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISTY OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW IONYY
(86°02) 020Z/LT/T0  0ZOZ/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 uado syed-ypasn  06£0T0MD0S  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 852007
JOLIW MBIA Jeal ‘|eas A1ddnS ¥OLOW AIONAY
SE°67 020Z/LT/T0 0Z0Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 uadQ [10-UBUINGNS/9HT YN O8ETZOANGS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINISZY OLNY - 85200T
A1ddNnS JOLOW QIONYY
§6°SC 0Z0Z/LT/T0 0Z0Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 usdQ [ess tpeq (10-9HT YNY  £9LT/0ANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOLOW AIONYY
(09°8) 020¢/L1/10  0Z0Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 usdo mwa.u_ueu €2/0T0¥D0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI3Y OLNY - 84200T
we| pooy
06°86 0Z02/0T/T0  020Z/0T/10  0T0Z/0T/10 usdo  ‘|ie3-sped Jas3s piys 8€6/St  1I-VI 30 LNIWJINOI NLLYVIN - 959207

sayjddng @oueusjuiep/neday - 00°€ZS 1'€19p 123(q0
adueudjulep /sanipded - 8t juswitedag qng
DAIDSAId 159404 - Z € Juswnedaq
00Z IqeiN - TET pund

JUNGUlY 2010AU] 318 JUSWABY  918d porloay 3eq 19 3)eq ong SjeQ SJIOAU]  U0SESY PIoH SO G0NRdISa( 90I0AU] "ON 910AU] JOPUSA
sioutq] 41uno) puepy Yooy
JOLI)ST
0Z/1€/10 - 02/10/10 36uey s1eq anq 2010AU] JAIIS E.Q

1/ 19101
Aq dV - 9911WIWO0) dAI9SAId 1S3404:86300T NS




tC IV UC dved

Wd 0T:$¢:£0 0Z02/£0/20 uo ysng Az Aq uny

61/0c/e1 - 61/52/11 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£L°18T 020Z//1/10 0202/L1/10 020Z/L1/10 uado ‘TOOVT-TE0LE ZN 61TT TE0LE FAUIHSHUTG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
61/0c/eT - 61/52/11 ADYINI AVMVH.LVH
$9°€€ 020Z//T/10 0Z0C/LT/10  020Z/L1/10 uado YOOPS-TLTTE ZN 6121 TLTIE FYIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVAIN - S9/L0T
61/0c/eT - 61/5¢2/11 ADYIANI AVMVHIVH
65°/8€ 020Z/£1/10  0Z0Z/L1/10  0ZOZ/L1/10 uado 'P00S9-TEEHPT ZN 61T TEELT FUIHSNYIE / NVORIFWYAIN - S92£0T
61/0€/2T - 61/Se/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
60°/21 020T/41/10  0T0T/LT/T0  0202/L1/10 uado '8000S-0E€TZ ZN 61ZT OEETT FAHSHYIG / NVORIAWVYAIW - S92£01
61/0€/21 - 61/52/11 ADYUINT AVMVHLVH
ST'168 0202//1/10  0TOZ/L1/10  0Z0T/L1/10 uado '9Z0LE-0LL¥0 ZN 6T2T 04440 FAIHSHYIG / NVORIAWVAIW - §92£01
$201013S AN 1N 211and - 00°LE9 112 199[G0
/995% T SUORDESURI| IDIOAUT S|eJo| SuoneIuUNWWOo) - 00°'ZE9 |1LI3p 123(q0
1995 020Z/v2/10 0zOZ/be/10  0Z0C/¥e/TO uado dJZEIT/STTO0 ZN 6T0Z-CTYIA  GNNJ TVI3NIO SYIUL-1H3IMI - S9EH0T
suoReIUNWIWOD - 00°TEY (1233 P3[A0
2S°€TT'e$ g suonoesuel) JI0AUL S|ej0] S9JIALSS |euUoISSalold - 00°TEY Ile1ap 123(g0
00°59 020Z/0E/T0  0T0Z/0E/T0  0Z0Z/0E/T0 uado j0Qu0D 353d Apjeam $SEE9 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8+000T
££79625H ‘61/05/eT
‘buipioai/ebeqleb /09896700
T0'8ET'T 0202/62/10 0t07/62/10 020Z/62/10 uado Isaomas Jygnday -00%0 MINVE LSIMAIW 1SUIH - 06801
£€796TSY
'02/6/1 ‘ysen/Buipidas 78TH/6100
T0'8ET'T 0202/62/10 0Z0Z/62/10 0TOZ/62/10 uado !s3010RG Dljgnday -00+0 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
eale
00°'S¥9 0z0Z/Z2/10 0T0T/L2T/T0  020T/L2/10 uadp  [SLed-32.) panowRl 020ZLTT FAYD FIL ALD AVNO - THTEOT
0Z/ET/T ‘NEIsul ZN
00°06 020Z/L1/10 0T0T/L1/10  020T/L1/10 uado ‘Joiny g sseip Awend  0¢/T L0L1#2d 002Z IVIN--HSYD AL13d - 96£+0T
0S°Lp 020Z/0T/10  020T/0T/T0  020T/01/10 uado Bugsay ajesuN 80500t61 ONI SIRIOLYH08Y1 Dad - 72801
SDIINIBS |euOISS340.4d - 00°TEI 11232p P3(G0
81°01¢$ T suondesuR.] 3DI0AUT s|e10L 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy jlews - 00'HTS 11L19p P3O
1003 ‘saijddns
81°01T 0202/£1/10 0T0T/L1/T0  020Z/L1/T0 uadp  douys “sajiddns spaAul 020Z-+b+0S ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 g sjoo} jjews - 00"HZTS 11219 12[Q0
wm.wwo.ww 8¢ suoijesuei] adioAu] S|ejot mw__n_n:m chm:wuac_mz\.__maww_ - 00°€CS jleisp uuw.EO
ONI SONIQIOH "
+8°CS 020Z/0€/10  0Z0C/0E/T0  020Z/0E/T0 uado syed mojd mous  QTOLZT00ZY NAM / ONIIdS ALID avnOd - 816407
16T 020Z/0€/10  0T0Z/0E/T0  020Z/0E/10 uado Jaquini-ysy mod 0202-09+1S NI SQUVNIW - 264201
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
80°CT 020Z/0€/T0  020Z/0E/10  020Z/0E/T0 uado sped ulery  //Z€/0ANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 852001
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
191 0202/0€/10  0202/0E/10  0Z0Z/0E/10 uado sped ulel  H90EZ0ANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 852001
saljddng adueusjuiep /1reday - 00'€ZS I1239p 1P(q0
2dueudjulel /sanijne - 81 juswiiedaq gns
DAI19Sld 159404 - Z€ juswpedag
007 1qeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY JDIOAU]  3jeq JusUiARd 31eq paAleday 31eg 1/ e sng 9)eQ DIOAU]  UOSEIY PloH Smels uondudSag 3JI0AUL *ON 9J10AU] 10PUSA
sioupq] ‘3uno) pueps poy

0Z/1€/10 - 02/10/10 abuey 83eQ aNQ 9J10AU]

1/9

‘Aq -dV - 911WIWO0) dAI9SDId 152104:86300T W4

PLISIA

IAIISII
guf 15910,



€2 Jo 1z 9bed Wd 0T:+2:€0 0202/£0/20 U0 ysng Ajw3 Aq uny
£€'689'$ S suonoesuRi] 210AU] S|ei0] ddueusjuley g sajeday - 00°8E9 (1232p 13(GO
jswed Leupeq
18490°C 020Z/0€/T0  0202/0S/10  020Z/0S/T0 uado  Aq yeaj 423em pasedas €/S0L ANIWAINOI OZH NOSNHOL - 2R
jesy ou-3deuuny ©
¢5°0ST 020Z/0€/T0  0Z0Z/0E/T0  0Z0Z/0E/T0 usdo pasledsi-sngojod 0248S 0D AGVYHE [ - 90£20T
00°6+T 020Z/v2/10  0Z0Z/¥e/10  0Z0Z/bT/10 usdo auy| lesp 1/82€1 ONI HO3L NIVYa 988 - 01001
00°00Z 0z0z/vT/T0  0Z0T/¥e/10  020Z/ve/10 uado 1d ayeub no padwnd 8E6CET ONI HDAL NIVYQ 938 - 01001
00°1¢T 0Z0Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10  0202/L1/10 usdo Jieday opey 9/915784 NOLLVYOdd0D WODVY - S/1£0T
adueudjuley B sdeday - 00°8E9 (1€33p 123(q0
06'589'8% 0T suonoesues] 3210AU] S|e10L $80IAIBS A3HIN 24qnd - 00°LEY 11RIRP 1[40
JoMmas
0¢/s1/1-61/51/21 0z/st/1
00°14S 0z0z/(2/10 0202/(2/10  020Z//2/10 uado 700600605 Eq\_swm 61/s1/21 A3TIVA V0D 40 I9VTIIA - 928€0T
61/S1/1
-6T/ST/2T Jomas
05°209 0z0Z/zz/10 0Z0Z/ee/10  0Z0Z/Tz/10 uad0  T0060060S# JUnOde  ST/T - ST/ZT AITIVA V0D 40 3OVTIIA - 928€0T
61/0E/2T - 61/S2/11 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
SE'CTe 0Z02/L1/10  020Z/L1/10  0202/L1/10 usdo ‘TT0£9-0S¥S. ZN 612T 0SbS. JUIHSNY3G / NVOTAIWVAIW - S9£20T
61/0€/2T - 61/52/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8v'zee 0Z0Z/LT/10 0Z0Z/(T/10  0ZOZ/L1/10 uado ‘0T0E9-04CSL ZN 6TCT ObTSL FAIHSHA3G / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£0T
61/0€/2T - 61/S2/11 ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
68'8T¢ 0Z0Z/L1/T0  0Z0Z/L1/10  0202/L1/10 usdo ‘6T0£9-060SZ ZN 6121 0E0SL FUIHSHU3A / NYOIHIWVAIW - S9L0T
61/0€/Z1 - 61/S2/11 ADYINI AVMYHLVH
08°€S6°T 0Z0Z/L1/10 0Z0Z/(T/10  0ZOZ/L1/10 usdo ‘0T0£9-0T9%2 ZN 61ZT 0T9YL FAIHSHYAG / NVORIFWVAIW - S92£0T
61/0€/2T - 61/52/11 ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
85 T/p 020Z/LT/10 0Z0Z/LT/T0  0Z0Z/L1/10 usdo '6T0£9-00bbL ZN 612T 0041 L FUIHSHYAG / NVIORIFWVAIW - $92£0T
61/0£/2T - ADY3INI AVMVHIVH
6t'80T 0Z0Z/L1/10  0Z0Z/L1/T0  020Z/L1/10 uado 61/S2/TT'L10£9-06TH. ZN 6TCT 061HL FUIHSHY3G / NYORIAWVAIW - §9£/0T
6T1/0€/2T - 61/52/11 ADY3INI AVMVHLYH
S8°04L 0z0Z/L1/10 0Z0Z//T/10  020T/L1/10 uado ‘8T0E9-0/LEL ZN 61TT 0LLEL FUIHSNY3G / NVORIBWVAIW - $9//0T
61/0€/21 - 61/52/11 ADUIANT AVMYHLYH
I6°ETT 020Z/41/10  020Z/L1/10  020T/L1/10 uado *L10£9-09SEL ZN 6TTT 095EL FAUIHSHAIG / NVORIBWVAIW - §92£0T
61/0€/2T - 61/5¢/11 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
7549 0202/LT/10 0Z0T/(1/10  0Z0Z/L1/10 uadp ‘LT0£9-0562/ 2ZN 6121 0£62L TUIHSHY3G / NVORIBWVAIW - $92Z0T
6T1/0€/2T - 61/S2/11 ADYINI AVMVHLIYH
19°8S 020Z/L1/10  0Z0Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 uado '910€9-02/2L ZN 6121 02/TL TAIHSHY3G / NVORIAWYAIW - S9220T
61/0€/eT - 61/52/11 ADYINT AVMVHLIYH
0€H0T1 020Z/L1/10 020T/L1/10  0202/L1/10 uado ‘80089-0£8TH ZN 61¢T 0£8TH FUIHSHYIG / NVORIBWVAIW - S9£20T
61/0€/2T - 61/52/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
95°'81S 020Z/LT/T0  0Z0Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 uado ‘POOET-T8E0L ZN 6121 18E0F FUIHSHYIG / NVORIWVAIW - S9££01
61/0€/2T - 61/52/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9/°€8¢ 020Z/41/10  020Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 usdo '60068-0SS/E  ZN 61T 0SSLE TUTHSNY3G / NVORIFWYAIW - S9//0T
S9dIAIBS AN dHANd - 00°ZE£9 lie}ep PRIGO
adueudjulep /saijpey - 81 jusuniedaq ang
BAIDSRU 359104 - g€ Juawledaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
JUNoWy 3010AU]  3)eQ JUsWARY  a3eQ paAleday 21ed 1/9 9jeg ang =ajeq 2DIOAUT  UOSesY PleH snjeis Londidssq aJ10AU] "ON 9J10AUT 10pUSA
siouqq] %)uno) puesy oy

02/T€/10 - 02/10/10 @buey 31eQ °nQ d10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) dAI9sa.d 159404:86300T N4

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




el Y (¢ dued Id 0T:+2:€0 0202/€0/20 U0 ysng Ajw3 Aq uny

N~
S
£9'G5€'18% €T SUOIDESURLY 310AU] S[el0l 00Z IqeIN - TET puny
£€9°65€'18% ¢ suonoesueij IIOAUT Sie10| DAI9SDUd 159404 - TE jusluyiedag
01°526°02$ 08 SuOndeSuRIf AIOAUT siejo] @dueuuUiel /SIIPRY - 8T Juawedag gng
00°SSb%$ £ suopoesuel] 3DI0AU] SjeJ0L jenjenuo) apisIng - 00 ++9 11L3ep 1Pq0
00°59 020Z/ce/10  0Z0Z/cT/10  OeoT/Te/io uado [03u0d 358d Apjoam 8/1£9 SNOLLN0S 1S3d G3DNVAQY - 840001
00°S9 0207/L1/10 020Z/L1/10  020Z/L1/10 uado [043u00 358d Apjoam 6679 SNOLLNI0S 153d Q3IDNVAQVY - 8140007
00°Sze 020Z/01/10 020Z/0T/10  020Z/0T/10 uedo joquood 3sad Apyguow 0879 SNOLLNTOS 153d A3DNVAQVY - 840001
|enjoenuoe) apising - 00'¥9 11e1sp Palqo
(S'T2L$ T suonoesuel} IIoAUT S|e10] sjejusy - 00°6£9 Ire1ep 123(q0
oc/ee/i-0t/e/t
L¥°059 0202/82/10 0Z0Z/82/10  0z0Z/8T/10 usdo |euas Jadwey sjeid  200-H£52£996 ONI STVANIY 1138NNS - $S6£0T
61/1€/21-61/0€/CT
(¥4 0z02/zZ/10 0T0Z/Te/10  0zoz/Te/10 uadp  Jewwey owsp-jejual T000-TETHITL6 ONI STYANTY L73GNNS - HS6E0T
siejusy - 00°AE9 1233p (A0
dueudJUIRK \ ssiM|ped - g1 ucwEtmamO qans
MBS 159404 - ZE Juswuedaqg
002 KIeIN - TET pun4
unowly |JI0AUT  33eQ JUSWARY 938Q PaAlaloy 31eq 1/ 9]eq ang 91 3JI0AU]  UOSE3Y PIeH SnJeIs uondinsaq a210AUf "ON 92I0AU] JOPUIA
stouy([f Aoy puepsy ypoy
SLEISI(q
02/1€/10 - 02/10/10 9buey 338Q SNQ dI0AU] SAIISDI

359104

/9
‘AQ dV - SOIPWUOD) DAIDSd 152404:86I00T N



€2 40 £¢ abeq Wd 0T:+Z:€0 020Z/€0/20 uc ysng Apwia Ag uny
[ee]
N
o
£5°099°65T$ PEE suoidesuel] adj0au] S|ejol puein Ry 1eap |easiy Joud = 4
mc.omwmwNm € SUOIDESURL| 2DI0AU] S|eJ0L SUJ qel] 9A19Sd4d 353404 - €T puny
50°0£8'8z$ ¢ Suoipesuel] a010AUL S|eJO1 @AI9SBdd 159104 - 7€ Juswpedag
S0°0£8'87$ C suofpesuel)] 3210Au] S|ej0L ddueansuy - 00°9£9 [1eIep P3[GO
00°0€ 0Z0Z/1E/T0  0Z0Z/1€/10  0Z0Z/1E/10 uado loys n4 m&‘_on_ d1f30ys ni4 1d3Q HLTV3IH ALNNOD I¥ - 662€0T
uno)
0} Juawssinquiial 61/c1 JONVINSNI
50°008'8¢ 0Z0Z/1€/10  020Z/1E/10  0Z0Z/1E/10 uado dwo) siapom -61/40 DM ALTNIAVI] SY3UL-1¥3IMT - TZEHOT
dduensuy - 00°9€9 |1LIFP P3O
OAIBSBUd 359104 - 7€ Juswpedag
SUJ qe|] dA3sald 159404 - £E€T puny
junoly 0I0AUT  31eq JUsWIABd 93eq poADoy 2183 1/9 9leg anQ S}eq SDIOAU]  UOSEay PloH SnIels uondudsS3q 9JI0AUT "ON S210AUT IOPUSA
siouy]l[ ‘A3umo) pueps] ooy
3OLI1)S1
02/T€/10 - 02/10/10 buey 218 SnQ Sd10AUT AIISHI m.Q

1/9

Aq dv - @a11wwo) 9AI3s3Id 159104:86300 TN

1S310,]



— e 100 VUUINL I DUAR L/LLLVLY

* 88 SESSION
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,
YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 1/1/20 AWD 315.60
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 90 873.00 1/1/20 AWD 19.00
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 873.00 1/7/20 AWD 221.56
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 1/1/20 AWD 89.02
Total 645.18

“OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
VMEMBER

MEMBER
VIEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

AEMBER 029




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Illinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
O{Idinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised

$ 57,080.00 from 130-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $ -

$ 428.00 to 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment $ 3,128.00
$ 428.00 to 130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment $ 6,928.00
$ 4,834.00 to 130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $ 4,834.00
$ 51,390.00 to 130-32-10 644 Outsided Contractual $ 69,330.00
$ 18,935.00 from 131-32-10 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $ 1,185.00
$ 4,446.00 from 131-32-10 644 Outsided Contractual $ 48,555.52
$ 23,381.00 to 131-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $ 23,381.00
$ 25,000.00 from 131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $ 28,001.52
$ 25,000.00 to 131-32-10 631 Professional Services $ 101,715.00
$ 4,000.00 from 130-32-10 631 Professional Services $ 7,710.00
$ 4,000.00 to 130-32-90 631 Professional Services $ 28,846.68
$ 4,500.00 from 130-32-90411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $ 26,904.00
$ 4500.00 to 130-32-90 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000 $ 16,400.00
$ 2,800.00 from 130-32-90 522 Operating Supplies $ 25,430.00
$ 600.00 to  130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment $ 3,728.00
$ 629.00 to 130-32-90 633 Travel $ 1,429.00
$ 1,471.00 to 130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance $ 10,621.00
$ 100.00 to  130-32-90 642 Dues & Membership $ 200.00
$ 6,000.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $ 63,330.00
$ 1,000.00 to 130-32-90 631 Professional Services $ 29,846.68
$ 5,000.00 to 130-32-91 631 Professional Services $ 19,665.00
$ 110.00 from 130-32-93 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $ 940.00
$ 110.00 to 130-32-93 631 Professional Services $ 2,090.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

Rock Island, lllinois on the 18th day of February, 2020.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

030



Recreational Trails Program Form RT/DOC-5

(Please Type or Print in Ink)

Financial Certification Statement

Project Title: Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility

As the individual duly designated to represent the ~ROck Island County Forest Preserve District (Sponsor), I do hereby
certify that the information presented in this grant application is true and correct. I do further certify that the project,

if approved for funding, will be completed in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Recreational Trails
Grant Manual and that the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Sponsor) has the financial resources to

initially fund 100% of the proposed project costs within the time frame imposed by the Illinois Department of Natural

Resources for project execution prior to receiving grant reimbursement. Failure to complete said project within the
specified time frame could be cause for project termination. In addition, failure to complete a project or withdrawal

of a project due to lack of performance, insufficient funds or change in recreation priorities by the applicant shall
result in the ineligibility of the project applicant for IDNR grant assistance consideration in the next two (2)

consecutive grant cycles.

Acquisition and Development Projects

It is understood that the project should be completed within the timeframe established in the project
agreement and the reimbursement request must be submitted within one year of the expiration date.

Failure to do so will result in the Project Sponsor forfeiting all project reimbursements, and

relieves IDNR from further payment obligations on the grant.

The Rocklsland County Forest Preserve District (Sponsor) hereby further certifies that 1) it will indemnify, protect
and hold harmless the State of Illinois, Department of Natural Resources and its representatives from any and all

liabilities, costs, damages or claims arising as a direct or indirect result of the actions and/or omissions of the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Sponsor) or its representatives in the construction, operation or
maintenance of the above referenced project, and 2) that adequate public notice was given and local approval solicited

on the proposed project and 3) that the facility will be operated and maintained in an attractive and safe manner, and

open and available to the public without regard to race, color, sex, national origin, age, disability or place of residence

in accordance with provisions of IDNR trail grant program regulations.

This Certification Statement was duly acted upon and adopted by the ok 'sand County Forest Preserve Distrct (30 n50r) on the

18 day of February (month), 2020 (year)

Kai Swanson

Name (printed / typed)

Attested by:

Signature
Date: President of Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission
Title

Page 26 of 63




Recreational Trails Program Form RT/DOC-6

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Project Title: Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility

Civil Rights Compliance State of Illinois, U.S. Department of Transportation

As the authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant agrees that, as a condition to
receiving any state assistance or federal financial assistance from the Department of Transportation, it
will comply with all Federal laws relating to nondiscrimination. These laws include but are not limited
to: (a) Title VI of Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of race, color, or national origin; (b) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29
U.S.C. 794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicap; (c) the Age Discrimination Act of
1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; and
applicable regulatory requirements to the end that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of
race, color, national origin, handicap or age, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity conducted by the applicant.
THE APPLICANT HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT it will immediately take any measures
necessary to effectuate this agreement.

THIS ASSURANCE shall apply to all aspects of the applicant’s operations including those parts that
have not received or benefited from federal financial assistance.

If any real property or structure thereon is provided or improved with the aid of federal financial
assistance extended to the Applicant by the Department, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant, or in
the case of any transfer of such property, any transferee, for the period during which the real property or
structure is used for a purpose for which the federal financial assistance is extended or for another
purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits. If any personal property is so provided,
this assurance shall obligate the Applicant for the period during which it retains ownership or possession
of the property. In all other cases, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant for the period during
which the federal financial assistance is extended to it by the Department.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal
grants, loans, contracts, property, discounts or other federal financial assistance extended after the date
hereof to the Applicant by the Department, including installment payments after such date on account
of applicants for federal financial assistance which were approved before such date.

The Applicant recognizes and agrees that such federal financial assistance will be extended in reliance
on the representations and agreements made in this assurance, and that the United States shall have the
right to seek judicial enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is binding on the Applicant, its
successors, transferees, assignees, and sub-recipients and the person whose signature appears below who
is authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the Applicant. Your RTP/COTF proposal must be
reviewed by your local intergovernmental review agency, and the Illinois Historic Preservation Office.

Signature of Authorized Certifying Official Title

President
Applicant/Organization Date Submitted
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District February 18, 2020

Applicant/Organization Mailing Address
19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL

Page 28 of 63



779131.v1

FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
AND
SUNSHINE SAMMI INC.

March 1, 2020

033



FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT

THIS FOOD SERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by
and between ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT with principal offices at 19406
Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259, hereinafter referred to as the “Client”; and SUNSHINE SAMMI
INC with principal offices at 223 S. Poplar St., Cambridge, IL 61238 hereinafter referred to as “Vendor.”
The Client and Vendor may each be individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively referred to as the
“Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Client operates the Niabi Zoo located at 13010 Niabi Zoo Rd, Coal Valley, IL 61240.
WHEREAS, Vendor operates restaurants and concession stands.

WHEREAS, Client desires to grant to Vendor the exclusive right to provide, and Vendor
desires to perform, the services (as defined below) at the Niabi Zoo, on the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

SECTION 1
DEFINITIONS

The following words and phrases, when used in this Agreement, shall have the meanings given to them in
this section:

A “Accounting Period” shall mean each calendar month during the Contract Services Term.

B. ‘Adjusted Gross Receipts” shall mean Gross Receipts (as hereinafter defined) less only (a) retail
sales taxes and other direct taxes imposed upon the receipts collected from customers for
Services pursuant to Applicable Laws, (b) refunds for Services paid by Vendor to a customer, (c)
uncollected amounts, (d) credit card company charges imposed and collected by third party credit
card companies with respect to sales by Vendor to customers for Services, (e) credit card
merchant or bank processing fees levied upon a transaction collected by a third party or remitted
as such by Vendor (f) also excluding the following categories of Gross Receipts: (i) Niabi Zoo
employee and staff discounted meals provided by Vendor pursuant to section 11(c)(ii) below.

C. “Niabi Zoo Property” shall mean the land, buildings, improvements and fixtures on which the Niabi
Zoo is located and operated.

779131.v1 034



779131.v1

‘Commencement Date” The term this Agreement shall be from March 1, 2019, or the date of
execution, whichever is later.

“Commissions” shall mean the annual amount paid by Vendor to Client in accordance with Section
5.

“Contract Year” shall mean a one-year period from the commencement date of the contract.

“Niabi Zoo FF&E" shall mean all furniture, fixtures, and equipment owned and provided by Client
for Vendor’s use in connection with the provision of Services as more specifically described herein.

‘Gross Receipts” shall mean the dollar aggregate of the gross sales collected for all Services,
whether made by cash, check, on credit, charge account, exchange or otherwise, and regardless
of the amount, if any, of profits realized from the sale of products and services.

‘Legal Requirements” shall mean all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances,
and regulations, including without limitation federal or state occupational safety and/or health acts,
Americans With Disabilities Act, state of llinois with respect to prevailing and/or minimum wage
rates, building construction codes, and all lawful orders of any authority with competent jurisdiction.

‘Premises” shall mean the temporary and permanent foodservices locations at the Niabi Zoo,
including without limitation kitchens, and appurtenant storage and office space, and space for
vending machines as Client shall make available to Vendor to perform the Services.

“Services” shall have the meaning referred to in Section 3.

“Niabi Zoo Visitors” shall mean the paid and non-paying attendees of, and visitors to the Niabi Zoo.

SECTION 2
PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The period of performance under this Agreement will be one year from the Commencement Date,
unless sooner terminated herein.

Notwithstanding the above, either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason by providing
notice of termination in writing sixty (60) days prior to the proposed termination date.If either Party
refuses, fails, or is unable to perform or observe any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement,
the Party claiming such failure will give the other Party a written notice of such breach. If the failure
has not been corrected within thirty (30) days from such notice (or, with respect to default in
payment, within ten (10) days from such notice), the non-breaching Party may terminate this
Agreement effective ten (10) days after the end of said period.

In the event of a termination for any reason, all amounts outstanding will become due and payable
to Vendor or the Client, as the case may be, no later than sixty (60) days after termination.

035



779131.v1

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, Vendor will, as soon thereafter as is feasible, but
in no event later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of termination or expiration of this
Agreement, vacate all parts of the Premises occupied by Vendor, remove its vending machines
and equipment (if any), and return the Premises to the Client, together with all Niabi Zoo FF&E, in
the same condition as when such equipment was originally made available to Vendor, allowing for
reasonable wear and tear, fire, and other casualty loss.

SECTION 3
RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR

RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR

1.

Services Client hereby grants to Vendor the right to provide the following services (the
“‘Services”) at the Niabi Zoo, and Vendor covenants and agrees to exercise the full
Services rights granted hereunder and will provide such Services at all times at the Niabi
Zoo during the Contract Services Term, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

(i) Food Services: Except as otherwise provided herein, Client hereby grants to
Vendor the sole and exclusive right and obligation to use the Premises for the
provision of foodservices at all retail outlets. The pricing for Services shall be
competitive with other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and
banquet facilities for similar services.

Exclusivity For purposes of this Agreement, Vendor’s right to exclusively to provide the
Services under this Agreement means that the Client will not, without the consent of the
Vendor, grant any party other than the Vendor or a third party mutually agreed by Client
and Vendor, the right to perform any Services at the Niabi Zoo.

The Parties acknowledge that Client historically hosts two (2) fundraising events, namely,
Pints for Preservation and Zoofari, which events shall not be subject to the exclusivity
provisions of this or any event that does not take place during regular business hours, or is
not open to the general public.

Space Access; Use of Premises Client shall provide to Vendor (i) use of the Niabi Zoo
for the provision of the Services, and (i) use of all Niabi Zoo FF&E. A list of Niabi Zoo
FF&E is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. The parties shall Amend Exhibit A
during the term of this Agreement to reflect changes in FF&E inventory.

036



SECTION 4
CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

Premises-Delivery of Possession: Client shall deliver possession of the Premises to Vendor on
Commencement Date. Client shall permit Vendor reasonable access to the Premises in advance
of the commencement of contract services term in order to prepare for the Services.

Utilities and HVAC: Client shall provide at no charge to Vendor all utilities necessary for Vendor to
provide the Services at the Niabi Zoo Property, including but not limited to heating, water, gas,
electricity, sewage, drainage, fire protection, sprinkler, ventilating, cooling, telephones, garbage
disposal and Internet access.

Pest Control Services: Client shall provide pest control and extermination services in the Niabi
Zoo, in accordance with Niabi Zoo's pest control policy. Vendor shall store all food items in a
manner consistent with generally accepted food storage standards and in compliance with Niabi
Zoo protocols. Parking:

Client shall provide to Vendor (4) parking spaces for Vendor's exclusive use and (i) parking for
Vendor's employees, subcontractors and agents, on the same basis as is provided to Client's
employees, subcontractors, and agents.

Business Intelligence Tools: Client shall work closely with Vendor to provide business intelligence
reporting that promotes Vendor’s ability to maximize Gross Receipts.

Contractor & Vendor Handbook: Vendor agrees to comply with the Niabi Zoo Contractor & Vendor
Handbook in performing its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 5
COMMISSIONS

Commissions: Vendor shall pay to Client a commission of 10% of the gross receipts for each month
during the contract term.

A.

779131.v1

SECTION 6
ACCOUNTING & REPORTING
Books and Records:
1. Vendor shall maintain complete and accurate financial records for all transactions

contemplated hereby, including, but not necessarily limited to, those transactions that
support Gross Receipts, such as cash register tapes, software, data, and other sales
receipts (‘Records”). These items shall be stored by Vendor for the minimum time detailed
herein or until the completion of an audit made by Client's auditors, whichever is sooner.
Such records shall not be destroyed or discarded until the resulting audit report has been

037



accepted by Client.

2. Vendor will use United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, otherwise known
as GAAP, consistently applied, to identify and track the gross receipts, costs, and
expenses incurred in the performance of this Agreement.

3. Records and all other documents and material in the Vendor's possession or under its
control with respect to the provision of Services hereunder, will be available for routine
inspection and audit by Client at Client's expense at any time during the term of this
Agreement. Client shall have the right, upon reasonable notice being given to Vendor, to
review and to audit the Records during reasonable business hours at the Vendor's
principal place of business at Client's expense. The routine audits and inspections
referred to herein will not be conducted more frequently than twice in any consecutive
twelve-month period.

4. If the audit reveals an underpayment to Client, then Vendor must pay the Client such
amount within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice thereof. |

5. If the result of any such audit establishes that Vendor has overpaid Client, then such
overpayment shall be credited against payments currently payable to Client.

6. Records will be available for routine inspection and audit by Client representatives at any
time during the Term (and for one (1) year thereafter), but only during reasonable
business hours and upon reasonable notice.

7. Vendor agrees to guarantee acceptance of payment for Niabi Zoo Visitors in the form of
cash, debit and/or credit cards. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Vendor, with the written
consent of Client, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed may
establish minimum purchase thresholds as a condition precedent to accepting credit card
payments from customers.

B. Accounts Receivable: Vendor shall be solely responsible for all billing and collection of accounts
receivable from outside groups and organizations.

C. Statement of Gross Receipts: Within twenty (20) business days following the end of each
Accounting Period, Vendor shall provide Client with a final statement of Gross Receipts in form
and substance acceptable to the Client for the immediately preceding accounting period (the
“Statement of Gross Receipts”). The Statement of Gross Receipts shall detail all Gross Receipts
by revenue categories (such as, without limitation, concession stands, carts, kiosks, vending

machines).
SECTION 7
PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS
A Payment of Commissions: On or before the seventh (7t) day of each month during the Contract

Services Term, Vendor shall pay the amount of Commissions owed to Client for the previous
Accounting Period. Within twenty (20) days after the end of each contract year during the Contract

779131.v1 038



779131.v1

Services Term, Vendor shall pay the balance of Commissions owed but not paid with respect to
the previous Contract Year.

Taxes:

1. Vendor shall bill and collect sales, use, and excise taxes, if applicable, on all services for
which Vendor collects payment from customers.

2. If additional sales or use or any other types of taxes are assessed against the services
hereunder, Client and Vendor shall be responsible for such taxes that are levied on the
respective parties and for such assessment and any interest and penalties, and for
attorneys’ fees or other costs incurred by either party related to such assessment.

3. Client shall be solely responsible for payment of all real estate and personal property

taxes assessed on or in connection with Client-owned buildings, real property and
personal property, if any. Vendor shall be responsible for payment of all personal property
taxes on personal property owned by Vendor, if any.

Utilities: Client shall provide to Vendor (a) access permitting Vendor to connect to telephone
service and broadband internet service, and (b) all other utilities necessary for the provision of the
Services, including without limitation, heating, water, gas, ventilation, air conditioning, general
lighting, and electricity (the “Utility” or “Utilities”). Client shall provide to the Vendor at no charge all
Utility connections to permanent and portable locations.

Late Payment Penalty: If either party shall fail to make any payment required hereunder on or
before the date such payment is due, and if such amount shall remain outstanding for five (5) days
after notice from the party to which payment is owed regarding such failure to make such payment,
then such party shall automatically pay interest of one percent (1%) per month from the date due
until paid.

SECTION 8
PERSONNEL

Vendor shall employ and supervise such personnel as shall be necessary for the efficient
performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

In carrying out its responsibilities, Vendor shall provide direct compensation and benefits to, and
assume all responsibilities for hiring, training, scheduling and supervising all employed personnel.

Personnel employed by Vendor shall meet Client's standards for appearance and standards of
conduct and are required to conduct the same pre-employment screening standards as the
employees of the Client.

General Manager - Key Personnel

1. Vendor shall perform the Services under the supervision of an on-site, full time resident
general manager during the Contract Services Term. The general manager shall be

039



779131.v1

subject to approval by Client, which approval shall not to be unreasonably withheld. The
general manager shall be the authorized representative of Vendor and shall be entitled to
act in all matters related to the Services.

2, Vendor, to the extent possible, shall endeavor to provide at least thirty (30) days’ prior
notice to Client in the event that the general manager is to be replaced. In such event, the
intended replacement for the general manager shall be subject to review and interview by
Client, and Vendor shall consider, in good faith, Client's comments. L

Niabi Zoo Orientation: Vendor, at vendor sole cost and expense, shall provide all Vendor hourly
and management employees working at the Niabi Zoo with Niabi Zoo orientation, identical to the
orientation received by all Niabi Zoo staff and volunteers.

Employee Attire: In connection with the performance of the Services hereunder, Vendor's
employees shall be neatly attired consistent with Niabi Zoo Guest service attire including Niabi Zoo
approved unform and name badge. Attire shall be subject to the prior approval of Client, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Nondiscrimination

1. Vendor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, religion, color, creed, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin, disability, or
Vietnam Era and Special Disabled Veterans status. Vendor shall comply with all
applicable provisions of federal and state law regarding equal employment opportunity.

2, Vendor and Vendor's employees shall not discriminate against any person because of
race, religion, color, creed, sex, national origin, disability, or Vietnam Era and Special
Disabled Veterans status by refusing to furnish such person any product, service, or
privilege offered to or enjoyed by the general public.

SECTION 9
RESERVED

SECTION 10
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

Food Service Equipment: In Vendor's sole discretion Vendor shall refurbish and replace Food
Service Equipment. Vendor shall be responsible for the cost of the refurbishment and/or
replacement of such equipment.

Premises: During the entire contract services term, Client, at Client's sole cost and expense, shall
maintain the Niabi Zoo Property in good order and repair, including without limitation paint, plaster,
wall coverings and trim, electrical service, fixtures, faucets, plumbing fixtures, flooring and floor
coverings.

040



779131.v1

Client will provide, repair and maintain the primary heating, cooling, plumbing and electrical
systems, except for damage caused by the Vendor, its employees, agents or contractors.

Vendor shall be allowed to use equipment, lighting and fixtures located in and on the Premises
and offices that are owned by Client. Vendor agrees to accept said equipment and fixtures in their
present condition and to return them to Client in the same condition at the termination of contract,
normal wear and tear accepted.

Structural Maintenance: Client, at Client's sole cost and expense, shall be responsible for
maintaining and repairing, whether interior or exterior, of all Niabi Zoo Property, including without
limitation electrical/plumbing/HVAC systems and exterior elements such as, by way of illustration,
roofing, gutters, sewage system, masonry, siding, shutters, windows, walls, doors, walks, and
landscaping. Vendor may make alterations to the Premises only after obtaining prior written
approval from Client, which may be withheld at Client's sole discretion. Capital facility
improvements or alterations shall remain on premises upon termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

Carts/Kiosks & Cart/Kiosk Storage: Vendor shall at all times maintain the carts/kiosks in a clean
and sanitary condition. Carts/kiosks shall be sited in locations that are mutually acceptable to
Client and Vendor. When carts/kiosks are not in use, Vendor shall store the cart(s)/kiosk(s) in
areas designated by Client or otherwise cover the carts/kiosks.

SECTION 11
VENDOR'’S OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Start-Up and Pre-Opening Costs: Vendor will be solely responsible, for start-up and pre-opening
costs including, but not limited to, corporate overhead, staffing, inventory, working capital, petty
cash and employee training.

Mobile Cart Program: Vendor, in consultation with Client, will place carts/kiosks in various
locations throughout the Niabi Zoo.

Menus and Prices at Foodservices Locations: Prior to April 1 of each Contract Year, Vendor shall
submit to Client a statement of all items to be sold in the current Contract Year, which shall list the
name of each item and proposed price. Client shall have fifteen (15) days from the receipt of such
statement to review and comment on the proposed offerings. During which fifteen (15) day period
Client, in Client's sole discretion, may require the removal or discontinuation of any product
deemed inappropriate or objectionable. After the expiration of the fifteen (15) day period, all of
Vendor's proposed offerings shall be deemed acceptable for sale during the current Contract Year.

Quality of Service: The Services shall be provided in such manner, with such number of
personnel, and with such quality and quantity of products and services, as is equal to or exceeds
the then highest standard of Services for first class cultural institutions in the Quad Cities
metropolitan area offering similar menus and services.

041



779131.v1

Quality of Foodservices Items: All foodservices items offered for sale by Vendor shall be of quality
at least equal to that of other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and banquet
facilities for similar services.

Quality and Price to Vendor: In the event Client requests that Vendor use certain products
exclusively pursuant to a product, promotional or sponsorship agreement (collectively “Promotional
Products”), Client shall reasonably ensure that the quality and price of such Promotional Products
to Vendor shall be reasonably competitive to the quality and price of like products that Vendor can
secure through its own vendors and suppliers. In the event Promotional Products are not
reasonably competitive, Vendor may set the sales price for such product that ensures Vendor
recovers the cost of preparing and selling Promotional Products and generates a reasonable profit.

Vendor Inventory: At all times during the Contract Services Term, Vendor will provide, at Vendor's
sole cost and expense, one hundred percent (100%) of all consumable food, beverage and
supplies inventory.

General operations: The Vendor will make all staff available for mandatory oreintations, safety
trainings and drills. The vendor or his/her designee will attend one Zoo Managers meeting each
month. The Vendor will require that all staff upon arriving at Niabi Zoo, sign in at the reception
desk.

Health Inspections: The Vendor will provide the client with a copy of any health inspection reports
withen three (3) days of receiving the report.

Waste disposal: The Vendor will be responsible for disposing of all grease waste produced at the
Niabi Zoo resturants, in accordance with all local and state ordinances. All other waste is to be
deposited in the appropriate recepticals located at the Niabi Zoo Maintanance compound at the
end of each day.

042



SECTION 12
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF CLIENT

Client hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Vendor that as of the date hereof and unless
otherwise set forth herein, continuing throughout the contract services term:

1.
2.
3.

Vendor

Client is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Vendor.
Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the Client is duly authorized to do so.

All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement to which Client may be a party or be
bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.

The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client shall not cause Client to breach or be in
default under any material agreement to which Client is a party or may be bound thereby.

Client is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 13
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF VENDOR

hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Client that as of the date hereof and unless

otherwise set forth below, continuing throughout the Contract Services Term:

1.
2.
3.

779131.v1

Vendor is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Client,
Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Vendor is duly authorized to do so.

All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement to which Vendor may be a party or be
bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.

The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor shall not cause Vendor to breach or be in
default under any material agreement to which Vendor is a party or may be bound thereby. Vendor
has the financial resources to undertake the services.

Vendor is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

043



A

779131.vl

SECTION 14
INDEMNIFICATION, HOLD HARMLESS & INSURANCE

Indemnification:

1. Vendor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Client, its parents, subsidiaries and
affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively “Client
Parties”) from and against third party suits, claims, liabilities, costs, damages, actions,
losses, expenses (including but not limited to court costs and attorneys’ fees) and
judgments (collectively “Losses”), arising out of, relating to or resulting from the Services
provided hereunder but only to the extent caused by gross negligent or intentionally
wrongful acts or omissions of Vendor, its subcontractors, or their respective employees,
agents or other persons under the Vendor’s control.

2. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Vendor, its parents, subsidiaries
and affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively, “Vendor
Parties”), against any Losses suffered by Vendor Parties, but only to the extent caused by
gross negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of Client or any of its employees
or agents in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or any construction,
maintenance, operations or activities of or at the Niabi Zoo Property.

The right of a Party (the “Indemnified Party”) to indemnification under this Agreement shall be
conditioned upon the following: (a) prompt written notice to the Party obligated to provide
indemnification (the “Indemnifying Party”) of any claim, action or demand for which indemnity is
claimed, (b) control of the investigation, preparation, defense and settiement thereof by the
Indemnifying Party and (c) such reasonable cooperation by the Indemnified Party, at the
Indemnifying Party's request and expense, in the defense of the claim. The Indemnified Party
shall have the right to participate in the defense of a claim with counsel of Indemnifying Party's
choice and at its expense. The Indemnifying Party shall not, without the prior written consent of
the Indemnified Party (which shall not be unreasonably withheld), settle, compromise or consent to
the entry of judgment that imposes any liability on the Indemnified Party. This indemnity applies to
both active and passive acts, and other negligent conduct of the Indemnifying Party and its
employees.

Vendor shall maintain in force, for the duration of this Agreement, insurance coverage specified
below. Minimum policy limits may be provided through a combination of primary and excess
coverage. Vendor's insurance shall be primary. Vendor's insurance shall be written by carriers
licensed to do business in the State of lllinois. The adequacy of all insurance required by these
provisions shall be subject to approval by Client. The certificate of insurance shall be executed on
the form known as ACORD-25-S or equivalent, and will include general liability, workers
compensation insurance and liquor liability.

044



-

Commercial General Liability Insurance. Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability
(CGL) insurance and, if necessary, commercial umbrella insurance, with a limit of not less
than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence. If CGL insurance contains aggregate
limits, the general aggregate limit shall be at least twice the per-occurrence limit.

2, Workers Compensation Insurance.  Vendor shall maintain a policy of workers'
compensation and employers’ liability coverage. Vendor shall comply with lllinois
Workers' Compensation law by qualifying as a carrier insured employer or as a self-
insured employer and shall strictly comply with all other applicable provisions of said laws.
Vendor shall provide Client with such other further assurances as Client may require from
time to time that Vendor is in compliance with these workers’ compensation coverage
requirements and the workers' compensation law.

C. Client shall obtain and maintain insurance for the Premises, equipment, offices and utilities against
risks covered by standard forms of fire, theft, and extended coverage in such amounts and under
such policies as appropriate.

D. Each Party has the obligation and responsibility to adequately insure its real and/or personal
property against loss or damage cause by fire and extended coverage perils.

SECTION 15
LICENSES AND PERMITS

A Permits: Vendor shall obtain, maintain in good standing, and display where required at all times,
at Vendor's sole cost and expense, all legally required licenses and permits. Client shall
reasonably cooperate with Vendor in obtaining such licenses and permits. Upon expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement for any reason and upon Client's request, Vendor shall use
reasonable efforts to transfer all licenses and permits under Vendor's name and ownership to
Client or its designee(s) or assignee(s) at Client's sole cost and expense, provided that such
transfer is permitted by applicable law.

SECTION 16
CASUALTY LOSS

In the event that the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises is/are partially or totally destroyed by fire or
other casualty, Client shall exercise reasonable diligence to restore or cause to be restored such portions
of the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises, such that the Services may be resumed as promptly as
possible. If complete operation at the Niabi Zoo Property and/or Premises is suspended due to fire or
other casualty and full operation is not resumed within one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of
such suspension, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by providing the other with
sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of its intention to terminate. In the event that this Agreement is not
terminated as provided under this Section, the Contract Services Term shall be extended by the period of
time in which Vendor's services hereunder were so affected by any such casualty.

779131.v1 045



A.

C.

779131.v1

SECTION 17
TERMINATION & REMEDIES

Agreement Termination With Cause

1.

Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement upon the occurrence of any one or
more of the following defaults by the other party, which default remains uncured during the
applicable grace period, if any, provided that if the default cannot be cured within that
period, but in the non-defaulting party’s reasonable opinion the defaulting party is
performing diligently and continuously to effect a cure, then this Agreement shall not be
terminated:

a. The failure of either party to make any payment to the other party as required in
this Agreement for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days after notice of non-
payment; or

b. Any failure by either party to perform any of its other material obligations (other

than a monetary obligation); or

C. The filing by either party of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or insolvency, or a
petition for reorganization; or

d. The consent to an involuntary petition in bankruptcy or the failure to vacate within
sixty (60) calendar days from the date of entry thereof any order approving an
involuntary petition by either party;

e. The appointment of a receiver for all or a substantial portion of the property of
either party; or

f. The entering of an order, judgment or decree by any court of competent
jurisdiction, on the application of a creditor, which adjudicates either party as
bankrupt or insolvent or approves a petition seeking reorganization, or appoints a
receiver, trustee or liquidator of all or a substantial part of such party’s assets, and
such order, judgment or decree continues unstated and in effect for any period of
one hundred twenty (120) consecutive days; or

Client may terminate this Agreement immediately upon the voluntary abandonment of any
portion of the Premises by Vendor and the continuance of any such default for a period of
thirty (30) days after notice of the abandonment.

Conduct Upon Expiration or Termination

1.

Within fifteen (15) days, after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall
remove from the premises all property related to this Agreement that belongs to Vendor
including Vendor provided records and any other items of a proprietary nature. Vendor
shall leave the premises in a broom-clean state and in good repair normal wear and tear

046



779131.v1

excepted. Vendor property left in the premises after such fifteen (15) days shall be
considered abandoned and shall be subject to disposal by Client at Vendor’s sole cost
and expense. In the event the parties cannot agree to what is considered normal wear
and tear the parties hereto agree to engage the services of an independent third party
expert that can review items in dispute or question and render an opinion. The parties
agree to share the cost and expense of this third-party expert and be bound by the
expert's opinion.

2. Both parties may exercise any and all rights and remedies available at law, or in equity,
including but not limited to, breach of contract.

4, Upon the termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall surrender the Premises and all keys
thereto, including all improvements, fixtures, storefront signage and all signage within the
premises, and all components to the heating, air-conditioning, plumbing and electrical
systems, which were located in or installed in the premises when Vendor took possession
in as good condition and repair as on such date, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

SECTION 18
ASSIGNMENT; SUBCONTRACTING

Vendor shall not, directly or indirectly (whether by a sale of assets, equity, merger, operation of law
or otherwise), assign this Agreement or its rights hereunder, without the prior written consent of
Client.

If any part of the Services is subcontracted, Vendor shall identify the subcontracting organization
and the contractual arrangements made therewith. All subcontractors shall maintain workers’
compensation insurance and liability insurance acceptable to Client at its sole discretion. Vendor
will also fumish each subcontractor's corporate or company name, address and principal contact.
The Vendor is solely responsible for all of the activities of its subcontractors. All subcontractor
activity will be subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Vendor’s agreement with the Client.

SECTION 19
SECURITY & SAFETY

Client shall provide Vendor with copies of the Client security requirements, and Vendor agrees to
comply with all security requirements of the Client as they relate to its procedures, practices and its
employees to the extent that the requirements do not violate federal, state or local laws.

Client shall provide security protection for the Niabi Zoo Property and the Premises in accordance
with Client's normal procedures.

The Premises have been equipped with locking systems separate and apart from other areas of
the Niabi Zoo Property. Vendor employees shall have the responsibility for securing the Premises
following normal operating hours.

047



779131.vi

SECTION 20
ZOO CLOSING AND/OR INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

Foodservices facilities may be closed or service therein temporarily interrupted to accommodate
any and all construction, refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, and repair, or for any other
reason deemed appropriate by the Client, in or around the Niabi Zoo Property. If any of the utility
service provided by Client to Vendor is interrupted due to the need for maintenance and repair to
utility lines, then Client will commence the restoration and repair of the lines and conduits in order
that such utility service will be resumed as soon as reasonably practicable. Client shall use all
reasonable efforts to schedule construction, refurbishment, replacement or repair activities outside
of normal operating hours and in all events shall give Vendor reasonable advance notice of such
closing or interruption. The Client shall not be responsible or liable for any loss of revenues
including, but not limited to, losses due to such a closing or interruption; however, the Client
agrees to consider a reduced commission structure during extended construction, refurbishment,
replacement, maintenance, and repair activities.

Client shall make a reasonable good faith effort to provide reasonable temporary alternate
locations for operations if Vendor's operations are materially impacted by construction,
refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, or repair activities.

SECTION 21
SIGNS; ADVERTISING

Vendor shall not erect any sign for advertising or any other purpose on the premises or in the
vicinity thereof without obtaining the advance consent of Client, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. All internal and external signs deemed necessary by Vendor or Client for
the provision of the Services shall be the responsibility of the Vendor. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the design and location of such signs shall be subject to Client’s prior written consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Parties acknowledge that the names, logos, service marks, trademarks, trade dress, trade
names, and patents, whether or not registered, now or hereafter owned by or licensed to a Party
or, in the case of Vendor, to its affiliated and parent companies (collectively, “Marks”) are
proprietary Marks of their respective owners. Neither Party will use Marks of the other Party for any
purpose except as expressly permitted in writing by the owning Party. Upon termination of this
Agreement, both Parties will discontinue the use and display of Marks owned by the other Party,
and the non-owning Party will allow the owning Party to remove all of the owning Party's goods
bearing its Marks.

048



SECTION 22
NOTICES

A Notices to Client. All notices, consents, or approvals required to be given by Vendor to Client
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by overnight courier,
or sent by registered or certified mail, retum receipt requested to:

ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
19406 Loud Thunder Road
llinois City, IL 61259

B. Notices to Veendor All notices, consents, or approvals required to be given by Client to Vendor
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by overnight courier,
or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested to:

SUNSHINE SAMMI INC
223 S. Poplar St.
Cambridge, IL 61238

SECTION 23
POSSESSORY INTEREST

This Agreement is not intend to and shall not be construed to vest in Vendor any title, estate, possessory
interest, or property right in any properties or equipment of Niabi Zoo or in any part thereof, including
without limitation in Niabi Zoo Property and FF&E, and Niabi Zoo does not by this instrument relinquish,
convey or qualify in any degree its respective possession, title, control or management of any of said
properties or equipment. Vendor shall not be held liable for any possessory or real estate taxes, if any, for
use of the Niabi Zoo Property.

SECTION 24
GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of

lilinois, and the parties hereby irrevocably and unconditionally consent and submit to the personal
jurisdiction of the courts of Rock Island County, lllinois, over all matters relating to this Agreement.

779131.v1 049



SECTION 25
NO WAIVER

The making or failure to make any payments, take any action, or waive any rights shall not be deemed an
amendment of this Agreement.

SECTION 26
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous agreements, whether oral or written, between the parties.

SECTION 27
FORCE MAJEURE

If Client or Vendor is delayed, interrupted or prevented from performing any of its obligations under this
Agreement, and such delay, interruption or prevention is due to fire, act of God, governmental act or failure
to act, labor dispute, unavailability of materials or any cause outside the reasonable control of either party,
then the time for performance of the affected obligations of such party shall be extended for a period
equivalent to the period of such delay, interruption or prevention.

SECTION 28
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

The parties are independent contractors. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating or giving rise to an
agent-principal relationship between the parties, employer-employee relationship between the parties, a
partnership or a joint venture.

It is agreed both parties shall refrain from recruiting or hiring management staff from the other party until a
period of one (1) year has elapsed from the point of employment severance from the initial party or
termination of this Agreement. However, this requirement may be waived upon the mutual written
agreement of both parties. Determinations of waiver shall be made on a case-by-case basis.

SECTION 29
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Neither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages
(including, but not limited to, loss of business, loss of use or loss of profits) which arise in any way, in whole
or in part, as a result of any action, error, mistake or omission, whether or not negligence on the part of
either party occurs.

779131.v1 050



SECTION 30
SEVERABILITY

If any paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Agreement is, for any reason,
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a
separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Agreement, provided that the substantial economic benefits of this Agreement and the
intent of the parties is not frustrated thereby.

SECTION 31
FURTHER ACTS

Each party agrees to perform any further acts and to execute, acknowledge and deliver any documents,
which may be reasonably necessary to carry out the provisions of this Agreement.

SECTION 32
GOOD FAITH

Both parties shall cooperate in the implementation of the provisions of this Agreement in a spirit of good
faith and fair dealing so as not to defeat the rights of the parties as set forth herein.

SECTION 33
ALL NOTICES, CONSENTS & APPROVALS IN WRITING

Both parties agree that any notice, consent, or approval required hereunder shall be given or withheld, in
writing, on a reasonable and timely basis unless otherwise stated to the contrary in this Agreement.

SECTION 34
EXHIBITS

The parties hereto acknowledge that the Exhibits to this Agreement are not complete as of the
Commencement Date, and agree that the absence of such Exhibits shall neither be deemed material nor
provide either party cause to terminate this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties shall
cooperate and work in good faith to complete said Exhibits in a timely manner.

SECTION 35
SURVIVAL

All representations, warranties, waivers, and indemnities given or made hereunder and all obligations for

payments which accrue prior to the expiration or earlier termination shall survive the expiration or earlier
termination of this Agreement.

779131.v1 051



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first above written.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Sunshine Sammi Inc.
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

779131.v1 052



EXHIBIT A

FRONT CONCESSION
Item Brand Model

Vertical Freezer Amana AQU2003TRWO03
ISandwich Prep Refrigerator 60" Bain Marie Leader LM60
kommercial 80z theater Popcorn Machine IParagon 1108110
!Convection Oven; Half Size Blodgett

3-basin stainless steel sink

Storage unit Rubbermaid OUTSIDE BY TABLES
[Walk-in Cooler, 26"x66" INoriake Kold Locker OUTSIDE
I!Valk-ln Cooler, 26"x66" Norlake Kold Locker OUTSIDE
IRefrigerator. Slide Door (glass) TRUE |GDM—37 JoR.PEPPER
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) JUniversal Nolin MCl 00OS-1 DR.PEPPER
Microwave-1 will order once | confirm with Jamie

hat's needed.
WOLF RIDGE GRILL
item Brand Model

JCotton Candy Machine Gold Medal Products 3008
|Sandwichl$alad Prep Refrigerator TRUE TSSU-72-18

3-basin stainless steel sink

Vertical Freezer JFrigidaire LFFH21F7HWB

3-door Stainless Steel Refrigerator Ilndustrial surplus JSTORAGE ROOM
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) [Habco IFSM42 IDR.PEPPER
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) TRUE GDM-26 DR.PEPPER
Microwave -1 will order once | confirm with Jamie

what's needed.

EXTRA'S

JPopcorn cart

Ifopcom machine

779131.v1

053



FRONT CONCESSION

ITEM BRAND MODEL
Veritical Freezer Amana AQU2003TRWO03
Sandwich Prep Refigerator 60" Bain Marie Leader LM60
Commercial 80z Theater Popcorn Machine Paragon 1108110
Convection Oven; Half Size Blodgett
3 - Basin Stainless Steel Sink
Storage Unit Rubbermaid
Walk-In Cooler, 26" x 66" Norlake Kold Locker
Walk-In Cooler, 26" x 66" Norlake Kold Locker
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) TRUE GDM-37
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) Universal Nolin MCI 00S-1

Small Refrigerator

Microwave Waring
Hot Dog Roller Olde Midway ROLL-PRO30-CVR
Hot Dog Roller Avantco RG1824

WOLF RIDGE GRILL

ITEM BRAND MODEL

Cotton Candy Machine Gold Medal Products 3008
Sandwich/Salad Prep Refrigerator TRUE TSSU-72-18
3-Basin Stainless Steel Sink
Vertical Freezer Frigidaire LFFH21F7HWB
3-Door Stainless Steel Refrigerator Industrial Surplus
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) Habco FSM42
Microwave Waring
Hot Dog Roller Olde Midway ROLL-PRO30-CVR
Hot Dog Roller Olde Midway ROLL-PRO30-CVR

EXTRA'S

ITEM

Popcorn Cart

Popcorn Machine

054




AMENDMENT 1 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Parties, Lee Jackson, “Zoo Director” and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District entered into an Employment Agreement, “Agreement” on the 29th of April, 2016. That
Agreement is still in effect. The District and Zoo Director, in order to bring the agreement into its
current organizational and management structure desires to amend the Agreement as follows;

1. The Forest Preserve Director shall have the full authority to make decisions on
behalf of the Forest Preserve District and President with respect to oversight of the Zoo Director,
which shall include but not be limited to hiring, firing, and suspension when appropriate at the
Forest Preserve Director’s discretion.

2. Section 2, Paragraph A and B shall be amended to give the Forest Preserve Director
the same authority as the District.

3. Section 3 shall be amended to remove the requirement that in order to terminate the
Zoo Director’s employment, a majority vote of a quorum of the Commission be required. Power
to terminate the Zoo Director’s employment shall vest with the Forest Preserve President and/or
Forest Preserve Director.

4. Section 3 shall be amended to, add that “Such suspension or termination may be
appealed by the Zoo Director to the Forest Preserve Commission, and be overturned by a two-
thirds vote of that body.”

5. Exhibit “A,” as attached to this Amendment and as referenced in the Agreement
signed by the Parties shall be included with this fully executed Exhibit to correct its omission from
the fully executed Agreement. To the extent Exhibit A and this amendment contradict, this

Amendment shall control.

055



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County has caused
this Amendment to the Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its President and duly
attested by its Secretary, and the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement, effective

upon mutual execution by the Parties.

Zoo Director Forest Preserve Commission President
Lee Jackson President Kai Swanson
Date: Date:

Forest Preserve Secretary
Karen Kinney

Date:

056



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this _29th day of April, 2016 by and between
the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, a body politic
and corporate, hereinafter referred to as “The District”, and Lee Jackson, hereinafter referred to
as the “Zoo Director.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the District to hire Lee Jackson as the Director of Niabi
Zoo, a zoological park organized and owned by the District under the Forest Preserve Zoological
Parks Act 70 ILCS 835/et. seq..

WHEREAS, the District approved the recommendation of the unanimous decision by the
Niabi Zoo Oversight Committee to employ the services of Lee Jackson as Zoo Director of Niabi
Zoo on April 19, 2016 with a unanimous vote on the “Motion to approve the recommendation to
hire and execute an employment agreement for Director of Niabi Zoo with a salary of
$105,000.00”; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the District to provide certain benefits, establish certain
conditions of employment and to set working conditions of employment for the Zoo Director;
and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the District to: (1) secure and retain the services of Zoo
Director and to provide inducement for him to remain in such employment, (2) to make possible
full work productivity by assuring Zoo Director’s morale and peace of mind with respect to
future security, (3) to act as a deterrent against malfeasance or dishonesty for personal gain on

the part of Zoo Director, and (4) to provide a just means for terminating Zoo Director’s services

057



at such time as he/she may be unable fully to discharge his/her duties or when the Zoo Director
may otherwise desire to terminate his employment; and

WHEREAS, the Zoo Director desires to accept employment as the Zoo Director of Niabi
Zoo; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to reduce the employment relationship existing
between them into written form;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained
herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties hereby acknowledged the parties agree as

follows.

SECTION 1. DUTIES

District hereby agrees to employ Zoo Director to perform the functions and duties
advertised in the position profile Exhibit “A” (a copy of which is attached as Exhibit “A”) and to
perform such other duties and functions as the Forest Preserve Director and/or Forest Preserve

Commission shall from time to time assign.

SECTION 2. TERM

A. It is mutually understood and agreed between the parties that the employment
relationship herein created is terminable at will and nothing in this Agreement shall prevent,
limit or otherwise interfere with the right and authority of the District to terminate the services of
the Zoo Director at any time.

B. Nothing in this agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the rights of

058



the District to terminate the services of Zoo Director at any time, subject only to the provisions
set forth in Sections 3 and 4 of this Agreement.

C. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of
the Zoo Director to resign at any time from his position with the District, subject only to the

provisions set forth in Section 4 of this Agreement.

SECTION 3. SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION
The District may suspend or terminate the Zoo Director at any time during the term of
this Agreement. The termination may occur without cause. To terminate the Zoo Director’s

employment, a majority vote of a quorum of the Forest Preserve Commission is required.

SECTION 4. TERMINATION AND SEVERANCE PAY

A. In the event the employment relationship is terminated by District, other than for just
cause, while the Zoo Director is ready, willing, and able to perform the Zoo Director’s duties
under this Agreement, then, in that event, the District agrees to pay the Zoo Director a severance
payment as follows: a lump sum cash payment equal to six (6) months’ aggregate salary and in
addition to payment for any available accrued but unpaid vacation leave, personal leave, and
salary on the effective date of termination.

B. In the event the Zoo Director is terminated for just cause, the District shall have no
obligation to the Zoo Director for the severance payment as described in Section 4, Paragraph A.

For purposes of this Agreement, “just cause” shall include, but not be limited to:

1. commission of any capital crime or a felony, including without limitation, bribery,

059



perjury, fraud or felony theft. A finding of guilt or a plea of guilty before a court of competent
jurisdiction shall be deemed conclusive proof of guilt. However, such a finding or plea shall not
be necessary to terminate for criminal conduct;

2. professional misconduct (including, but not limited to, intentional
misappropriation of funds for personal gain);

3. gross, willful, and substantial failure to perform the essential functions and duties
of the Zoo Director position, as set forth in this Agreement, after being given reasonable time
and resources with which to do so.

4. Violation of this Agreement’s Confidentiality provisions found in Section 17.

C. In the event Zoo Director voluntarily resigns his position with District at any time
during the term of this Agreement, then Zoo Director shall give District forty-five (45) days
written notice in advance, unless the parties otherwise agree. Failure of Zoo Director to give the
required forty-five (45) days notice of resignation will result in a pro-rata reduction in benefits
normally payable to resigning Zoo Directors, such as, but not limited to, accrued vacation
payment, and the like. Voluntary resignation by Zoo Director will result in a loss of all severance

pay to him by District.

SECTION 5. DISABILITY

Subject to Zoo Director’s rights under the Family Medical Leave Act, (“FMLA”), if Zoo
Director is permanently disabled or is otherwise unable to perform his duties because of
sickness, accident, injury, mental incapacity or health for a period of four (4) successive weeks

beyond any accrued sick leave, or for twenty (20) working days over a thirty (30) working day

060



period, District shall have the option to terminate this agreement, subject to the severance pay
requirements of Section 4, Paragraph A. However, Zoo Director shall be compensated for any

accrued vacation and other accrued benefits.

SECTION 6. SALARY

District agrees to pay Zoo Director for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement at an
annual salary of $105,000 to be distributed through the normal payroll system, in an amount to
be determined annually by the Forest Preserve Commission, but at no time shall salary be less
than that provided Zoo Director on the starting date of this agreement.

In addition, District agrees to increase the base salary and/or other benefits of Zoo
Director in such amounts and to such extent as the Forest Preserve Commission may determine

desirable or appropriate on the basis of the annual salary review of the Zoo Director.

SECTION 7. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

A. The Forest Preserve Director shall review and evaluate the performance of the Zoo
Director at least once annually. This review and evaluation shall be in accordance with specific
criteria developed jointly by the Zoo Director and the Forest Preserve Director. The criteria may
be added to or deleted from as the Forest Preserve Director may from time to time determine, in
consultation with the Zoo Director. Further the Forest Preserve Director shall provide the Zoo
Director with a written statement summary of the findings of the Zoo Director and provide an
adequate opportunity for the Zoo Director to discuss his evaluation with the Forest Preserve

Commission.

061



B. Periodically, the Forest Preserve Director and Zoo Director shall define such goals and
performance objectives, which they determine necessary for the proper operation of Niabi Zoo
and in the attainment of the Forest Preserve Commission’s policy objectives, and shall further
establish a relative priority among those various goals and objectives, with such goals and
objectives to be reduced to writing. They shall generally be attainable within the time limitations
as specified and the annual operating and capital budgets and appropriations provided.

C. In effecting the provisions of this Section, the Forest Preserve Commission and Zoo

Director mutually agree to abide by the provisions of applicable law.

SECTION 8. OUTSIDE ACTIVITIES
The Zoo Director shall not engage in any activities outside the scope of his employment
that would detract from, or interfere with, the fulfillment of his responsibilities or duties under

this Agreement. All outside employment shall be prohibited.

SECTION 9. MOVING AND RELOCATION EXPENSES
A. Zoo Director shall be reimbursed, or District may pay directly up to $2,500.00 for the
expenses of packing and moving Zoo Director, his family, and his personal property from

Washington DC to Rock Island County, Illinois. Expenses shall include unpacking, any storage

costs necessary and insurance costs.
B. In the event the Zoo Director resigns before he has reached one year of continuous
employment with the District, Zoo Director is responsible for paying to the District all costs for

which he was reimbursed related to his moving and relocation within 90 days of the last day of

062



employment.

SECTION 10. AUTOMOBILE

The Zoo Director and District mutually agree that the Zoo Director will use his personal
vehicle exclusively while commuting to and away from his duties at the physical location of
Niabi Zoo. The Zoo Director shall be reimbursed per standard District expense policies and
procedures for travel outside of Rock Island County.

The Zoo Director is responsible for purchasing and maintaining automobile insurance
coverage for bodily injury and property damage with a special endorsement for business use.
Proof of Insurance and a copy of the policy shall be provided to the District’s Human Resources

representatives.

SECTION 11. VACATION, SICK LEAVE AND PERSONAL DAYS

A. As an inducement to Zoo Director for him to become the Zoo Director, upon the
execution of this Agreement, Zoo Director shall be credited with 5 days (number of days of sick
leave granted other employees for 6 months of service) of sick leave.

B. Upon execution of this Agreement, Zoo Director shall be credited with two weeks of
vacation (10 days, 80 hours) and two personal days (16 hours) available at his start date.

C. Thereafter, Zoo Director shall accrue, and have credited to his personal account,
vacation, sick leave and personal days at the same rate as other employees with 4 years of service
which shall be equivalent to three weeks of vacation (15 days, 120 hours).

D. Requests for vacation and reporting of use of sick leave shall be made to and

063



approved by the Forest Preserve Director.

SECTION 12. DISABILITY, HEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE

District agrees to put into force and to make required premium payments for Zoo Director
beginning at the date of employment for insurance policies for life, accident, sickness, disability
income benefits, major medical and dependent’s coverage group insurance covering Zoo
Director and his dependents as accorded to all District employees. Health insurance coverage
shall begin at the start date of Zoo Director’s employment. Dental insurance coverage shall
begin the first day of the month following the Zoo Director’s employment in accordance with

District’s agreement with its Dental Insurance provider.

SECTION 13. DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

To the extent allowable by annual budgetary allocations, District agrees to budget and to
pay for the professional dues and subscriptions of Zoo Director necessary for his continuation
and full participation in the Association of Zoos & Aquariums (AZA), which will contribute to
the continued professional participation, growth and advancement of the Zoo Director, and for
the good of the District. Requests for reimbursement of any professional dues and subscriptions
not in annual budgetary allocations shall be made to and approved in advance by the Forest

Preserve Director.

SECTION 14. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

A. To the extent allowable by annual budgetary allocations, District hereby agrees to pay

064



the travel and subsistence expenses of Zoo Director for professional and office travel, meetings
and occasions adequate to continue the professional development of Zoo Director, and to
adequately pursue necessary official and other functions for the District, including, but not
limited to, the Annual Conference of the Association of Zoos & Aquariums; and such other
national, regional, state and local associations or groups and committees thereof which Zoo
Director serves or shall serve as a member.

B. To the extent allowable by annual budgetary allocations, District also agrees to budget
and to pay for the travel and subsistence expenses of Zoo Director for short courses, institutes
and seminars that are necessary for his professional development and for the good of the District.

C. Payment of travel and professional and office travel is subject to the District’s

standard expense reimbursement policies.

SECTION 15. GENERAL EXPENSES

District recognizes that certain expenses of a non-personal and generally job-affiliated
nature are incurred by Zoo Director, and hereby agrees to reimburse or to pay said general
expenses and the District will disburse such monies upon receipt of duly executed expense or

petty cash vouchers, receipts, pursuant to standard District expense reimbursement policies.

SECTION 16. CELL PHONE AND PERSONAL TECHNOLOGY
District agrees to provide Zoo Director an e-mail address, computer and smart phone for
conducting District business. Zoo Director agrees that District computers, e-mail addresses and

smart phones are for conducting District business only and that personal business is not to be

065



conducted from these devices. Zoo Director agrees that District business shall not be conducted
from personal electronic devices or from personal e-mail addresses. Zoo Director understands
that communications and work product may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act
(“FOIA”) and that personal communications on a District device could be subject to FOIA
requests, and that use of a personal device for District business could subject personal data and

communications on that device to FOIA as well.

SECTION 17. CONFIDENTIALITY

Zoo Director understands that as an employee of District that he may through his involvement
with various District Departments or other governmental entities become either directly or
indirectly aware of information that is otherwise unavailable to the general public. Zoo Director
understands that as an employee of a unit of government, in which the District defined in the
State of Illinois, that he is prohibited from releasing or disseminating any such information. Zoo
Director also understands that any such information must remain confidential even after the
completion of his involvement with the District. Last, Zoo Director understands that should he
fail to comply with this policy regarding the release or dissemination of information that his
employment may be terminated for just cause as per Section 3, Suspension and Termination, and

that he may be subject to further legal proceedings.

SECTION 18: HOURS OF WORK
It is recognized that the Zoo Director is frequently required to work more than a forty (40) hour

work week and devote time outside normal office hours, therefore during period of reduced

- 10 -

066



workload Zoo Director will be allowed flexibility in adhering to a informal schedule of hours,

subject to approval by the Forest Preserve Director.

SECTION 19. INDEMNIFICATION

District shall defend, save harmless and indemnify Zoo Director against any tort,
professional liability claim or demand or other legal action, whether groundless or otherwise,
arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring in the performance of Zoo Director’s duties as
Zoo Director of the District, excluding willful and wanton conduct as defined by the Local
Governmental and Local Government Tort Immunity Act at 745 ILCS 10/1-210. District will

pay the amount of any settlement or judgment rendered thereon, excluding punitive damages.

SECTION 20. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

A. The Forest Preserve Commission, in consultation with the Zoo Director, shall fix any
such other terms and conditions of employment, as it may determine from time to time, relating
to the performance of Zoo Director, provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with
or in conflict with the provisions of this agreement, the District Ordinances, Resolutions, or any
other law in addition to any recognized zoological institutional best practices.

B. All provisions of the Downstate Forest Preserve Act, Zoological Preserve Act, and
regulations and rules of the District relating to vacation, personal days, sick leave, retirement and
pension system contributions, holidays and other fringe benefits and working conditions as they

now exist or hereafter may be amended, also shall apply to Zoo Director as they would to other

- 11 -

067



employees of District, in addition to said benefits enumerated specifically for the benefit of Zoo

Director except as herein provided.

SECTION 21. NO REDUCTION OF BENEFITS
District shall not at any time during the term of this agreement reduce the salary,
compensation or other financial benefits of Zoo Director, except to the degree of such a

reduction across-the-board for all non-union employees of the District.

SECTION 22. NOTICES

Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by deposit and custody of the United
States Postal Service, postage pre-paid addressed as follows:
€)) District: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District; Forest Preserve Office, 19406
Loud Thunder Road, IL 61259
2) Zoo Director: Lee Jackson, 107 South 3™ Street, Bellevue, IA 52031

Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served in
the same manner as is applicable to civil judicial practice. Notice shall be deemed given as of the
date of personal service or as of the date of deposit of such written notice in the course of

transmission in the United Sates Postal Service.

SECTION 23. GENERAL PROVISIONS
A. The text herein shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties.

B. This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law and

- 12 -

068



executors of the Zoo Director.

C. This agreement shall become effective commencing as of the date of the start of
employment, June 6, 2016.

D. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held
unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof,
shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect.

E. Modifications and amendments to this agreement, including any exhibit or
appendix, shall be enforceable only if they are in writing and are signed by authorized

representatives of both parties.

SECTION 24. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM

A. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. Zoo Director and
District agree to submit to the personal and exclusive jurisdiction of the courts located within the
County of Rock Island, Illinois.IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its President
and duly attested by its Secretary, and the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement,

both in duplicate, the day and year first above written.

- 13 -

069



Signature Page

Zoo Director
Lee Jackson

Date:

Forest Preserve Commission President
President Steve Ballard

Date:

Forest Preserve Secretary
Karen Kinney

Date:

- 14 -

070



EXHIBIT “A”

NIABI ZOO DIRECTOR

Position Profile

Niabi Zoo

Niabi Zoo was founded in 1959 as the McLain's Wild Animal Farm, a family-owned and operated venture. In 1963, the farm and
additional land were purchased and donated to the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (District) The Zoo was renamed
"Niabi" meaning "young deer spared by the hunger” in the Osage Indian language.

The mission of Niabi Zoo is to connect the community with the natural world through conservation leadership and engaging
educational experiences. The Zoo's mission is realized through animal management programs, education, and conservation efforts.

Niabi Zoo is home to over 330 animals representing more than 140 species around the world. Located just minutes from the heart
of the Quad Cities in Coal Valley, lllinois, Niabi Zoo is one of the top attractions in the greater Quad City region. The Zoo is situated
on a 40-acre campus with an additional 247 undeveloped acres. Beyond its animal exhibits, guests also enjoy animal encounters,
the Express Train and an Endangered Species Carousel.

Niabi Zoo has more than 2,500 member households and 200,000 guests annually, of which 100,000 receive free admission from
the purchase of 200 memberships, state mandated free days and in-state educational school trip programs. More than 55% of the
Zoo's $2.7 million operating budget comes from earned and contributed revenue.

The District has a dedicated property tax levy specifically for the Zoo that currently provides $925,000 toward the Zoo's operations
and an additional $600,000 of contributed revenue through various property tax levies and District revenue sources. The Zoo
employs 18 full-time employees and is further supported by 62+ dedicated volunteers who contribute more than 3,450 service hours
annually.

Niabi Zoo is the Quad Cities region's largest environmental educator. In 2015, 3,000 people participated in educational programs,
including over 2,300 school program participants. In the past year, the Zoo's outreach program traveled to more than 25 schools,
presenting live animal programs. As a result, over 5,300 people enjoyed close encounters with Zoo animals.

Niabi Zoo supports international conservation efforts, including participating in SSP breeding programs. Niabi Zoo has been active
in working with the Snow Leopard Conservation program, is the only non-AZA facility that is part of the Colobus breeding program
and participates in a US Fish & Wildlife Red Wolf breed and release program. Niabi Zoo has a representative on the ZCOG Board
and last year, the Zoo's Coins for Conservation program donated over $26,000 to conservation programs throughout the world.

071



In the Quad Cities area, the Zoo takes a leadership role in local conservation efforts by participating in the US Fish & Wildlife
Ornate Box Turtle breed and release program, which successfully released nine box turtles into their local native habitat. Outside
of the Zoo's 40-acre campus, the 247 acres of undeveloped timber is managed as a nature preserve for native flora and fauna.
Niabi Zoo also works with Western Illinois University's Zoology program, allowing students to intern and conduct research
projects.

Niabi Zoo is not currently an AZA-accredited institution, but aims to reapply for full accreditation once the new public/private
partnership governance structure is finalized and in place.

Learn more about Niabi Zoo - its mission, leadership and history - by visiting www.niabizoo.com.

Position Summary

The Zoo Director is to lead, oversee and manage all aspects of the operations of Niabi Zoo. This is a highly independent and
specialized professional administrative position responsible for the administration of a municipal zoological park supported by the
citizens of Rock Island County and Niabi Zoological Society. The position is responsible for directing acquisitions, conservation,
development, education, health and husbandry, public relations/marketing and research activities at the Zoo. The position is
responsible for increasing Zoo visitation by promoting the Zoo throughout the community and creating awareness of the Zoo and
its programs. The position is responsible for serving as a media spokesperson and oversees all publicity regarding the Zoo, its
programs, events and animal collection.

The position is responsible for the development all Zoo policies and practices as well as the implementation of all District policies
and procedures. This position receives assignments from the Forest Preserve Director and Board that define objectives, priorities
and deadlines with unusual situations that do not have a clear precedent. This position is management/supervisory and is,
therefore, an exempt position under the Fair Labor Standards Act and requires time worked in excess of forty hours per week.

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS
Leadership

. Responsible to the Forest Preserve Director, Forest Preserve Commission President and Board for

successful performance.

*  Collaborates with the Niabi Zoological Society Board of Directors relative to development and other fundraising-

related activities.

. Serves as a member of the Oversight Committee, a temporary entity created to support and guide the transition of
the Zoo's management to a public/private partnership.

072



Staff

*  The Zoo Director oversees all the Departments within the Zoo, its employees and volunteers.

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES

Operations and Program Management
. Directs and supervises all operations and programs of the Zoo.

. Leads the development and implementation of Niabi Zoo strategic planning initiatives.

. Monitors attendance and other Zoo performance-related data and submits monthly reports on Zoo operations.

. Oversees public safety policies and programs.
. Identifies operational policies and procedures, implements zoological best practices.
*  Responsible for the administration and enforcement of all District and Zoo rules and regulations.

. Directs and implements public relations policies for the Zoo.
. Provides direction for the planning and implementation of special events, after-hours events, parties and company
picnics on and off Zoo grounds.

. Initiates and implements designs for upgrading and maintenance of the Zoo facilities and exhibits.

*  Supervises group sales activities for the Zoo as well as assists in the formulation and execution of logical, consistent
and effective policies and programs.

*  Gathers information and writes grant applications for operating or capital funding. Serves as grant representative
and chief point of contact. Submits grant applications to appropriate agencies and allocates approved funds
accordingly.

*  Exchanges information with other zoos concerning Zoo operations.
. Responsible for maintaining all USDA, AZA and other regulatory agencies' requirements pertaining to the Zoo.
*  Available in emergencies when off duty.

Fiscal Management

. Supervise the accounting of all receipts and deposits of monies from the Zoo.
*  Develops, implements and administers the annual Zoo budget; monitors expenditures to ensure compliance
with approved budget.

. Determines and approves requisitions and purchasing of equipment and supplies.

073



External Leadership

. Develops and maintains relationships with civic and community leaders to secure funding and solicit their financial
support.

. Represents the Zoo in the solicitation of contributions from private donors, corporate sponsorship and in- kind
donations to obtain funding for operating programs and capital projects.

. Responsible for overseeing all public relations and marketing of the Zoo.
. Works with news media, groups and agencies as the Zoo's representative to market and publicize the Zoo.

. Presents lectures to civic, community, cultural and educational groups to stimulate interest in conservation and
animals. Promotes Zoo visitation and explains Zoo roles and functions. Presents educational and recreational
programs to organized groups.

*  Attends professional conferences to enhance knowledge of zoo activities and new trends in the zoo community.
Team Leadership

. Hires, trains and supervises Zoo management staff.

. Establishes and promotes professional development opportunities for Zoo staff.
Board Relations

*  Attends and serves as liaison to the Niabi Zoological Society Board of Directors meetings.

*  Attends all monthly Forest Preserve Committee meetings.

. Member of the Niabi Zoo Oversight Committee.

Leadership Competencies

As a leader of the Niabi Zoo, the Director is expected to demonstrate the following leadership competencies:

Communicates Effectively

Translates broad strategies into specific objectives and action plans; creates or modifies structures, processes and systems to
support strategic priorities; integrates efforts across functions and locations; obtains and allocates needed resources; assigns

clear authority and accountability; establishes aggressive, yet realistic, time frames; persists in the face of adversity; sets high

standards for performance. Provides exemplary, communicative leadership to internal and external audiences - is the Voice of
the Zoo.

Acts with Courage

Takes well-reasoned risks to address important issues; demonstrates candor in expressing thoughts and ideas; deals with

difficult situations directly and openly despite personal discomfort.

074



Strategizes

Sees the business holistically rather than in silos; prioritizes the organization's interests above individual interests; understands
and accounts for long-term implications in planning and decision-making; effectively problem solves.

Engages Others

Inspires others to pursue challenging goals; builds commitment to the organization; leverages others' unique motivations and
interests to connect them with broader goals and strategies. Inspires positive connection to the organization by both internal and
external stakeholders.

Collaborates

Relates well with people at all levels: builds support and trust among peers and key stakeholders; brings together different
perspectives to create win-win solutions; shares credit appropriately and recognizes others' accomplishments.

Shows Initiative

Proactive and quick to take the lead in addressing critical issues; works with a sense of urgency to complete important tasks and
solve problems; encourages others to drive issues to closure quickly and efficiently.

ldeal Candidate Profile

The ideal candidate will be an experienced, accomplished and dynamic leader with a demonstrated record of success in
developing, communicating and implementing a compelling strategic vision for a mission-based organization. S/he will be a
passionate advocate for the protection of wild animals and have an unwavering and authentic commitment to zoos and the role
zoos play in conservation. The candidate must bring a high level of energy, passion, political savvy, drive and an engaging
personality in order to achieve ambitious goals.

The ideal candidate will have a track record of achievement, or demonstrated capabilities, in government relations and
fundraising, and s/he will have secured financial support and/or philanthropic gifts. Other key attributes for this candidate include
a passion for the mission of Niabi Zoo, a positive attitude, intellectual curiosity, exemplary oral and written communications skills,
an ability to listen and affect change, and a results-oriented focus.

The ideal candidate will bring decisive and deft management skills; be able to make difficult decisions and foster a collaborative
environment that invites multiple perspectives. S/he will have demonstrated success in attracting and retaining highly qualified
staff and be able to build a strong and effective leadership team. The ideal candidate will bring a track record of successful board
relationships. S/he will be expected to work effectively with the Zoo Oversight Committee, Niabi Zoological Society Board of
Directors and the Forest Preserve Commission and understand and promote the work of Forest Preserve Commissioners and the
Niabi Zoological Society Board of Directors in achieving the goals of the Zoo.

Ideally, this individual will have and/or be able to develop a strong working knowledge of key elements of the zoo profession.
These include: conservation biology, animal management, exhibit design, regulatory and accreditation requirements and
standards, animal welfare and ethics, revenue generation, business analytics, informal education, STEM education, marketing,
media relations and national/international cooperative animal information and management systems.

075



The ideal candidate must be able to review, analyze and make immediate decisions in a unique and complex managerial and

technical setting. Managerial problem solving covers a uniquely broad range of professional, technical, skilled and semi-skilled
disciplines.

The ability to work cooperatively and productively with a wide variety of stakeholders is critical and includes legislators; State,
Federal and local executive officials; Board Members; donors and sponsors; business partners; the media; Zoo members and
visitors; and other zoological professionals.

A Bachelor's of Science in Biology, Business or related field with 7-10 years of executive-level experience is required.
Prior zoo management/executive experience is preferred.

Must maintain a permanent residence in Rock Island County, IL within 6 months of employment.

076



€71 Jo T abeq Wd €€:Z€:2T 020Z/+0/20 uo JaAeL) yor Aq uny
78"9€S°L1 (34 91'/89'91 P8ZIE'9T 00° 00 00°000°€E 00 00°000'cE s934 doys oid 80°/bE
00700147 w@ 00°025'SS 00'085'ST 00" 00 00°000'1Z 00" 00°000'12 s9ssed uoseas ynjg uelpu] $0"LbE
19'1¥9'8¢2 19 ¥S'€9£591 9v"9£7'HST 00° 00 00°000'0ZH 00 00°000°0Zp 334 Job ynig uelpux £0'
Hnjg ueipul - 26 wcmc‘ﬁ;mn@a gng ©
S/'680'v9% %ES 1£°€5€'14$ 62'920'08% 00°03% SLELT$ 00'0€+'151$ 00°0$ 00'0£b'151$ s{e0] lepunyy pnot - 16 Justuedag qng
00°€S6'E bS 05°'668°€ 05°009'% 00" 00 00'005'8 00 000058 so|es Jaquii 10°26€
00 +++ ¥6'12) v6'1L 00 00 00 00" 00 S|euslew Jayyo Jo sjes 00'Z6€
00°0S€ +++ (z€'s86) T€°586 00 00 00' 00 00 $301n0s 33eAd 4 suonnquUILe) 0T'49€
00°S9b’c 0s £8'196'S LT'8£0'9 00" SZ7'99 00°000°CT 00" 00°000ZT SUOISSSDUOD JUdJ JeCq punyy pno §5'79€
00°ST8'€Z 69 0S'0L¥'b1 05°625'TE 00 00 00°000°9% 00 00°000'9t S[ejus4 Je0q Japuny} pno ¥5°29¢
00 0s 00°StL 00'S€L 00" 00 00'08+'1 00" 00°08%'1 uoeAIasas I2)ays Japunyl pnol €5°29¢
00 0 00'00T 00* 00 00 00°00Z 00 00002 $934 Weiboid AL 153104 L0°LbE
00458t €01 (00sz1) 00°5/8'y 00" 00 00'0S2'v 00 00°052'y $99) Juiad Asaydue sapuny ) pno S0'LbE
SL6v9'LT ov PI'6ST LY 98'0ve'1E 00 05°£01 00'005'8Z 00 00"005'82 S99y Japuny| pnoi T0'LbE
Jpuny ] pnol - 16 wcwEﬁmeD ang
60'608'00T$ %LS  19'SvT'Ts$ 6£'700'26% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'052'691% 00°0S2'2$ 00'000°291$ S[RI0L HOMIUIT - 06 udlupedag gng
0096/ »S 00°568°€ 00°509'% 00" 00 000058 00" 000058 Sso[es JaquiLt. 10°26€
00°S0% +++ (00°90%) 0090t 00° 00 00 00 00 SNUIABI IS0 - SNOBUL([BSIN $6°69€
€990 ¥ €0'921'L L6'ETE 00" 00 00°0Sb'£ 00°0ST'2 00°00¢ $324n0s 3eALd 4 SUORNQLIUCD 0T'$9€
85'¥81'E 9 §9°996°Z Seees’e 00 00 00'00S’s 00 00°005’S SUOISSBDUOD Yomiuljl 75'79¢
00'0€9'T 09 00°010°T 00°06'T 00 00" 00°005'C 00 000052 SUONRAIDSD J3}{BYS Yomiul|T 15°29€
00°08 +++ (00'sp) 00'St 00 00 00" 00* 00 Sjequal xiq YoM 6b°29€
00 €6 00'02 00°08¢ 00 00 00°00€ 00° 00'00€ 93) UINJ2I OU AB) YoMl 10°£bE
8890506 09 £6'8£9'£S L0°12€'(8 00" 00 00'000'SH1 00° 0000051 $98) Yomi 00°2b€
HIMIULT - 06 Juswedeq ang
00'000'1$ %08 00°000°00Z$ 00°000°002$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'000°00+$ 00'000°00t$ 00°0$ S|RI0) sjuRID - G JuBLlLLRdRQ NS
00°000'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 uoRea.naNgaIMnd-sjuelb (8307 0L'LE€
00" 0s 00°000°00C 00700000 00 00 00"000°00% 00°000°00% 00 onea.nagainyn - syuelb els 0L'bEE
sjuels - g Juswiiedaqg Gng
90°£08°125$ %lb __ 9T'b0£'088% ¥8'565'709% 00'0$ 9L'0£8'€/$ 00'006'¥84'T$  00°0% 00°006'¥8¢'I$ __ sieio) uomenswwpy - 9T Juswpedaq gng
99'€01T +++ 00" 00° 00' 00 00 00" 00 anfe abeajes 1o 3un( jo sajes 11°26€
00 0 00°000"£ 00 00 00 00'000'£ 00 000002 $924n0s 33eAud 1y suonnquIuo) 01'+9€
09°¢8p (74} (£5°982) £5'989 00 61°SLT 00°00p 00" 00°00+ 06, 359433l 5,40303][0D 0£'19€
[8'TLT'bT SET (85'v2¥'E) 8S'VLY'ET 00" S8'€S8'T 00700007 00 00°000°0T sBuiuIes JUsUNSIAU] 01'19¢
12°00£°LS 6t ST'SE8'T0T SLY91'86 00 8T°LSETE 00'000°002 00 00"000°00Z 3nuaAaI Juswadeiday ST°SEE
00 0 00005 00 00 00 00005 00" 00005 Junodoe uoRdNe $10309)10) (49 ¢5
<L LYE 6hY 6€ 90°0€L'vLL ¥6'692'26% 00’ b rb'6E 00°000°292'1 00" 00'000°292'1 saxe} Ayadoud orT'TIE
uonensuupy - 01 ucmcb‘_mé,wo qns
SAIISAI 150404 - ZE  Juduiedag
3INNIATY
DAIDSVId JSII04 - QET punyg
QLA Je3 Joug P02y suorpesuel | suonoesues ) S9dueIqUINOUg suondesuel | 196png SJUBWPUSWY 19bpng uonduosag JUNodY Junoxy
/Pasn % QLA - 196png atA alA LQUOW JuBLIND papuswy 19bpng pajdopy
siout|[] “Gyuno) puep Yooy

iri10% 8pnjoxg
Z12(] 03 Jeaj |eosiy

t@nwm 9duew.10Lidd 196png

PLSIq
IAIISIIg

1S310,]




€T Jo 7 9beq Wd E€:Z€:TT 0202/10/20 U0 JaAeI) 13 Aq uny
91°0SZ'bT SE 00°009'/1 00'+0€'6 00 00 00'+06'9Z (00°005"%) 00'v0b’1E sabem 1 saliejes [euoseas oT'11H
61°08/'(11 L5 15°£66'26 64'9S7'0€T 00 75'885°97 00'+52'822 00 00'v52'8¢Z sablem pue saiejes 00'TTH
FIMIUIT - 06 Juswiedsq gns ®
05°529'1$ %6E 06'08b'EHT$ 01°615'95T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°00+$ 00°000°00v%$ 00'0$ Siej0) SRl - g Juswedag gng e
00 00T 00 01°615'95T 00* 00 0T°615'95T 01675951 00 000’S$ 9A0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892
00 0 06'08¥€HT 00* 00" 00" 06°08v'ctC 06°08"€T 00 000°ST$ 420 ainpnisesux 00292
05°529't +++ 00" 00" 00" 00° 00 00" 00 sa)|ddns Bunesado 00°2ZS
sjueIn - 6 JusURGa] gns
OT'EES'EYTS %EE YT 16106 9£'294'651% 00'0$ 80'1£C'0b$ 00'7S6'68+$ 00°069'+1$ 00'¥92'S/p$ SjEI0 | UORISIURUPY - 0T  Juswiiedaq ang
00 0 00'912211 00 00° 00 00'912'211 00 00°972°ZT1 SaPUabY JBWIO 03 Jaysuel ) 2166
00 0 00°20€’LL 00" 00 00 00°20€’2L 00 00°20€’LL 1s3.19)u1 00'2/8
ob'E6E'TT 81 6L'£11'TS [TATAY AN 00" (8'€6 00'0€£°€9 00°06£’SE 00°0¥6°£2 [enyoenuo) apIsINg 00'¥+9
T€7996'ST S8 89'2/9C e 10b'ST 00* 00 004081 00 00'¥£0'81 sdiyssaqusw g senq 00°Zk9
9L'62L €01 (65°28) 65'786'C 00 19°£8 00°S68'C 00°56€'T 00°00S'T ueujulel B sJieday 00'8€9
10°50S €1 $5'821°7 912 00 89'/€T 00°0S+'T 00 00°05t"C bunedidng 3 Bunuid 00°S€9
£8'009 € S6°£ZET S0°£6S 00* 00* 00°526'T 00" 00'526°1 Buiysiand 00°¥£9
SS'ECE 29 ¥L'ET16 9T I9'T 00" 78'622 00°8££"Z 00" 00'S/£'T [CICITR 00°€€9
0406’1 26 16112 60°89¢'T 00* SE'9/E 00°085'C 00° 00°085°C suoReduNWWo) 00°2€9
T1'90b'6 Y44 (s8'c29'6) S8°€8E'/1 00 12°€05 b1 00°01£'L (00°s6£°02) 00's01'8¢ SIDIAIIS |eUOISSDJ0Id 00°'1€9
00089 €1 00'€Lb'E 00°£¢S 00 00 00000 (00°00£'1) 00°00£’S uonednp3 g buules) 00°0£9
00 95 L1048 ccan 00 00 00°00T 00 007002 $3seydInd pood 00°92S
£8'91 0s 10°059 66°6v9 00° 00 00°00€'T 00 00°00€’1 000°7$ Japun dinb3 g sj00 jjews 00425
v9'6p 0 00°SET’T 00° 00 00 00°SET'T 00° 00'SET’T sa)|ddng adueuajuIeK/Heday 00°€2S
(007b21) Y4 (00°58) 00702t 00* 00°02k 00°S€E 00" 00°GEE sa)jddns bugesado 00°22s
0€°561 $S PETET 99892 00 £0'8 00005 00 00'00S sal|ddns 3240 00125
(874 (Y4 00°00€ 007001 00* 00 00°00% 00" 0000t Buro/uniopun 00'¥1t
90'0£0°22 6v 50'805°0Z §6°595'61 00" 01°£28'C 00'v£0°0b 00" 00'+20°0 Siyauag pjesH sakopdwl 00°€Tt
6b°LES'6L L8 06°T9L'¥9 01°16€'98 00" LE°L¥S'1T 00°€ST'1ST 00" 00'€ST1ST sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
uoiesSiniwpy - 01 McwEu\_mng qns
IAIOSDLd ISVI04 - ZE ucm:b\_mawa
3ISN3dX3
£L°LY0'LE0°TS Y%lb 8v"£80'b1S'1$ 75°96b'THE'T$ 00'0$ 1S'400'v/$ 00'085°558'2$ 00'0SZ'20v$ 00°0£E‘8H+'7$ SIVIOL INNIATY
£L°(¥0'(E0T$ Yolt 8v'E80'F15°1$ 75961 THE'T$ 00'0$ 1S'¥00'v.$ 00°085°558°2$ 00'0SZ'20v$ 00°0£E'8VH'2$ S[PJO| DAIDSBA 159404 - TE  JuswRda(
£8°THE'6bES %SS 00°081°067$ 00°028'65€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000°059% 00°0$ 00°000'059% S|PI04 JNjg uelpur - z6 Juswiiedaq gng
00 +++ (00°002) 00002 00" 00 00" 00 00 9NU3ABI 3O - SNOSUL||RISIK $6'69€
Ob'EbE’89 LS 0€'6vL'ES 0£°082'1Z 00* 00 00°000°52T 00" 00°000°s2T SUOISS3JU0D YNig pul 1§'29€
00'02L veT (00"ovET) 00°0bE'C 00 00 00°000'T 00" 000001 SUONRAISS3I JYBYS YNig pul 95°29¢
33nig ueipuy - 26 »cwEﬁman ans
IAI13SDId J59404 - ZE  Jusuedsqg
INNIATY
BAIDSBId JSAI04 - Q€T puny
Q1A 183, Joud POy suogoesuel | suoioesues) Saduesquindul suooesuel ) 196png SJUSWPUIWY 196png uondudssq unoy JUNODY
/Pasn % QLA -196png atA ata LUOW Juan) papuswy 18bpng paydopy
siouyy] 43uno) puep yooq

drijjoy apnpxg
‘T1y 3)2(] 0} JBdA |BISI-

tonwm souew.olidd 326png

PLISI
IATISII]
1S910




€T 4o £ abeyd Wd £€:Z€:ZT 0Z0Z/%0/20 U0 Jane) Y3 Aq uny
£0'1€5T SL L9TL'T £€°S81°S 00° 9" 6T 00'8269 00874 000059 000T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo L jlews 00'2S
114649 9 ST'E6L' §8'90/'8 00° 00'699 00°00S’€T 00’ 00°005°€T sallddng soueusjuiep/eday 00°€2S
8729 1 78'896°~ 8T'T£0'T 00 00’ 00°000'6 00 00°000°6 saijddns buijesado |eyuas jeog %.mm
LTssy'en [43 [AR (VA 88'960'6 00" 01942 00'108'8¢ (0001) 00°118'8C sal|ddng bugesado 00'2zS
1791 9% 651 ey 00° 00° 00'SH 00°0T 00°SE salddng 2ou0 00125
0€'08 81 05'6+9'T 0§'0S€ 00° 00’ 00°000C 00* 000002 Gunpop/wiopun 00°vTH
LL0ST'TE 4] S8'01€'/2 S1'846'6T 00" 05'98/'v 00°682°¢S 00 00'682'£S slyauag pjeaH ssAojdwy 00°€TH
78'79¢ 6C ¥6'60L 90062 00° 00° 00°000'T 00°000°T 00 SWNIBA0 |euoseas or'ZiY
62°L1 ST 82'969'T E0E 00" 00’ 00°000'Z 00’ 00'000°2 SWIMBAQ 00'Z1¥
18'020'2C Sb 16'L6Y'6T £0°180'pT 00 £1°£69 00°645'€S (00°000'1) 006455 sabem g salie|es [euosess 0T’ 1TH
6£°9T€'STT L5 TE1SEP0T 89°789'/€T 00" 16°/£0'82 00'¥£0°2vT 00’ 00'bE0°2HT sabiem pue sauejes 00'1TY
Bpuny) pnot - 16 Em.&tmmmo qng

75°£0£'892$ %8S £8'8E8'86T$ £1°£65°242$ 00°0$ £2°9/2'8v$ 00°9E+'9/1$ 00'8/8'v1$ 00'855'19%$ S{PI0L HSMIUNL - 06 jusuiliedsq qns
ST°Z0€'T S 80°€T9'T 76°988 00 00'6T 00°00S°C 00' 00'005°C 994 0IMBS pJeD JPAID 00°€/8
97915/ +++ 00 00" 00" 00" 00 (00°000°02) 00°000°0 0005$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g Yoew 00'89/
00 00T 00 00°00¥°91 00 00°00+'91 00°00+'9T 00°00t'9 00°000°0T 000°s$ J9n0 Bulpowsy Buipiing 0099/
00 001 0o 4% VA 00° 00 Te'8eL's [4%: T 00 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinbl @ yoew 00'¥9
LL°0T0°E 8S 62°660C 1£'0£8'T 00° 65'C€ 00'0£6't 00’ 00'0£6' |enypenuo) spIsn0 00'++9
00" 001 00" 00°00Z 00° 00 00°00Z 00°00T 00007 sdiysiaquiaw B sang 0029
we0L'1 43 8£°Z6h 19°£0€'2 00° 00°582 00°008'C 00" 00'008'2 sleyusy 00'6€9
90°009°9 L6 £6'89¢ £0°TSE°0T 00 00 00°1Z9'01 00'T4b'E 00°0ST’L SdueURUIR B Sieday 00'8€9
97'T60'TT vl 89'1€€p T€'891°TT 00" LTTe9 0000591 00 00°005°91 S30IAM8S AYnN dlignd 00°2£9
T1'651 14 00°TTE'T 0062 00° 00° 00°0VET 00° 00°0bE'T Guneddnq 3 bunulid 00'S€9
00 0 00647 00" 00’ 00 00541 00* 00°S/T Buiysiiand 00'v€9
00 00T 4% 88'8ZH'T 00" (08) 00°62ZH'1 006241 00 [oARLL 00°€£9
1L'8L9'S L9 €5°S54'T 919 00" v0'TEy 00'2/€’s 00 00'2££’S suonedjunWwo) 00°2€9
9b'E0b'TT 66 VAN X4 15'€65'67 00" 00 89'9¥8'62 89'1TT'sZ 00'SEL'y SBOIAIBS |RUOISS3J0.d 00°1£9
00 1€ 00°098'T 00°0b8 00 00’ 00°00£'T 00°00Z 00°000'Z uoneanp3 @ bujures). 00°0£9
£0°96€'C 9€ €€ LTTE £9'492'T 00° 00 00°588' 00002 00589t SaseYdINg Pooy 00'92S
87°661°C 86 £6'68 L0°8€9°E 00 00° 00°8eL's 00820t 0000 000°1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooy ||lews 00°2S
YEp08'6 (174 98°8/9'S $1°95/°€ 00 91°£81 00°SEV'6 00" 00°SEV'6 sal|ddng sdueusjuew/ieday 00°€ZS
81°€08'b1 ov ST'SET’ST S8'v62°01 00 (s8°80€) 00"0£+'5Z (00°008't) 00°0€2'0€ salddng Bupesado 00°22s
00 oF 08'zS 0z'se 00 00 00'88 00’ 0088 saijddns 300 00°'12S
18'640'T 61 05°66%'T 05°0S€ 00 00" 00'0S8'T 00 00'058'T Bunpop/uiioyun 00'vTH
8E'69¥'8E <4 0b'£S8'TY 09°CTH'EE 00’ 0£°6T0 00'0£2'SL 00 00°0£2'SL Sjyausg weaH sakojdwa 00°€TH
£1°4€ +++ 00 00 00" 00' 00° 00° 00 SWILIBAO [euoseas (1414
11 L1 12°059'T 6L°6¥€ 00 00' 00°000'2 00° 00'000'2 SWIHIAQ 00'ZTH

ABMIULIY - 06 Jusunedaq gns
SAISSIId IS8I04 - Z2E ucwEtmawa
ISN3dX3
BAIDSBU }S9I04 - QET pung
QLA 8o, I0ud P9y suogoesuel | suoioesues] Ssaoueiqwinoug suonoesuesj uwmn.:m Sjustupustuy uoanzm :o_uatumwn_ Junody JuUNoNYy
/P3SN % Qi - 396png AlA ala YIUOW JuBLIND papuswy 396png paydopy

stouyyy A3umo)) puepsy ooy

UNo2DY dnjjoy apr:
0Z/1€/10 ®jeQ ©; 'Sl

Hoday aduew.04iad jobpng

pLISI

214
1S910,]

IAIIS




€T Jo » abeg Wd €€:Z€:2T 0202/%0/20 U0 JaAeL) ya( Aq uny

ST'EP8'p 59 £4°S5b'T LTSy 00° 78°bES 00°086'9 00 000869 SUOREDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
08'2£401 66 09°92 0b'8ET'L 00° Lb9EL 00'STE"L 00’ 00'S1€’L SVIAIDS |eUOISSay0.d 00'7€9
00 0 00°0S€ 00° 00’ 00* 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€E doys 0.4 104 uonednp3 g Gulure | m&mm
00°0SH 0 00°000'Z 00" 00° 00’ 00°000'Z 00" 00°000'2 uoneonp3 g Bulures). 00°0£9
ST'818vE 6b 19°€£6'2¢ 6£°990'2€ 00 Sb'L 0000059 00 00°000'59 saseyaind pood 00'92S
00 0 00°'SZ 00* 00" 00° 00'SZ 00’ 00'SZ doys 0.4 40y 5]00] |lews Sd'vZs
T1°609 <44 (91°558°1) 91's5€’e 00 96°6£0°€ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S‘T 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo. [lews 00+2S
00 0 00°052 00 00" 00' 00'0SZ 00' 00'0SZ sa||ddns Jiedsy doys oid Sd'€ZS
8/°SL6'ET 99 (8'9KT'8 £1°€00"91 00* 99'0£9'1 00°0S2°vT 00° 00'0S2'¢ saliddns aoueusjulel/lieday 00°€2S
79'204'T vl EP'6hT'ET L5'0S2'E 00 00° 00°000°22 00 00°000°£2 saljddns asipueydisiy doys oid Sd'zzs
26'S81'97 LE L9%'TH 68°L16'€T 00 S8°Z1IS 00'S8£’59 00’ 00'S8£’59 sayddng bunesado 00'22S
00 54 24 95'¥9 00° 00* 00'58¢ 00° 00's8¢ saiddns 220 00°12S
0b'29¢ L (8'618'T €T°0€T 00° 00’ 00°0S6'T 00 00°0S6'T Gunpop/wiosiun 00°vTH
99°S64'St 9 09°290°0S 0b'09€’'sH 00 08'%55°S 00'€er's6 00* 00'€er'c6 Sjyaudg pIeaH s34ojdwig 00'€TH
00" o1 9106 ¥8'6 00° 00’ 00°00T 00001 00 BILIAAO [eUOSeas (1] 4r4 87
(44 Ta 4 €9 wLset 8S°THT'E 00" L6'6 00°000°S 00" 00°000's BWIHAQ 00°2TH
b1°267'8h ] 10614’y 66°084'15 00° 0Z'sH9 00°006'v6 (00001) 00'000'S6 sabem 13 sallejes [euoseas 1] ¢7
£0°896'2ST LS 6€°0£0'STT 1908891 00" LY'T9T'YE 00°'T¥6°€62 00 00" TH6°€6T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH

Hnjg vepug - 6 ucmEtmmwQ ans

65'629'9v7$ %bS Lb'60v LT £5'196'9/7$ 00°0$ 06'95Z°0v$ 00'TZE'P1S$ 00'8Z1'S$ 00'€¥6'805$ SIEYQL 13pUnyy pnot - 16 juswedsq gns

SLTE9'T S8 $9'v69 SE'S08°E 00* 95'12¢ 00°005'% 00 00°005"% 994 DI pIe) UpasD 00°€/8
00" 0 00°000'8 00* 00" 00° 000008 00’ 00'000'8 000°S$ 120 Juswdinbg g e 0089
0S'+06°E S8 10°00€ 66'669'T 00° 00’ 00000z (00°005'%) 000059 666'+$-000'T$ Juswdinby g Yoeyy 00'¥9¢2
00 0 00008+ 00* 00 00 00°008't 00’ 00008 666$-000'2$ sbuiping 00°79
00 +++ v8TLT (¥8'141) 00 00" 00 00 00 asuadxa xe} Auadosd 00669
09°S07’p 8v 0p°'192'9 09'8€/’s 00" €2°01€ 00'000°2T 00" 0000021 lenpeQued 3pISINO 00'++9
00 0 00°542 00" 00 00° 00'SbT 00" 00'SHT sdiyssaquisw g sang 0029
06°LbT 14 (ot"6%) ob'6vT 00 0L'SE 00002 00’ 00002 sleusy 00°6£9
609512 16 £6'80% L0°T6STT 00° 6L'6127'1 00°000°ZT 00005y 000052 aueuRUle B siieday 00'8£9
L1°€92%9 Sb 0v"91¢’6 09'€89'/ 00* 1T°€b6 00'000°£1 00° 00°000°£T S30IAIBS ANAN 2Ignd 00°2£9
ST 2! 00°0E 00°0Z 00" 00° 00°00S 00" 00005 Buneoydnq 3 Guuug 00°5€9
00081 S 00°664°€ 00981 00 00’ 00°589°€ 00° 00°589’€ bulysiqnd 00'v€9
90'+96 991 (¥5°591) bS'STH 00° 76°1€E 00°0S¢ 00" 00°0S¢ 13Ael) 00°€€9
bLTTT’9 06 L6'TL €0°209°9 00 6v°£98 00°0S€’2 00° 00°05€°2 suoRedUNWWI) 00°2€9
SL°TT6'01 ¥01 (S0°618) S0'¥8+'02 00 05°€8¢7'1 00'599°6T 00'000°S 00°599'vT SIDIIBS |eUOISS3)04d 00°1€9
00'508 44 00°S5€° 00'5H9 00" 00°0vE 00'000°E 00’ 00°000°E uoneanp3 B buiures) 00°0£9
05'65Z ob S0°Z64'1 S6°20C'T 00" 00° 00°000°€ 00° 00'000°€ saseyping pood 00928

d9punyy pnoi- 16 chrcﬁmawa ans

SAIBSVAUd 3$3104 - ZE u:wEﬁmmwQ
ISNIdX3
SALIDSAld S04 ~ 0ET punyg
alA 1es4 Joud p.ooy suoiesues | suopoesuel) Saduesqwndug suoipesuesj 396png SJUSWPUIWY 196png uondiasag Junoddy oY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png arti ala LAUoW JuaunDy papusiy 196png paidopy
srougl “yuno) prep] Y20y
1OLIST
JUNo2dYy Q::.om 2pnoxX3 Qzuwo.um

0T/T€/10 932Q 0} Jed |eds }$910]

Hoday asuewiopad 3obpng



€1 Jo § abed Wd €€:2€:21 020Z/¥0/20 Uo Janex) yar Aq uny

00 0 00°S/b 00" 00 00* 00°S.b 00 00°SZp JUN0DJR LoIPNE SI030310D (49453
£T°T50° 100 6€ 9L'vbS'vT9 YT SSH'S6E 00 00°£89'1€ 00°000°020'T 00° 00°000°020°1 soxey Ayadoid 0T'11€
IAIBSBUG ISBlCY - ZE Jusliedeq &
InNIAR®
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
(85°£¥6'¥81$) 9,'811°'24$ (9£°861°621%) 00°0% (10°259'+01$) (00°080°£5$) (00'080°25$) 00'0$ S|BI0L BAIISBI §SDU04 - OET  pung
1€°566'1¢2'T %05 °LP96'THR'T 82°S69°0LH'T 00° 75'959'8/1 00°099°716°C 00'0€E"¥9b 00°0€E8Vb'T SIVLOL ISN3dX3
€L°L¥0'LE0'T %Ly 8b'€80'P1S"T TS'96b'THE'T 00* 15°400'pL 00°085°558°2 00°0SZ'20% 00°0€E'8¥H'C SIVLOL INNIATY

S|BICL DAIDSDU I52U04 - OET  pUn4

TE'S66'TCT'TS  %0S LV96'IHY'IS  8T'S69'04H'T$  00°0% 75'959'8/1$ 00'099'716°2$ 00°0EE"¥9v$ 00°0EE'8KH'Z$  SIVLIOL ISNIdXT
1€°566'122'1$ %08 L596'THb 16 87'569°0/b'1$ 00°0$ 75°959'841$ 00°099'216°$ 00°0£€'¥9v$ 00°0EE'8bb'2$ SIEI0 | DAIDSDA 152104 - ZE  Judwnedsq
87°521'2$ %E6 W'6TH'1$ bS'E01'61$ 00°0$ 89'+85$ 00'€es’02$ 00°005'+1$ 00'€20'9$ S{E301 Yied Bdues0q - £6 Juauyiedsq gng
00° 00T 0o’ 00"00S'¥T 00 00 00°00S"t1 00°00S"+T 00" 666'b1$-0007$ inpnaseyu] 00'€9Z
00 0 00°0St 00" 00’ oo’ 00°0St 0o 00°0S¥ 8dueuaulel B Sieday 00'8€9
£6°8YE 43 2€°208 89'867 00 ¥£°0¢ 00°108 00 00108 SRS AN dugnd 00°££9
TET6T'T T4 (91°¢55) IM'eH9'T 00’ ¥6€SS 000602 (00 012'1) 00"00€'s SADIAIFS |RUOISSJ0.] 00°1€9
00 00T 00° 00°02¥ 00° 00° 00°0¢k 00°0¢ 00° 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 1 sjooy [ews 00°2S
00°08€ 1 90'926 Y6'€T 00° 00 00°0v6 (00'011) 00°050°1 salddns soueusjuie/iedey 00°€2S
66'707 €6 vTv6 9L LTYU'T 00’ 00" 00°Zze't 00006 00°Zey seiiddns 6unesado 00'Z2S
jied aduenioq - £6 Juswiedsq gng
72°8/£'655$ %!/S 8°b79'0EV$ 22'152'085$ 00'0$ £9'20¢'6v$ 00°9ZE'T10'T$  00'bE8'bIS 00°2¥5°966%$ S[2I01 33njg UBIpUT ~ 26 uswiedsg gng
¥0°6€6'9 €L 85°728'T LYl 00 oo 00'005°01 00 00'00S°0T S8PUabY JaYI0 03 Jajsuel ) 71'166
STSLEST [43 SL°STT'ET STYHTpT 00 0o 000£'22 00 00°0££'£T Spunj 13yl 03 Jaysuelt T1'166
12°S€0°S 8s ST'S96°E SLPES'S 00 09°ST€E 00°005'6 00° 00°005'6 924 30IMBS pIe) WP3D 00'€£8
00°0S+'9 192 005221 00'sZT'y 00 00° 00°058"S 00 00"058's Isaseu] 00°2£8
00°000’SST oot 00" 00"000°09T 00 00’ 00°000°09T 00 00°000°091 leduiig 00128
00526, (174 00°+08'st 00'961'TT 00 00’ 00°000°£S 00°000°01 000002 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00'89£
00* 0 00'vE8' 00 00* 00* 00'v€8'p 00'¥€8'p 00’ 666'7$-000T$ JuaWdinb3 g yoely 00'v9L
78'669'1 14 Y16Eb'E 98'8b1'T 00 £9°€S 00885t 00" 00'88S"y [enpenuo) apIsINO 009
00° ] 00°SLb'T 00 00 00 00'SLb'T 00 00°Sb'T sdiyssaquisw g sang 0079
0§'22z'e 8¢ 85°092'c [AY {4 00 00°5€S 0070809 00 000809 slejuay 00'6€9
v6'v€9'C 09 66€29'c 10°9€°S 00 00° 000006 00 00°000'6 soueuaulel g saeday 00°8€9
65798501 LY 15°659'TT 6°0b£°0T 00 1£°€00°T 00700022 00’ 00°000°2C SRS AjaN JNgnd 00°2£9
00°S6 St 00°$91 00'SET 00 00* 00°00€ 00 00°00€ Bunesyidng B bunud 00°5€9
6718 €9 009t 00'6€£ 00 00°58¢ 00°SL1'T 00 00°SLT'T Buysiiand 00"v€9
Sb'656 0 00"00S'T 00" 00 00° 000051 00" 00°005'1 1oARLL 00°€£9
Hnig velpuy - Z6 Juswyiedsq gng
SAIOSdId I$8104 ~ Z€ ucmEtmde
ISN3dX3
DALISBA JSII04 - QEY pundg
QLA 4834 J0Ud POy suonoesues| suonoesues | S9ouRIGUINDUY Suoipesuelj 196png SjusSwpudLWwY 196png uonduisag Junoddy JUN0ODY
/pPasn °% QLA -336png ata Qi Yo uaun)  papuswy 196png pardopy
sioupf] K3unoy) puepy Yo
PLISIq
JUNODDY nivid 300X JAIOSIId

1S310,]

0C/TE/T0 &3¢ 2 iwdA |eISIy

Hoday aduewiopad 106png




€T Jo 9 abed Wd €€:2€:ZT 0202/b0/20 Uo Janes) ya Aq uny

L0261 JAS €2°858'S L0712 00° 00° 000802 00 0070802 S8seydind pood 00°9¢S
8v'vL L1 85°£68'€ 8L 00’ 86'8€¢ 00089t 00° 00°089% 000/1$ 43pun dinb3 g sjooL ||lews 00°¥2S
00 24 ocest 04799 00’ 00 00°05¢ 00° 00°0ST salddng sdueusjuie/ieday 00°€q§
Ll S 7S'86€'TT 8b'9bS 00’ 6t 00°Sb6'TT 00° 00'Sp6'TT seliddns bunesedo 00'CE8
00 0 00°00S 00° 00’ 00 00°00S 00° 00°00S saliddns 2o 00°12ZS
00’18 L 05°0S€"T 05°66 00 00° 00°0S¥'1 00 00°0S¥'T Buipop/usiojiun 00'vI¥
20'099'€ 9 S£'£T1'01 STESS'E 00° 0€°L9S 00°'189'€T (00"000°01) 00°'189€C S)yUag LpjeaH dvkojdwia 00Ty
18’8 i<4 SL'SL STve 00 00° 007007 00°00T 00 SWIIAAO0 |euosess [rAs 4
[£44: 4 X4 9% $S'6€5'9C 'S’ T 00 [ARLT8 00°S00°6% 00 005006 sabem g sallejes |euosess o' 1T
vb'+81'8C S 18°919'8€ 61°061°TE 00° £9°96€"9 00°£08'69 (00°000'ST) 00°208'v8 sabem pue saliejes 00° 11

SIUIAZ |eads B weiboid 007 d4 ~ £0  Justuliedad gng
JAIDSAI IS804 ~ TE  WBwpedsg

ISNIdX3
bE10V'909'T$ Y%obb 6£°501'668'1$ 12°229'e8+'1$ 00°0$ 90°295'001$ 00°82/'z8c'c$ (00°002°cS1$) 00°826'S£5'c$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
YE'T0b'9p9'1$ %ot 6£'S01'668'T$ 12°229'€8v'1$ 00°0% 90°295'001$ 00'82£T8E'c$ (00°002'€S1$) 00'826'GE5'€$ SIRI0L SAIDSBAd 182404 - € Jusuipedsg
00°€L +++ (05°8t) 05’8t 00" 00" 00 00" 00 anjea abeajes 10 yunf Jo sajes 11°26€
GT'965°£91 [4] $0'09€’TH1 96'6€T°0ST 00’ 9€£'2£0°S9 0000516 00° 00°005'16C Xe) [330W 330y WOy Jajsuel] 79°'16€
1S4 - 20°'1S (zo'tr) 00 00' 00°0S 00° 000§ 3NUDASI JBLRO - SNOBUEJ|SISI $6'69€
00 +++ (86'£5) 86'/S 00° 00' 00 00° 00’ 51894 Joud 10§ S93eqRI/SpUNSRY £6'69€
0Z'428'801 43 L£°0L8'L £9'7€9°¢ 00° 00°0T 00°€0S'TT 00° 00°€0S'TT $324n0s 33eAud 4y suonnqiIue) 01"¥9€
00'008°C 99 0070S9'T 00°0ST'E 00" 00°0St 00°008' 00° 00°008' SJUdM BSNOY PaUMO 007 09729¢
8T TLTLT 89 1L°048'8 62°656'ST 00 00° 00°008°22 (00°002’¢ST) 00°000'18T SUOISS32U0D 007 65°29€
£€9'1Eh $81 (§§°152) S§° 1SS 00’ [ 74 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, 152433U] S4030310D 0€'19€
UET9PL a (tzeps’t) TZeve’or 00° ET'T 00'005'8 00° 000058 sBujuses Juaunsaau] 01°'19¢
00'8€8 €9 LY'Shb £5'¥SL 00’ 00° 00'002'1 00 00°002'T S99y Jajuted adey 007 4223
00'v61°25 1S 00°956'6% 00°651'1S 00 00°6€ 00'STT'T0T 00 00°STT'TO0T 5994 Bupyred 007 1€°4b€
§5'0£2'9 8 09°£89'8¢C 0¥'29¢°T 00° 00 00'0S0°1€ 00 00°0S0'TE 99) UONEAIBSUO)) g UD1R3say 007 0E" L€
86'567'67 61 0S°T00'$0T 0§°+29'vT 00" 00°0TH 00'929'st1 00 00°929'8¢T 334 diysiaquiaw 007 62°LbE
99°9€€’SH1 8t 79'768'€91 8E'PEYTST 00° 00 00°£25'91€ 00" 00'£25°91€ doys Yib 0oz 8T LPE
££'1£8'EL 6t 08'sLL'tL 0TveT'oL 00° 00° 00°006'Z¥T 00" 00°006°2¥T $33J UOjels pasy [ewiue 007 LT IVE
65'69v'8Y £9 79'S1E9C 8£°856'cH 00" (00°s2) 00'£2'0L 00" 00'%£2'0L $38) SJUDAD {e1dads 007 97’ LYE
00'88S'E 6 00°€69'01 00°£08'€ 00" 00°926 00'005'v 00° 00°00S" v+ $334 0e3J3N0/MOYS [eWIUe 007 VT LbE
0Z'085°01 €1 8b'££6'99 sve'on 00* 0026 00'202°4L 00" 00°202'LL $33) weibo.d uoneonpa 007 ETLYE
0S'1¥8°0LT s 00'0£9°€ST 007021591 00* 00° 00"0S2'81€ 00° 00°05.°81€ S39y uley 007 LYE
0S'S£9'ty €S 05'925°€E 05°68'8 00 00°Z 00'910'2Z 00 00'910°22 [3sn0.eD-5334 A3aIos jeabojooz 1T LS
68'TT06¥E LY pS'9EbELE 9%"929°9¢€ 00 05651 00°€90°012 00° 00°€90°0T¢ 599 SUOISSIWPE. 007 07'LE
00'0T€ 0 00°209'T 00° 00" 00’ 00'209'T 00° 0072091 $33§ |eUOWAW 007 61°LbE
8'595 |72 00'S4S 00°00¢'1 00 00°00€ 00°5£6'T 00° 00°S46'T $33 uoydope 007 8T°LbE
TALIASVI IS°M04 - CC ucmE.tmamQ
INNIATY
0O0Z IGRIN - TET_ puny
Q1A 4834 1oud P39y suooesuelj suoioesues | Saouelguindug suonoesuel ) awm_u:m Sjuawpualy uwmvsm_ :o_ua_‘_Ume JUNoXY JuUNODY
/PSn % QLA - 396png (€198 alA UIUOI JUdLIND papuswy 396png paydopy
sjouyf[] 3Eno)) pweE] Y0H
PIISIq
NGHIY QLMHOX3 Q.PHOwOHA_”

1S310,]

0Z/1¢/ S2IA [eOSl

ton.mm aouew.lopad 196png




€7 Jo £ 3bed Wd £€:2€:2T 0202/H0/20 U0 Janer) yar Ag uny
00°€SS'1S +H+ 00° 00 00° 00 00’ 00° 00° 000°ST$ J2A0 3inpngseyu] 00°£9Z
TL°SE6°E L6 95'StL Pb'812'9 (00°000°S) £H1ET 00'%96'1C 0096’12 00° 000'S$ 49n0 Bulspowsy buipjing 00°99Z
19°€4'T +++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00° 00 666'¢T$-000'$ 2anpnnsesyu] 00'€R3
§£'S50°2 00T 00’ 00°0S+'S 00 00° 00°05+'S 00°0S¥’S 00° 666+¥$-000'$ sbup|ing 00782
00°S91T €6 00°0£ 00°0€6 00" 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000'1 sdwysiaquisw g sang 00°2k9
w6L0'e 6€ 80°954'T 6'vbL'T 00" 0¥'8 00°005' (00°000°T) 00°005’S s|euy 00°6€9
S8'90€’L 65 6+'0ET"Y 15°698'S 00" 09'788 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T sdueusjulely g SHieday 00°8£9
00'8 +++ 00" 00° 00" 00* 00" 00’ 00’ Bunedydng g bunuld 00'5£9
£9'978'p 00T (19°41) 19°145's 00 00° 00'+25’s 00'+25T 00°000°¢ 1PARIL 00°€£9
65°G8¢ vl 90°0S€ $6°686 00° 6199 00°0bE'T 00° 00°0¥€'T SuOREDIUNWWOD 00°2€9
£5°816'L ¥S ST'69°(9 $8°0£0'08 00° 6LTVE'LT 00°00S'Z¥T 00" 00°005'Z¥T S3DIAIBS [RUOISSB)0Id 00°'1£9
8v°L0E €S 00°0T+'C 00'069'C 00" 00" 00°00T's (00°006) 00°000"9 uoneanp3 g buiuresf 00°0€9
T0'1SE' LT T4 00'6bT'TT 00'158'€ 00° 00°0£9 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST sjewiuy 007 00°82S
LE°€6T'T +++ (87°625) 87675 00° 8T'¥9 00 00’ 00° S[edIpoLad 1§ $00g 00°£2S
96'99T 0 00°00S 00 00° 00 00°00S 00° 007005 saseydind pood 00925
81°0LL'6 SsT (£9°088°¢) £9'088°01 00° 19°€6 000002 000001 000009 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy |[ews 002
£LTEY'0T €S 20°850°2 86°T¥6'L 00* 15°165'C 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST sa1jddng soueuajuiey/sedsy 00°€2S
PE'ESS'8ET 0L 19681 £€'018°991 00’ 90°6+2'61 00°000°6£Z (00°000'1) 00°000°0¥¢ saljddns bunesado 00°2¢S
6T°ELE +++ (85'z81) 85'781 00" 00 00 00° 00 s3yddns 3540 00°'12S
¥T'€L6'T 08 6/°288 12°£98'E 00’ 00 0005+ 00 00°0St'y Buitpop/waoyiun 00°vTH
TS°0ST'EL ¥S S$°890°59 SS'651'SL 00* 0€°000CT 00'8Z2’0¥1 00 00°8Z2°0pT SJyaUag yeaH askojduia 00°€TH
8/'965'T Y74 L9EET £€99/ 00° £9°'€S 00°000°T 00'000'T 00° BWIBAO [EUOSR3S o1°TIv
81°867'8 0S 18'v00" 61°566'9 00° ST'EE6T 00°000'¥1 (00°000°01) 00°000'C SWIIBAQ 00°Z1¥
+S°60€°TE 96 96'S62°C O'vTY'T9 00" 6V°79€'TT 00°02£'€9 00'000'6 00°022'vS sabem B salejes [euoseas oT'1IY
£€6'960°9/2 L5 9b°786°£TC $5'059'b0E 00" ¥6'186'19 00'€£9°2€S 00" 00°€£9°2€S sabem pue saliejes 00°'TTH
JUWYDLIUG g 3R] [rwliuy 007 o - 80 E@E.tmmwa ans
S0 L

91°9£8'65% %SE ST'0E8’ETT$ S8'816'09% 00°0$ 21°010'6$ 00'64L'vL1$ (00'+29'92$) 00°€0b’102$ SIUBAZ jeRdS B weibold 00Z dd - L0 uswedsg gng
00°08 P1 00'509 00001 00 00’ 00°50/ 00° 00'50Z sdiyssaquaw g sanq 00'2¥9
00591 W 00°0¥T 00001 00 00" 00°0b 00° 00'0vC sleuay 00°6€9
00* 0 00°0£8't 00* 00 00* 00'0€8' 00 00°0£8'p 6unedydng g bunud 00'S€£9
00 vI- 0b'LL9'f (ot°£5S) 00" 00 00'021'y 00° 00'021' 1ere1L 00°€€9
LLv19 [44 SO'P9E’T S6'G6€ 00’ €1°/8 00'092'1 00° 00'094'1 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
08'+0b 69 00'€9¢ 00°£8S 00° 00°SP 00°058 00" 00'058 S3DIAIRS |BUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
0070171 8 00°206°C 00°SbT 00’ 00 00°Z¥1'E (00°€S8'T) 00°000°S uoneanp3 g buiues| 00°0£9
00" 66 (44 87’871 00° 00 00'62T 00621 00" sayddns uoniuboday sakojdwy 00625
00" 0 00°00S 00* 00° 00’ 00°00S 00° 00005 s|edipouad 1 syoog 00225

SIU3AY jepads § wesboid 007 dd4 - L0 Jusuwiedaq gns
DAIDSAU J$3104 ~ ZE  JusWY mama
ISNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET  pund
QLA {edA Joud pooYy suogoesuel | suofdesues) S3dUeIqUINdOUT suopoesuelf 19bpng SjudWIpUSWY 1obpng uoRduISaQ JUNONY unody
/P3SN % QA - 326png ata aiA Hluop uany papuswy 196png paxdopy

siouy(] Aywno)) puep] 320H

TUNODoY Unijloy spnpPx3
0Z/T5 /T4 2100 0} JedA |edsiy

}0doy aouew.I0L1dd 326png

PLISIA
JAIISIId

1S310,]




€T 40 g abed Wd €€:2€:ZT 0202/+0/20 U0 Janex) Yar Aq uny
0L'62 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 SWIBAO |euoseas (/487
or'sL1’T [41]1 #9°02) $9'020'T 00° 09261 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'T AWIBAD 00°TTH
LEVLY'0E ¥S TTTe0’se 8/'106'6C 00* 1Tty 0000055 00’ 00°000'SS sabem g saleles jeuosess TRy
ST'TELE0T 8t 9€°586'€01 ¥9'60t'S6 00* 05's£2'sT 00°S6£°661 00° 00°S6€'661 sabem pue salees 001§
wucmmwucmmi\mv_u_:umn— - 8T ﬂ,‘,mﬁﬁmama [¢H}
08'689°65/% %95 62°820'709% 12°€50'86/$ 00°0$ S5'€/8'6b$ 00°Z84'09€'1$ (00'$19°197$) 00'960°225'1$ 1 uonensuwpyY - 01 pedag qns
9£'€20'2E 1C 65°768'€91 %2052y 00° 00°2S 00°55£'907 (00°00£°2) 00'559'80C sapU3bY JYIO 03 J3jsuely T1°166
68'902°2T sS ¥5°505°0T 95'166C1 00’ 2068 00°005°€2 00 00'005°€C 994 9IRS pIeD UPRLD 00648
05°Z52'6% [43 00°€91'TH 00'SLY' v 00° 00° 00'8£9's8 00" 00'8£9's8 Jsas03u] 00248
00'000'55Z 00T 00’ 00000592 00’ 00* 00000592 00 00000592 lediduud 00’148
00 0 00°18€€C 00" 00’ 00° 00°'18€’€Z 00°18€'cT 00’ 000'5$ 43A0 Juawdinb3 B yoew 0089/
00 00t w 8L'¥81'T 00° 00’ 00'S81'1 (00°5£6'€7) 00°0Z1°SC 666'$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'+9Z
98'088'6 €L 66'11€9 €S EVTLT 00’ 0£°050'T 75°SS5'€T (8p°sT1Z'9€E) 00°7£2'65 |enpenuo) apisino 00'tb9
T€°081°8 sS 6£'08Y"L 1TH0E'6 00" 00’ 0058291 00 00'58£'91 sdiyssaquidw @ sang 0079
00'9S€'p cu (6¥'080'1) L6ET8'S 00 00’ SKEEL'Y SP'EEL'Y 00 sjejusy 00°6£9
00862 +++ (00°€b9) 00°€¥9 00° 00* 00° 00 00° aoueusjulel 1 sseday 00'8£9
87°0¥8°S 6ST (60°5ST'p) 60°81Z'T1 00’ 00°40¥01 00°€90°2 00 00'€90°2 Bugesidnq 3 bunuid 00'5€9
9€°861°C (328 (00°£22) 00'2SL 00" 00'96€ 00°52S 00 00'5¢S Buysignd 00'P€9
95°b£0'T 61 £LYT1'9 (TSTH'T 00° 00 00°05S'Z 00 00'0S5°Z (EILITR 00°€€9
€8°7S6'E 9% YU LYY 98'998'¢ 00" 20°£¢S 00'vbe'8 00 00'vbE'8 suoneduNWWo) 00Z€9
85°06£'501 ¥9 T1'80£°9€ 68'901'S9 00’ 0T'+00'C 00°STZ’T0T 00°000°ST 00'ST2'9L S3DIAIDS [BUOISSDI0.d 00'1€9
00 €1 00°0bL'1 00°09¢ 00 00’ 00°000'C 00 00'000C uoneonp3 g buiuel. 00°0£9
00 0 00°6¥5'T 00" 00° 00* 0065’1 (00°000'2) 00'6¥5C S|eaIpoLad 1§ $3009 00°22S
SETH'ET S0t (¥s'sss) ¥5'89%'ST 00° TE°€0L 00°ETL'PT (00'8/1°£9) 00°'168'18 saseyaind poo4 00°92S
£6'06Y 44 68'6£5'9 11°058°T 00° 1£/050'T 00°0£b'8 (00°0009) 00°0EH'¥1 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjo0] |lews 00425
00 0 00°002 00 00° 00’ 00007 00" 00'00Z sallddng soueusjuiely/1eday 00°€2S
ST ThE'SY 9z Sb'£25'98 §5°2/8°0€ 00 £TOPE'T 00'00t'£11 (00°002'7) 00°009'611 saljddns asipueydiaw doys Yo $9°72S
9I'1€6'E 001 (10°6€) 10°659°6 00 SL'L 00'029'6 (00°000'ST) 00°029'vC sayddns bugessdo 00°22S
66759 LE #9'980°1 9€'8£9 00" 07’8 00°522'1 00" 00's2L'T sayddng 2040 00°12S
05°062 £1 69'99/'T SE'E9C 00 00’ 00°0£0°2 00’ 00'0£0°C Buiyiop/uopun 00'¥1t
97'96v'LT 43 01°786'€2 06'+2H'9Z 00 0T'61C'y 00°£0¥'0S 00* 00°£0+'0S Sjyauag wjesH ddAojdw3 00°€TY
29'29 € SH'696 S5°0€ 00" 00’ 00°000'T 000001 00" SWIIAAO [eUOSR3S o1°ZTh
05'991 0S LL7€SS TS 00° 00 00°00T'T 00 00°001°T 3WIBAO 00°CI¥
€1 T6Z'49 132 S0°92£'S6 S6'TLY'L9 00 ST'L66'T 00'861€91 (00°006°09) 00'860'v22 sabem R sale|es [euoseas oT'T1d
£9'796'601 8S T¥'2+9'88 65'LET'ETT 00 SH8L'vT 00'082'11¢ 00 00'082112 sabem pue sapejes 00'T1H
uonEASHHWIPY ~ 0T  Juswedaq gng
S0
6€°189°€5/$ %79 £0°689'/9v$ £6'CTT'TULLS (00°000's$) 8Z'16v'621$ 00'606'ET'T$ 00°8£0'87$ 00°7£8°90Z'1$ JUBWYIHIUF B 2D [BWIUY 00Z dd - 80 uswinedsq ans
AAIDSDIY 158404 - Z€  udwpedaq
3SN3dX3
002 IqeIN - TET  pung
QLA Je34 JoLd P09y suonoesued} suofoesues | sadURIqUINIUT suoppesuely 196png SUETTTENHY 19bpng uondudsag junoy oY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png atA aiA YIuoy 3uaLn) papuswy 136png paydopy
srouqy(] ‘A3uno)) puep] Y0y
PLISIA

uNe30y dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AI3SI1d
02/3€/10 91eq 01 Jes, [edsiy 3SI0]

Hoday asuew.i0413d 3906png



€1 40 6 obed Wd €€:Z€:7T 0202/#0/20 U0 1aAel) Jor Aq uny
(10°585'952$) $0'656'£1$ (¥0°656'C2r$) 00°000'S$ (0£°/80°9€T$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 3
GE'986°206'T %95 SLOVT'I8Y'T ST'185'906'T (00°000°S) 9€'6+9'967 00'82£'28¢’€ (00"002'€ST) 00'8¢6'SES’E SWLOL ISNIdXI e
$ETOP'9H9'T %t 6£'501'668'1 12°229'e8b'T 00° 90°295'001 00'82£°28€’E (00°002°cST) 00'876'5€S°E SWIOL INNIATY
101 00Z IGRIN - TET
GE'986'706'T$ %95 S/'9b1'18'1$ SZ'185'906'1$ (00°000°5$) 9¢'6¥9'9£2$ 00'82£'78¢°c$ (00°00Z'c51$) 00'826°SES’E$ SIVIOL ISNIdX3I
GE'986°206'1$ %95 SL9vT'180'T$ G7°185'906'T$ (00°000'5$) 9£'6+9'9£7$ 00'82/'28¢'€$ (00°00Z'cS1$) 00'826'5£S'E$ S|EI0 | SAIDSDIG IS2404 ~ TE  Judiuiedag
SRI0L
$6'65£'T1$ %07 ¥1'616'21$ £9'S0V'T$ 00°0$ 00°0% 18vZE'v1$ 18'b7es 00'000'+1$ UOIIRAIDSUOS 7§ YD4edsdy 007 - DY Juswedsg qng
S9°0TL'6 € oLt 88'67C 00’ 00° 00°000'8 000008 00" SaPUBBY JSYI0 03 J3ysuRIL 71166
00" 66 06’ 01°601 00° 00’ 00°0TT 00°0TT 00" jeneRuo) 3PISINO 00'¥+9
00 0 00°009 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°009 00° 00°009 sjeuay 006£9
98'Z6¢ 0 00°000°C 00 00° 00’ 0070002 (00°000'8) 0000001 (CICIT 00°€£9
00°08 14! (€b'9pT) ¥T'628 00" 00" 18789 18289 00 S30IAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
S1°20% 9z 65799 Sh'LET 00’ 00° 00006 00’ 00006 S3seYdINd oo 00925
8TvLL 0 00'2€0°C 00 00 00 00'2€0°C (00°89%) 00°005'C saljddns bunessdo 00°22s
LUOIBAIBSUO) B |O183s8Y 007 ~ DY ummmcfmﬁwa ans
90'€2H'81E$ %25 v1'v89'+87$ SO'6YS'ETES 00°0$ IY'v(7'8v$ 61°€£7/865$ 61°6/9'9% 00'855'165$ S[R30 dURUIIURW /SRS - T usuedsg Gng
6L'€10'y +++ 00" 00" 00° () 00" 00° 00 5216044 Ul UOIONASUOD 00°59
$7°906'E 00T 00* 00°Ev8'E 00’ 00° 00°€¥8'E 00°Eb8'E 00° 666'b$-0001$ Juawdinb3 13 yep 0092
00 001 00° 61°000'% 00" 00’ 61°000"y 61°000"t 00* 666¥$-000'¢$ sbuipting 00292
11°0£8'S ] 62°260'S 1£°£88'S 00° 0055k 00°0860T 00 00°086°01 [en3oenue) apIsINO 00°¥+9
0£'+95 29 96'THT'T $0'£58'T 00" YAy 144 00°000'¢ 00 00°000°€ sjeusy 00°6£9
€£°195°42 10T (6£'69€) 6€°921'92 00" ££'689C 00'£52'ST (00°c¥8'T) 00°009'22 soueud)utely 3 sieday 00°8£9
90°0£8'SS :12 76'¥0E°09 80'665'SS 00 06'589'8 00°006'ST1 00 00°006’STT S30IAIRS ANAN dNgnd 00°££9
00 00T 00* 00°5£9 00° 00* 00'S£9 00529 00 Buysignd 00+€9
£8'1/b Sb 0£'29% 0L'LLE 00" £9°9S 00°0¥8 00* 00°0v8 SUOREDILNWWIOD 00°2€9
85'€02'TT €S 9THHS'TT ¥8'S80'ET 00 seer’s 00°0£9'+2 00’ 00°0£9'vT SAVIAIDS |eU0ISS3j0.d 00°1£9
00 0 00061 00° 00’ 00° 00061 00 00°06T uoneanp3 g bujuies) 00°0£9
88'9/5'C 6b 0ve'T 65°651'C 00 81°0T 00°00%'y 00° 00°00+"% 000°7$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews 00'+2S
18'€80°CT LS €1°£65'TT L8LLT'ST 00’ 86'889'C 00°S2£'92 00" 00'5££'92 saiddns @dueusjuie/1eday 00°€2S
76'60'6T €S $1°080°12 98°96£'€2 00 S6°L6b°T 00°LLY'vb 00 00°LL¥'vb sayddns bupesado 00228
6+'9 0 000§ 00’ 00° 00° 00°0S 00 000 saiddng 300 00°12S
$8'SHO’T 06 80°0bT 76°60€'T 00 00° 00°0S¥'T 00’ 00'0SH'T Bunpod/wopun 00vTH
90'58£°9¢ a4 0z'zs1'2k 08'81/'cE 00’ 00'TSH'E 00°'T£8'SL 00" 00'7£8'SL Ss)yauag LpjesH aakojdw3 00°€TH
JdUBUIUIRK [SaIpORY - 8T Juswuedsq gns
AALISDId ISD404 - € Jusledsg
35NIdX3
0OZ IGRIN - TET_ puny
QLA 1894 10ud p.osyd suonoesues] suooesues | Seouesquindug suoppesuel] ummvzm Sjuswipusly uwavsm :o_ua_bmwh_ Junody Junody
/posn % QLA -336png atA ala YO JUBLND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sioutf(] “3uno) puep] Yoox

IN0D2Y dnjjoy 2pn|Ix3
0Z/TE/T0 918Q 0} JBDA |EISY

Joday 2ouew.i0)1dd 306png

PLOSIQ
IAIISAIG

1S910,]




€T Jo 0T 9bed Wd €€:Z€:ZT 0202/+0/20 U Janesd Jar Aq uny

(o]
(1z°0vt'82$) 1£°005'221$ (12'022'14%) 00'0$ (£9'66£'613) 00°082'15% (00°000'Sv$) 00'082°96$ S|EI0] SUT eI SAISS3Id 159404 - E€T D 3
6b'98/151 %08 LT (7°928'081 00’ 50°0£8'87 00000522 00'000'St 00000081 STVLOL ISNIdX3
8T'OvE'cTT %0b ¥b'£9'99T 95°509'601 00 8£°0£0°6 00082'9£¢ 00° 00°082'9/¢ SIV.LOL INN3ATY
S|PI0 ] SUY gqer) sAIsSald 159104 - £€T D
6'98£'151$ %08 CLELT'Yb$ £7°928'081$ 00°0% S0°0£8'87$ 00°000°522$ 00°000°S$ 00°000°081$ SIVL01 ISNIIX3
6+'98£'151$ %08 £LELT'PhS £7°978°081% 00°0$ S0°0£8'87$ 00°000°5¢2$ 00°000'5$ 00°000°081$ S|P10) BAIDSVAG ISDI0Y - T edaq
6+'98£'151 08 LELT'v £2°978'081 00° 50°0£8'8¢C 00"000'S2Z 00°000'St 00°000°081 aouelnsu 00°9£9
SAIBSBId 159104 - ZE ucwgﬁmmwm
ISNIX3
8CT'IVEcCT$ %0b Pb'v/9'991$ 95°509'601$ 00°0$ 8E°0£0'6$ 00°082°9/7$ 00°0$ 00°082'9/Z$ SIVLOL 3NNIAFY
87°9bE’cZ1$ %0b vb'v£9°99T$ 95°509°601$ 00°0$ 8E°0£0°6$ 00°082'9/2$ 00°0$ 00°082°9£2$ SPIC| BAIDSAUG 183404 - TE Juswipedag
80°'TET SIT (8e'61) 8E'6YT 00° F4%:13 00"0€T 00 00°0€T 06, 159433U1 5,10399]|0D 0£°'19€
€5°STY'T S€T (e 1pe'T) LELYE'T 00* v6'60t 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sBulules Jusunssaug 0T°19€
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00° 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST UNodd. UORINE S10199)|0D ate
£9'684'121 6€ 61°168'£91 18'801°£0T 00* 7€°785'8 00°000°S5£¢ 00" 00°000'S£C saxe) Apadoid 0T 11E
BAIBSAId 159104 ~ ZE Jusiupedsq
INNIAY
SUY (eI SAISSSId 1S9104 -~ E£€T D
(06°12982$) 61°875'85$ (61°825'8£3%) 00°0$ (6+'091°52$) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIeI0) DII19Y BAIBSDAG 159104 - TET  Puny
10°520°991 %ES 65°9EE‘EPT 1'8/5'851 00’ ¥b'886'bE 00'ST6'10€ 00° 00°ST6'10€ SIV1OL ISNIdXA
TT'ESE'LET %0b 8/'%98'181 2T°050°021 00’ $6°(T8'6 00'ST6°10€ 00 00'5T6'10€ SW.LOL INNIATY

S|PI0 ) B413DY DAISSILG 158104 ~ ZET  puny

10°S20'991$ %ES 65'9EE'EH1$ 15'8/5'8ST$ 00°0% ¥H'886'ES 00°'S76°10£$ 00°0$ 00'S16'10£$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
10°520°991$ %ES 65°9EC'EVT$ 19°8/5'851$ 00°0$ pb'886'vES 00°S16'10£$ 00°0$ 00'S16'70€$ S|PI0) BAIDSDId 158404 - TE  Jusunledsg
10'520'991 €S 65'9£€'EPT 1485851 00 ¥b'886'vE 00'ST6'10€ 00° 00°ST6'T0E SUWI 0T’ ETh
SAIDSVId 152404 ~ ZE ucwEﬁmawD
ISNIdX3
T1°ESE'/ZET$ %0t 8£498°181$ 72°0S0'0¢1$ 00°0$ S6°/78'6% 00°S16T0€$ 00°0$ 00°ST6'10£$ STV.LOL INNIATY
T1'€SE'/ET$ %0t 8£'98°181% 22°050°02T$ 00°0% G6'£78'6$ 00'S16'T0£$ 00'0$ 00'ST6’'T0£$ SIBI0) DAISAIY 352404 - ZE  Juswedeq
$9'vbT 601 (bLeT) vL€9T 00 8L 1Y 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST 06, 3524331 S,10193]|0D 0£°T9€
0b'618'C 96 SH'9TT SS'E8K'T 00" $6'8LE 00°009°C 00’ 00°009°2 sBujuses Juaunseaul 0T°'19€
00 0 00°0ST 00" 00* 00 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST Junodde UORINE SI0N3Y|D TUTIE
£0°68E'bET 6E £0'219'181 £6°20K'L11 00° £T°L0V'6 00°510°662 00° 00°510°66C saxe] Auadold o1'11€
BAIBSBI 159104 - TE  Jwawpedsq
INNIATY
JI113Y SAIDSDU 18904 - ZET  puny
Q1A 4834 ioud P29y suonoesues} SUoIPeSuR | S9oURIQUINDLT suoiesuel] 196png SJUSWPUIWY Jobpng uondudsag Junoddy JUNOY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QLA aiA WIuoW B papuatuy 196png padopy
stouyy] “3uno)) puep] Y00H

pLISIq
IAIISIIJ

UNodDY dnjjoy apnidXx

0Z/1€/10 91Q 0} U224 {£ISi

110day aduew.oLdd 196png




€7 0 1T abed

Wd £€:Z€:2T 0202/¥0/20 U0 JaAe1) Jar Aq uny

(18°682'9£1%) (06°086'9+£3) 06'61G'1t$ 00'0% 88'859°01$ (00°19v’S0£$) (00°19¥'S0E$) 00'0$ s|e10 | dwi] PNISU0) g $159104-dofPABQ - GEE  PUNY
69°S5T'eCE %bl T0°8EE"VES 86°765'98 00 00° 00°1£6'029 00°19+'50€ 00'0Lb'STE SIVIOL ISNIdXI ~
88°596'9b1 %TH [V 4] 88°Z11'821 00 88'859'01 00°0£b'STE 00 00'0L¥'STE STVLOL INNIATY 3
sie10 ] Ay Pragsuo) B sissiog4-doppasqg - §¢¢ puny
69°S57'ETES %bl 20'8€E'PESS 86°765'98% 00'0$ 0003 00'T€6'079% 00°'19b'50€$ 00°0¥'S1ES SIV10L ISNIdX3
69'S52'cees Yot T 20'8EE'PESS 86'765'98% 00'0% 00°0% 00°T£6'029% 00°T9¥'S0E$ 00°04b'STES S|EI0 ), BAIDSBIg 35404 - TE
69'SST'ETE €1 00'T€6'8ES 00°000'28 00 00 00°1€6'029 00°T9H'S0€E 00°0¥'STE 000°ST$ 49A0 2unPNASEYU] 007492
00 +++ (86°265'%) 86'265'y 00 00° 00 00° 00 666'¢1$-000'7$ 2Jmpnnseyuy 00°€9Z
DAIDSAI ISBU04 - ZE  Juauieds(
3SN3dX3
88°596'9p1$ %Iy T1/SE'181$ 88°2I1'871$ 00'0$ 88'8590T$ 00°0/¥'S1E$ 00°0$ 00°0/b'STES STVLOL ANNIATY
88'596'9V1$ %It 71°/GE(81% 88'CI1'871$ 00°0$ 88'859'01$ 00°04¥'STES 00°0$ 00°04b'S1ES S|EI0L DAIDSBI 153104 - 2E  Juswineda(
00°000'sZ +++ 00" 00" .00 00° 00° 00" 00" $20In0s 3jeAud 4 suonqLUIue) 0T'H9€
S5'9ZT 689 (9g"4T) 9€°2LT 00" 86°ch 00°SC 00 00°ST 06, 15349)ul 5,10323]]0D 0E'T9€
bLEST'Y $00€ (¥S'012'p) $S°SSE'D 00° GETIL 00°SbT 00 00°SH1 sbuulea JusUISaAUL 01°19¢
00" 0 00°S9 00 00 00° 00°S9 00 00°s9 junodde uofPNe S10303]10D (4% 413
65°S8S°/11 6€ 20°0S9'16T 86'p85°¢CT 00 95°206°6 00°S€T'STE 00’ 00°SET'STE soxe} Apadold or'11€
JAIISANG 158104 - ZE  Juslipedsq
INNIATS
adwil pnasuo) g sisasog-dofeasg - §EE punyg
(6£°28b'S13$) £8'190'12% (£8190'12$) 00'0$ (85°'¥0£'11$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|P101 VSSId BAIDS3Id 359104 - 9T pund
LE°0CE'T6 %TS 95°092'96 Pb'525'66 00" 81°/£1'8T 007982561 00 00°98.°S6T SIVLOL ISNIdXI
85'/€8'S¢ %0p £b'TZELTT LS'E'8L 00 09°2L+'9 00982561 00 00'982'S61 SIVLO0L INNIATY
SIRI0 L YSSId DAKISDLd 153104 - 9T pund
££°02€'16% %lS 95°092°96$ ¥r'525'66% 00°0$ 81°//1'81$ 00°98£561$ 00'0$ 00'98/'561$ SW1OL ISNIdX3
L£°02€'16$ %15 95°092'96$ bb'525'66% 00°0$ 81°££1'81% 00°98£'561$ 00°0$ 00'982'S61$ S|PI0] DAIBSBId 153104 - TE  jualipedsq
££°02E'T6 1S 95°092°96 ¥t'525'66 00 81°£L1°81 00°98£'S61 00 00982561 EILALEN ) or'eTy
JAIDSAIG 152104 ~ TE  Wiswiedsq
ISNIdXI
86°/£8'5/$ %0p £b'7TELT1$ £5°€9v'84$ 00'0$ 09'2/¥'9% 00°98£'S61$ 00'0$ 00'982'S61$ STVLOL INNIATY
86°/£8'5/$ %0 £b'TeEL11$ £5°€9b'84% 00'0$ 09'2Lb'9$ 00°98£'661% 00°0$ 00'982'S61$ S|RIC] PAIDSDI ISV04 - ZE  Juswede(
60'64 90T (0£°9) 0€°90T 00 €1°L2 00°00T 00" 00007 06, 35349)u1 S,10103}0D 0€'19€
9T'v9C'T 98 6255 1Lvp1'T 00 6L'8EE 00°005'C 00* 00°005°C sBuIUIRD JUBUDSIAUL 01'19¢
00 0 00's8 00" 00 00 00°S8 00" 00'S8 JUNOJOE. UOfdNE S1033)j0D [4 4L
ETYEL'EL 6€ ¥'888'911 95°712'9L 00 89'901°9 00'101°61 00" 00°101°€6T saxey Apadold or'TIE
JAIASA I 159104 - ZE ucwEtmmmO
INNIATS
VSSId BAISSDLd 35104 - 9ET  pUny
QLA Je3A 1oL p.ooy suopoesuel | sSuonDesuel ssouRIGWNOUTg suopoesues} 19bpng SJUBWpUDIWY 1obpng uondudsaq Junoxy JuUNodoY
/P3SN % QLA -386png ata ata Yo Juaun) papuawy 126png paydopy
sounyy Aune)) puep Y0y
PLISIA
UN02DY dnjjcy o2pn|ax3 JAIISI1d
0Z/TE/T0 1. ¢} 4824 jeusly JS910,]

Hoday acueuioLidd 106png



€1 Jo 71 abeq

Wd €€:ZE:TT 0202/¥0/20 U0 Jaael) o[ Aq uny

9b'8ST1'c6 +++ (69°226'1€) 69°(26'1€ 00 00 00° 00 00" SIVLOL ISNIdX3
9zeee’s +++ 8per) ¥8'¥C1 00 00 00° 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
SiE30] pund urtiep ulAtep - 809 ©
8
9b'851°6$ +++ (69°£26'1€$) 69°£26'1E$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ SIVIOL ISNIdX3
9v"8S1°c6$ +++ (69°£26'1€%) 69'(Z6'1€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|R10) BAIISBI 359404 - 2€  Juswiedeg
$1°0S+'99 +++ (05'628°0€) 05°628'0€ 00 00 00° 00 00 000'S$ 43n0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'892
00" +++ (61°860'1) 61°860'T 00 00 00° 00 00 000°ST$ 49A0 aunjoniseyul 00°294
10°691°C ++4+ 00’ oo 00* 00 00" 00’ 00" ssa4b0.4d Uy uomNIISUC) 00°59Z
00"¥6€'91 +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00 00 666'71$-0002$ s4nonasesu] 00°€9Z
00'8£0'S +++ 00" 00° 00 00 00 00 00 puet 00'19Z
1€°£90°E +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 00 s3l|ddns dueuajulely/ieday 00°€2S
DAI2SDId I$9I04 ~ T
3SN3dX3
97°€Te's$ +++ (¥8'Z1$) [ R 748 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% STVLOL INNIATY
97°€2€'S$ +++ (b8'v21$) Y8'pCI$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S|EI0) DAIDSBAY 153404 - TE  Wintupedag
00'8£0'S +++ 00" 00 00 00" 00* 00" 00° S30.n0s 3)eAld 1 SUORNQUIU0D 01'¥9€
9T'SHT +++ v8'ver) ¥8'HZT 00" 00 00’ 00 00 sbujuies Juaunsaaul 01°19¢
DAIBSD I 159104 ~ Z€ uc@.&ﬂmﬁ_wm
INNAATY
puny utMe waep - 809 pund
(8v°G98'6/£T$) $9'8Z£’/8¥$ (b9'gee’/8v$) 00°0$ GG'696'2$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00°0$ siey0) Butdwe) g Aemipds Jspunyl pnot - 9gg  punyg
L1°T60°€TH'T +++ (£v'01£°015) LYOTE0TS 00" 00 00’ 00 00* SIVLO0L 3ISNIdX3I
69°922'ct +++ (£8°186'22) €8'186'2¢ 00 65'696'C 00 00° 00 SIV.LOL ANNIAATY
sieyo). Burdwie) 13 Aemjids 1epuny) pnot - 9£g  pu
L1'T60'ETH TS +++ (£b°01£°015$) Lb'01£°015$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL 3SNIdXI
£1°260°€2H'T$ +++ (£p'01£'015$) Lb'01€°015$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S|RI0L DAIDSBAG ISD104 -~ TE  JuBLedeg
ST'10€'LL +++ (sz'10€’24) STT10E'2LL 00 00 00* 00 00 150433U] 00'28
68'SLE'Y9 +++ (£8'268'SL2) £8'768'S/T 00 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 000'5T$ 43A0 unpngseyu] 00°£9Z
L1 LL5°6LT'T +++ (S€°1¥9'95T) SE'TH9'9ST 00 00 00° 00 00 $58.1601d Ul UORINNSUOD 00°59Z
98°/81 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00° 00 00' Butysiiand 00°v€9
00°059'T +++ (00°sp) 00°'SZt 00" 00 00 00 00’ SIS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°7€9
SAIASAld }59104 ~ ZTE u:mmcf_mmmm
3SN3dX3
69927'ch$ +++ (£8'186'22$) £8'186'22$ 00°0$ G5'696'7$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL ANNIATY
69'92Z'cr$ +++ (€8'186'22$) £8°186'¢Z$ 00'0$ S5'696'7$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|EI0 | DAIISDI 35BI04 - ZE  juswedsg
69'9¢Z'cy +++ (€8'186'C2) £8'186'77 00 S5'696'C 00 00 00 sbujuied Ju3UISIAU] 01°'19€
SAIDSDId I5104 - 7€ wswinedsqg
INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemjjids 1opunyy pno - 96 pund
Q1A B34 I0Ud POy suonoesues} suoioesues | saduesquindug suofppesuelj uwanzm Sjuswpusily uwansm_ co_uatuwmo Junodoy JuUnRoddYy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png AlA ala LuoW JuBLND papuawy 196png paydopy
stouyfyy “3uno)) pwep] ooy

psIq
IAIISAIJ

JUNodDY dnjjoy apn|dIx3
0T/TE/T0 338Q 0] JRBA |€0SlY

Hodoy asuew.ioyidd 3o6png

1910




€T Jo €T abeq

Wd E€:TETT 070Z/¥0/20 U0 JaAes) Pa[ Aq uny

o]
(<]
o
(86°£11'8512$) 91'61E'bi8$ (91°085'091'T$)  00°000'S$ (29°5/£4'582$) (00192'11£%) (00°THS'20v$) 00°087'96% s|eI0) puely
S8'619'€/€E’S %8S 12°786'861°E 6L'LE0'SHH'y (00°000°s) SS°T0E'26% 00'020°6£9°2 00°T65'7199 00°62b'££69 SIVIOL ISNIdX3I
£8'108'STT'E %St LETOE'EH0'Y €9°/5¥'v82'E 00° £6°52S'€1T 00°6SL°LTE L 00°050'bS¢ 00°60£€£0"¢ STVIOL INNIATY
S{RI0L puRIS)
(07°s£8'/8%) S8°208°1€$ (58'208'1€$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% S|B0L pund upepw UIAeW - 809  pund
Q1A 134 101d P>y suonesuel | suoipesuet} SIDURIGUINDUT suolpesuRlf 396png SjuSUIpUIWY 3obpng uondudsag Junoxy JUnony
/P3SN % QLA -196png QA arA YuoW JudLIND papualuy 196png paxdopy
stougy] “Juno) puep Yooy

LN
[N R

EPNoX;

2(1 (7 12D A |eISL4

Modoy eouewIopag 396png

PLISI
IATISIIJ
1S910,]




Contains 30%
recycled post-consumer fiber

Rock
Island
County

February 6™, 2020

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
January 31%, 2020 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of January, 2020, as the seventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for January, 2020 $ 8,597.00
Prior year interest for January, 2019 $14,585.00
Current year accrual ending January 31%, 2020 $61,734.00
Prior year accrual ending January 31%, 2019 $87,530.00

Monthly interest is averaging at 1.59%.
Final tax distribution was received January 27, 2020

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

SHrwior Eunt

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER

SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL. 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

090



0202 ‘g Aenugay ‘Aepsinyy

} o | sabey

uewdeys Aosepy -sasn

29'919'8.5'G$ 96'¥99'110'GS Spund 01 :jejoL puei
80'8%9% 80°8¥9$ punj utew uinepy 809 pung uiew uew 809
04'968°'110°28 68962881 '2$ Buidwe) @ Aemyds sepuny) pnoT 9ge  Buidwe) g Aemipdg sapuny) pno 9g€
»5162'9¢e6$ 99'266°'6259 Jdw) Joruisuo) ¥ sijsai04-dojeasg gee  sdwyonisuod 3 siseio4-dojensg Gee
LTI8L' LS GL'689°LL$ anoidwit 8s1n09 09 “d' 4 3% dnosduwy asunoY 09 "d'4 lee
98'288°'66$ 06°652'66% ied aj1g "foid 1ded ‘g4 oee jed axig ‘foid ded "4’ oee
99°208°L€2% $0°215'6¥2$ VSSid 8A19sald 153104 o€l VSSld4 anissald jsalog g€l
92'602'Z1€$ 88°€EL'POES SUuj qer anI9sald Isaso4 €el Suj qer saJasald isalo4 £el
6.'89€'€5Z$ 82'6¥5'8.2% 3y dAIBSAI 158104 ZeL 2119y 9AI9SAUd 1S8104 ZEL
09°'92L'viL$ 81'629'616$ 007 1qeIN 13945 007 iqeiN 34
90°'Z0'v82'1$ 0£°509'9LE°L$ dMIBs3Id IS804 oel 9AI3S3Id Jsa104 ogl
aduejeg Bujpuy aJuejeg BujuuiBag uopduasaq pung Bujhed pung Buifed uopdudsag pung

Junod3Y - pung Ag poday ‘Bugsr] Lewwng
0Z0Z/L€/1 :33eQ OL - 0Z0Z/L/L :93eQ WOl

Hodoay pung ssou)

SEONVIVE UNI1d AATASAd LSaT0T

I214381Q @A1983ud )S@104 Oy

091



0202 ‘9 lieruge ‘Aepsinyy

| jo | sebeyq

uewdey) Aosepy 1esn

TCTELTIT = *#*#*&UAEN—E&Z\%
02°965'8S = NYVA LSHITINI ‘d'd spung 04 :|BJ0) pueld)
00'0$ pund uiew uinep 809 punJ unsewy uep 809
65°696'C$ Budwe) ¢ kemipds Japunyy pnoq gee  Buidwe) g Aemydg sspunyy pnon 9ge
€€°96.$ Jdw;) ALY 9 Sisai04-dojaaag SEE  Jdwj jongsuo) B sisasog-dojarsg see
26°66% anoudw| SN0 409 ‘d'4 L€€ anosduwj 9sIN0D JI09 “d' 4 LEE
9€'L218 ied axig loig Wed gy 0ee ied axig foid 1ded d'y oge
26'69¢€$ VSSId dM9sald 152104 9tlL VSSId anssald 1sai04 9€L
90°'8¥v$ Suj ger aAlasald 1salo4 (XA SU| qer] anBsald 153104 [X AR
TL02vs amey anasald 159104 . 2es 2oy aAI9SaLd 159105 zEL
0Z'v9€'1L$ 007 IqeiN LEL 007 1qeIN 343
$0'620'2$ AMIBSAId S804 (1[4} QNIISAId 153104 0L
$31paJ) jejoL uonduasag pung Bujhey pung Bujfey uonduoseq pung

0207 XAVIINVT NI CANTV T IS TTINT
FATISAdd [Sq80a

3unoddy - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsi Lewwng
0Z0Z/i€/} :83eQ OL - 0Z0Z/1/1 93 WOy

Hoday pung ssou)

19181Q 313531 189404 DY

092



093

- %L1'6% 95°092'96 812181 - - - - - - - YLLEV'YLL VSSid dd 9€l

- %¥S$2 ELELL'YY - G0°0£8'8C - - - - - - 8.°€00°€L gen 44 €€l

- %8¥'Ly 6S°9¢ce'eyl G¥'886'vE - - 100 - - - - €0'62€'8.1 aey d4 cel

0068 %6L°EY SL9PL 18V L 12°962'GG1L | €9'99Z'18 | 20'68 00 (00°000°6) (00°000'G) - - LL96LLLL L 007 LEL

- %06°8S 2L P96 LYY 18'G/6'8Z1 | 68'v.v'6F | 91°9GG 0¥'05€ - - - - $2129'029°1 |eJsus9 oel

saul| Jeays lebpng ueleg llosAed swien at =0] s.0d $,0d Uiuo Srvy sabueyd Souejeg aweN # pung
duejeq JO anuaAay jeibio j0 paJaquinouaun O:_U:wuwuso Joud ppy U®>O._QQ< pajaquindusun pung

JO IO swie|n puadg 0} ol % Ny
oenqgng

%y

s)}93y9 aouejeq |eu)

ag pinoys

spung aA19sald }S0404

funoy puejs| y20y

0202/LE/L

[




094

%S 6¥% £9°9¥E 68 88'889'L1 - - - - - - - 1S'GE0°10L vSSId d4 oEl

%SE L ISELZ'LY - 00'82S'% - - - - - - IS IPLSY gery d4 €€l

%.Z 0§ 6618791 £1°1€8°0Z - - ¥0'0 - - - - 89°Gr0'881 a1y dA zet

%8L'8Y G9'6rZ'SLO'L L¥'69€°20) | GY'Z6G'0L | 600SO'VL | 66Z€ - - - - L0v1Z'208°L 007 Il

%E6'9Y 61°52L°2L0°) 81'665°16 | COEOV'SZ | ¥7866'F 11°868 - - - - 19'128°¢61°L [ZEIE) 0tl

EETREENTS Jobpng Souefeg l01kedq swien aL f¥To) 5.0d SOdWUWOW | SV sebueyd souefeg SWEN | #pung
oouejeg 1o BNUBAIY _N_C_OLO J0 pajaqunauaun OEUCQ«&:O loud ppy Uw>0._na< pajaquindousun pun4g

40 1IN0 swie|n OC@QW 0} 497 % juaund
pesang

%lv

s)29Yo aduejeg |eu|

g pinous

Spun4 aAI9sald }Sa104

AQuno) puejs| yo0y

6102/1€/1

7 ;




095

91'86%'0S 80°8t9 - - 80'8%9 69'226'LE y8vecl £6°05Y'2E pung upiey uinepy 809
G¢£'898'2¢. 0£°968‘T10°C - - 0,'968°L10°'C LV OLE0LS £€8°186'cC ¥£'522'66¥'C dwedphem)ids 17 9€ee
00'Lov'erL ¥9°0£2°681 20°8eE'ves [AWA k]t ¥5°162'9eG 8626508 88'¢L1'8Zl Y9LEL'VEY JSU0D®SIsaI0S "AR(Q gee
L9'v00'0L LTTI8LTL - - 1T182'1L - c€LoLe'st L LLY'9G dw) 88109 j|0D lee
- 9878856 - - 08'288'G6 - ¥8'268 20°066't6 yied axig oce
8.°€G6'69 €€'69885¢ 9G6'092'96 €veee'lLl o1'.08'.EC ¥¥°'525'66 L5'€9v'8L ££°'698'85¢ VvSSId d4 9€i
99°'906'69 76°6/8SSE €LEL)L vy YrvL9'091 lg'6Le'ece 12°928'081 95°609°'60} 26'665'v0E qer d4 €el
L€'€.0'0¢EL T0°L16°T6C 6G°9eL'Erl 8.'¥98°L81 £€8'88€'€6C L¥'8.6°851 22°0S0°'021 20°/16°'162 alney d4 el
G€'9.2'61G'L GS'96E°ECT'T SLopLL8YL 6.'501'668'}L 1G°LE¥'G0L GZ'185'906°| LZ'zeo'esy’l GG'96£'8CL L 007 L€l
0.°620'626 0L'80E'TEET CLP96 LYY'L 8F'€80'v1G'L | ¥6'681°65C'L 82'G69'0LY'L 2596Y LYE'L 0.88¢€'88€'L |ejsusg oclL
anesay aouejeg SpEeN 19A PaAIaoay 19A aoueleg ajeq o} a)eq o} 61/0€/9 J0 aweN pung # pung
UIUON G pun4 pajeudoiddeun | JON sosuadxy | JON SonuaAsy | pungjuauny |sasuadx3 gl/L/L| @nuanay 61/L/. |Se aduejeqg pun4y
pajabpng pajebpng

soouejeg pund

spung aA19said }S9104

Ayunoy puejs| yo0y

0c0e/LE/L




096

$9'/68'6 (81°€2691) - - (81'€26'91) or'8G1°c6 L TA A 20¢el6'0L pung uipep uinep 809
A WNAN T4} | G9°€8T'8LLC - - G9'€ge'sll'e L1Z60'eey’L 69'92Z'cy €L'6PL'8SL'Y dwegphemids 17 9ee

- 96'SE6'6CT (B30 4 FNeTA cLegz'eyi SLLiv'ele 69'66e'ece 88°Go6'9r1 96°00.'68¥ jsuo)wesisalo "AeQ gee
oLevl's 97'886'68T - - 92'886'681 €€'€96 L1 LTYov'LL 2€°.80'v81 dwj 88109 yj09 Lee
08'¥¥0'y 20°798'€6 - - 20'298'¢c6 - L0'v20'L G6°,£8'26 uled ayig oce
S0'€S0°L9 6S°€8L°LTT €9'0v¢'68 r'628'v0l 0800¢'zie L£02¢'L6 86°/€8'G. 65°€8.'L2¢2 VSSlid d4 o¢l
1G°19¢€72 88°€0L°€8¢ LSeLz'Ly 2.°686'9/1 L9°1€6'Ly) 61°98.°1G1 gcore'ez) 88°1.€'9/1 qer] d4 el
oc6elL'8zL 6£°888'16¢ 66'cl8'291 68'58Y°'961 68912'c9e 10°G20'991 L1gse’lel 6.°888'16Z ey d4 cel
LO'6.G' Vi L 817082021 G9'6¥C'GLO'L 90veE”'LL8' L | L¥LLT'Ov6 GE€'986'C06°L YEL0V'OY9‘L 8%'208°202°L 007 LEL
8.°10.'9/6 TL96ETTET 61°G2L'2/0L L2TL9LST' ) | £96YY'OZL L LE£'G66'LeT’ L €L°.v0'L€0°)L LZ°26€°L1E°) lelsusg ocl

ETVELN| aouejeg h SpeN 1oA paAlday 1o A aoueeq ajeq o} ajeq o) 81/0€/9 Jo aweN pundg # pun4

YJUo g punj pajeudoiddeun | | ON sesuadxg LON senuanay | pundjusuny sasuadx3y gl/L/. 8nuaAsy g|/|// |se souejeg puny

; pajebpng pajebpng

s9ouejeg pun4

Spun4 aAIasald }S3104

Auno) puejs| yo0y

6102/L¢/L

|




80'8Y9 - - - 80'8¥9 pung uiyepy uinep| 809
0,'968°110'2 - - 00°000'L1L0'C | 02968 dwedphem|ids 17 oce
¥S'1GZ'9eS - - 00°000'9€S ¥5'1LS2 JsuopRisalod-Aeg! Geg
1Z182°12 - - 0000012 1Z°182 dw) 85109 Jj09 Lee
98'288'66 - - 00°000'G6 98'788 Wedaqig| oge
oy’ 208'/€2 - - 00°000°2€2 ov'208 vsSiddd| ol
12'6.£'c82 60°0£8'82 - 00°000°ZLE 92'602 qei d4 gel
6.'88€'€SC - - 00°000'€52 6.'88¢ alay d4 zel
16'0/£'€69 £9°GGE'L8 - 00°000'29. 0992221 007 LEL
L1 6YS'vET'L 68'v.v'6Y - 00°000°082'L | 9020V [eiusg’  Qgl

aouejeg yse)n swie|n SJusWwi}saAu| SJUBWISaAU| ysed SWeN pun4 # pun4

we | -buo

saouejeg ysen

Spung aAlasald }S0404

AQjuno9 puejs| yooy

0coze/LelL

097




(81°€Z6'91) G1'950'/1L - - 1G°¢e) pun4 uijepy uinepw 809
69'€82'8/.'C 12°929'GE - 00°000°cL8'C | 98'606 dwedplem|ids 17 oee
GL'LLY'ELE 6965/ - 00°000'vL€ #8'991 ‘JsuoDyiIsalo4-"AeQ gee
92'886'681 - - 00°000'681 92'886 dw) 8s109 Jj09 LEE
20'298'¢ch - - 00°000°'c6 20'298 uied oig (01%
08'00€2LZ - - 00000212 08'00¢ VSSId d4 9¢L
19'1€6'/61 00825’y - 00°000'202 L9'6SY gein d4 £el
68'912'€9Z - - 00°000'c92 68'91¢C aley d4 cel
90'865°L26 S¥'265°02 - 00°000°c96 LG'061'62 007 LeL
LO'SPS'E0L’L €0'€0y'se - 00°000'92L'L | OL'8¥6'C jeJauag 0l

soueleg ysen swie|n SjuswWisaAu| | sjuswisaAu| ysen aweN pun4g # pun4

wus ] -6uoq

soouejeq ysen

sSpung aAl1asald }S9404

Auno) puejsj )20y

6L0c/LE/N

| |

098



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff
For the Month of January

Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, illinois

The month of January was pretty typical weather wise. We were able to complete both indoor and
outdoor tasks as necessary.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Refinished all of our tee markers

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Painted sets of golf cups

Refinished the wood benches that are used on the course
Snow removal where required on the property

Refinished all fairway yardage plates

Repaired and refurbished our 3-point blower

Cut down and disposed of several ash trees on the property

Equipment repairs and/or project performed

Routine off season maintenance to all equipment
Organized and cleaned shop
Continued grinding all of our reel units

Replace bearings and seals as necessary in cutting units

Course/General facility conditions- Closed for the season

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— AS long as weather permits our focus will continue to be on the

removal of dead and dying ash trees on the property.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 2/6/2020

099



Loud Thunder Report to Committee
January 2020

With the beginning of a new year and the holidays wrapping up staff did not take many days off during
this month. We all are back in the routine of working full weeks and getting things done at full strength.
The weather during the month of January was a rollercoaster. We experience warmer than normal
temperatures early on in the month, then several snow events with extremely cold temps, and finally a
few warmer days that melted the majority of the snow off the grounds.

We have repaired and stained all picnic tables that needed attention after last camping season. These
tables were worked on during the extremely cold days that we experienced during the month. Staff also
completed all necessary maintenance on all vehicles, machines, and equipment during the coldest days.
On the days that we had weather more conducive to working outdoors staff continued to fell hazard
trees in campgrounds. These trees are being and have been processed into firewood to sell to our
campers during the 2020 camping season. Smaller diameter branches that are to small to be utilized for
firewood have been chipped to clean up the affected areas where we removed trees, and staff has been
grinding the stumps as with the stump grinder | purchased this year.

Valley construction really started to shift into gear since our last meeting. They have been setting our
septic runs in our new campground and hauling material in and out of the preserve steadily. It has been
encouraging to see them onsite daily making progress. | have been checking in with the onsite foreman
on almost a daily basis now. He has informed me that they are coming closer to getting back on
schedule. Director Craver and | have shared some of our concerns with the Valley staff and our
architects at Strand in regard to our road holding: up to all the tandem axel traffic caused by the trucks
hauling materials in and out of the preserve. On the morning of 2/4/20, Valley brought in another pipe
crew to begin work on the new electric water and sewer sites in the horse corral area as well.

We have received our preliminary drawings for our new cabins on the property and they are looking
great. We made a change from a thirty-year asphalt shingle roofs to a metal roofs as this committee
recommended in our last meeting. We still have quite a bit of work to preform before the cabins can be
set on the preserve, but | am excited by the amount of inquiries we had about them last camping
season.

I wish to utilize the Loud Thunder endowment in the amount of $72,400 to purchase a bridge for the Sac
Fox trail, and to acquire fishing/boat docks for our new cabins and a fishing dock below Indian Meadow
campground. | have had these items on my five-year outlook for purchases with the endowment funds.

I'have noticed a slight increase in patronage during the month of January. We had a few folks come out
and ice fish on Lake George during the few days of decent ice on the lake, and several people out
walking dogs and hiking trails. The archery program ended on 1/15 and we had a record year for deer
harvested on the preserve with a total of 58 deer harvested.

Ben Mills Head Ranger Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/Martin Conservation Area

100



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI‘CSt

Preserve
For the Month of January 2020 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff finished removing trees on the 9™ street restoration project. Staff will
mow site to eliminate undesirable seedlings that volunteered last season. Part of Earth Day activities
Illiniwek will sponsor a tree planting event asking volunteers to help restore this area into bottomland
hardwoods by planting around 75 trees. Staff also started working on removing sugar maple trees from
within storm damaged areas within the forest at Illiniwek. 2 years ago a large wind event caused
significant canopy damage on mature oak trees. The understory trees in these canopy gaps are almost
100% sugar maples. 3 years ago a large crop of oak acorns created thousands of oak seedlings (natural
regeneration). By removing the sugar maples in the canopy openings we are creating conditions perfect
for the oak seedlings to flourish. The reason for this management choice is due to oak trees offering more
diversity than sugar maples. We are not eliminating all sugar maples we are trying to manage tree species
populations at desired numbers to increase diversity.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning of the maintenance building.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff started on annual/preventative maintenance on
commercial mowers at Illiniwek.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape and have been open and
used heavily during the month of January. Mainly trail runners and individuals with fat tire bikes have
been seen on the trails.

Vandalism report- No vandalsim

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— There were no events or scheduled activities at Illiniwek
during the month of January.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — Staff will continue to work on forest management activities as weather allows.
Misc. — A number of bald eagles have been using the mature oak trees at Illiniwek as overnight roosting
sites in January. Staff painted and repaired 60 picnic tables in January.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 2-01-2020

101



Forest preserve committee report for January 2020

2/5/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

Began work to remodel two exhibits in Biodiversity to house Crocodile monitors.

Replaced and upgraded marine exhibit in Biodiversity.
Remodeled Bredl’s python exhibit in reptile house

4.0 Fennec fox kit’s thriving and developing well. Begun eating solid food.

Major construction in invertebrate exhibit completed.

Worked with Augustana College and the Putnam Museum on the loan of fossils and preserved

specimens for use in the invertebrate exhibit.

Facilities and exhibits

Installed new Binturong exhibit.

Built and installed new Eagle owl exhibit.

Fabricated and installed temporary walls at gibbon holding.
Repaired water pump at reptiles.

Finished carpentry and electrical work in invertebrate exhibit.

Installed Plasma lighting in Tamarin exhibit.
Repaired pulley system in Giraffe barn.
Rebuilt rear brakes on truck #146.

Rebuilt rear brakes on truck # 52.

Repaired cable at wolf den.

Repaired door lock at Pallas cats.

Repaired water at Giraffe barn.

Repaired broken tailgate on truck #147.
Repaired waterer in Bactrian Camel barn.
Started work on Crocodile monitor exhibit.

Field trips

Booked one field trip for 23 guest. Total income was $220.50.

Education

e Staff is creating graphics and educational content for new “invertebrate” exhibit.
¢ Volunteer appreciation luncheon held on 1/25/2020. 19 volunteers, 11 staff, and 1 CAB

member attended.

¢ Education Curator attended Augustana Career Luncheon to recruit interns.

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

Closed for the season.

102



MEMBERSHIP

Zooseum seasonal passes
Currently available for sale for 2020.

CAROUSEL:

¢ Closed for the season.
® There will be a coupon good for 1 free carousel ride included in the 2020 United way Calendar.

Website
¢ Currently updating website with new information for our 2020 season.
Staff

® Selected senior staff members have completed training for the new POS system. Vendor
representative will come to the zoo in the coming weeks to help with instillation.

Misc

® Weare in discussions with a firm to bring in a virtual reality Dinosaur exhibit for the 2020
season.

103



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

January 2020
Increases in inventory Quanity |Date Explanation Cost
[Fennec Fox 4.0 8-Jan birth
Vampire Crab 0.0.10 14-Jan purchased
Coconut Crab 0.0.3 14-Jan purchased ]
g;oLn_njion Emperor scorpion 0.0.6 24-Jan purchased S 13500
Gooty Sa}ﬂahire ornamental tarantula 0.0.1 24-Jan|purchased S 125.00
Land hermit crab 0.0.6 24-Jan|purchased $  15.00
Vietnamese centipede 0.0.2 24-Jan|purchased $  30.00
Blue death-feigning beetle 0.0.12 30-Jan|purchased
| Decreases in inventory Quanity |[Date Explanation Cost
Degu 7 0.1 7-Jan|death
Budgerigar 0.0.1 12-)Jan|death
Blue and yellow macaw 0.1 17-Jan|donated
Blue and black dart frog 0.01 10-Jan|death
Vietnamese centipede 0.0.1 25-Jan|death
Giant african millipede 0.0.1 22-Jan|death

104



Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
Agenda for February 17, 2020
5:45 p.m.

Niabi Zoo Headquarters Building

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of January 20, 2020
Comments from visitors

Introduce New Members for the CAB

Update on the Foundation and Review

Election of Officers

Identify Terms for Members

Review Contract for Boo at the Zoo

Discussion on the Fee Schedule including parking and bundling
10.Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
11.Items for the next agenda.

12.Adjourn

PO N AEWNR

Next Meeting: Monday, March 16, 2020 at 5:45

105



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee, please accept this
report to the Committee for the month of January 2020.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Valley Construction informed staff it will begin a second work crew on the Loud Thunder
Campground project site. The weather of course slows construction any time of the year but they
appear to making significant strides in laying utilities and moving excess soils. Staff have requested
an updated construction schedule and should receive an update no later than February 14, Some
noticeable damage to the road within the park is starting to show. Valley Construction and staff
acknowledge they are concerned about the road as there is only about 6 inches of frost in the
ground and above average temperatures will create a freeze-thaw effect making any usage of the
road open to significant damage. To alleviate some traffic on the road the Loud Thunder Ranger
noted there are a few locations in proximity to the project site which the contractor could dump
some of the excess soils and a small credit could be awarded.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December
The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical in
proportionally equivalent to prior years spending for the month. One claim was flagged for sales.

Several transfers of appropriations were done in within the General Fund and these were needed as
the implementation of the new point of sale software and the associated hardware costs have
started to come due. The total project implementation costs and annual maintenance fees were
initially bundled into one GL and are now being dispersed accordingly as invoices come due. The
remainder of the transfers are addressing operational expenditures where overages have occurred
from the adopted budget. Staff will be reducing spending in these areas to compensate for the
reduction in appropriations.

Other Business

The Financial Certification Statement form brought forth for consideration is for the Recreational
Trails Program grant staff will be applying for. Staff are applying for funds to off-set the cost of the
Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility at llliniwek. The grant is a reimbursable grant and this form
should it be adopted by the Commission certifies that funds are available for construction and the
District will abide by the stated stipulations and procedures of the grant. Staff is pursuing $200,000
in funds, the maximum amount allowed, as the total cost of the project is estimated at $587,508.
The total project costs include widening and resurfacing of the existing entrance road at llliniwek,
demolition and construction of a new restroom facility, and a Fixit bike repair station. The restroom
and support facility will replace the existing facility which is not ADA compliant nor appropriate in
size for current usage of the trail and park users as a whole. While agency approval is not required,
the Civil Rights Compliance Statement is available for your consideration and approval. The District

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

106
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

applied last year for funds through this program and its application was rejected due to the lack of a
cultural and historic review of the area and it contents. That review has been completed and the
addition of the road and trail work have been added as well which will hopefully aid in the grant
score. Over matching the funds for the project is a significant plus for the District. Bi-State Regional
Authority who is assisting staff with the grant noted there may be some other smaller grants the
District may be able to apply for to assist with the District’s match.

The annual renewal of the zoo concessionaire agreement is available for your review and
consideration. There are no substantial changes from the prior year’s agreement. Zoo staff
recommend another one-year renewal with the vendor.

An amendment to the Zoo Director Employment Agreement is available for your review and
consideration. The proposed amendment will bring the District’s current organizational and
management structure in-line with the governance/management philosophy President Swanson has
implemented during his tenure.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District
The Budget Performance Report for FY 20 as of the close of business for January 31, 2020 is

enclosed for your use and review. With the facilities closed there was little to no revenue
generation in the month of January and but on par with appropriated even with revenues with the
General Fund year to date up significantly. This variance is due the first installment of the OSLAD
grant. The Zoo Fund’s year to date is down from prior year’s level as last fiscal year at this time the
zoo received approximately $90,000 in an unexpected bequeath.

The Auditors and Treasurers reports are also available for your review.

The District received a request from the Quad Cities Civil Air Patrol to use Indian Bluff Golf Course
and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve for their annual winter operational training exercises. In
addition, staff received a letter of request from the Abate of Illinois Blackhawk Chapter for a waiver
of the shelter fee at Illiniwek for their Bears for Buddies Ride on May 17*". The Blackhawk Abate
Chapter is a not-for-profit motorcycle organization. Staff would recommend approval of their
requests.

The current balance and spendable balance for the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment is
enclosed with this report and staff are requesting to withdraw the spendable balance to be used for
a trail bridge on the Sac Fox Trail and several fishing docks to be place strategically around Lake
George. Any remaining funds will be used to pour additional concrete pads near the boat launch
and boat rental areas to improve access to the existing docks.

Park usage is at its lowest at this time of the year but there are some folks that don’t mind the cold
and have gotten a brisk hike in or been out in search of an Eagle sighting. Due to brief stretch of

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

107
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

below freezing temperatures Lake George did freeze over and some ice fishing did occur but
another year went by without the District hosting an ice fishing event. Also, with the snow there has
been some sledding at Illiniwek. The zoo hosted its volunteer appreciation event and has hosted
several programs planned.

Staff submitted the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Real Estate Application and Section 404 permit in
order to seek permission to modify the existing Mississippi River boat ramp docks. Upon approval
the District will be seeking a Boat Access & Area Development grant from the IL DNR later in the
year.

In preparation of the lllinois Public Museum grant staff have had an archeological survey conducted
of an area at Niabi Zoo in which funds will be requested for a prairie dog exhibit. The grant does not
post until March 1% and is due April 30t

Implementation of the Vermont Systems Inc. (VSI) software begin in January with two weeks of staff
inputting data and setting up the internal workings of the system. At this time the Implementation
Consultant says we are in a good spot and will return the last week of February to work on hardware
and testing so that the target live date of March 1 can be achieved.

lliniwek staff have started soliciting sponsorships for the nine-hole disc golf course.
As you will note in staff reports this time of the year the emphasis is heavily on maintenance
whether that be equipment or seasonal grounds maintenance. Staff are also looking ahead to

facilities opening for the 2020 season and some have started to advertise for seasonal staff.

Zoo Community Advisory Board
The CAB agenda for the month of February has been included in this month’s report.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of January.

Bond Funding Projects
As noted earlier in the report construction of the Loud Thunder Campground project continues.

Staff have begun the design process for the cabins and a contractor has been secured for soil
borings so the foundations can be designed.

Items for the Upcoming Month

¢ Continue to update 2020 brochures and websites for all preserves with District.
e VSl software & hardware testing February 24-28, live date scheduled for March 1

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

108
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest‘

Preserve

Forest Preserve District oo

ROCk |S’a n d COU nty Rock Island County. Hiinais

¢ lllinois Association of Conservation Districts-February 20-21 in Utica, IL. The District is an
agency sponsor of this conference.

e President’s Day Holiday February 17t

e Preparation for a report on IMRF Early Retirement Incentive payoff in order to reduce IMRF
Employer costs.

e Staff will have a booth at the Rl Expo RV & Camping show February 21-23.

Golf course equipment quotes for a ProGator and HydoRake per fiscal year appropriations

e #keepitoutdoorsy generated $555.31 to off-set the costs of bee hives for Loud Thunder,
swing set for llliniwek and the invertebrate exhibit at Niabi Zoo. Thank you follow-up cards
will be sent shortly.

¢ No further action has occurred with the worker’s compensation claim filed against the
District.

e Zoo staff removed the zoo themed kiosk from the Quad City International Airport and in
doing so they broke a window. The Quad City International Airport has requested we
reimburse them for the specialty window in the amount of $5,185.91.

e Scheduled site visits with Paul Fessler of the Black Hawk College HCCTP for class projects this
spring and fall semesters.

¢ Met with Mindfire to construct a budget and schedule of

Submitted this 5" day of February, 2019

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

109

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



ferp/fundmanager/list

QUAD CITIES

Community
Foundation

Generosity lives here.

MyFund Login

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment

Home Contributions Grants Grant Request Statements Donate Logout

Current Balance: $1,557,957.22
Spendable Balance: $72,400.00

Fund Advisors are: Craver, Mr. Jeffrey

Recent Contributions Recent Grants
Date ID Contributor Amount Date D Status Recipient
06/30/2015 40025 Marvin Martin Trust 1.454,678.76 03/12/2019 26847 Paid Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve

10/02/2018 23001 Complete Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve

03/02/2018 21860 Complete Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve

02/27/12017 20163  Complete  Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve

https://accf.fcsuite.com/ern/fundmanager/list?funit id=1857

Page 1 of 1

Amount

72,100.00
5.078.00
72,000.00

70,400.00

110

1/31/2070



PO Box 332
East Moline, IL 61244
309-912-7323

January 8, 2020

Rl County Forest Preserve
19406 Loud Thunder Rd.
lllinois City, IL 61259

Sir/Ma’am,

I am representing Blackhawk ABATE — a not-for-profit motorcycle organization. | am currently assisting
their activities coordinator. It is that time of year for our annual Bears for Buddies Ride. It is scheduled
for Sunday, May 17" and is a charity event that benefits the Children’s Therapy Center.

First, we would like to request reserving the pavilion at the Illiniwek Park to be used for our end of ride
picnic and meeting on May 17, 2020 from 10am to 3pm.

We are scheduled to leave the Rock Island County Courthouse at Noon. Our ride will end at Illiniwek
Park pavilion where the stuffed animals and other required items, which are the donation to participate
in this event, will be collected by the director from the Children’s Therapy Center.

Since this is a charity event, | am writing to request that the fee to rent the pavilion be waived due to
the fact that this money can be used to help with the cost of the food and drink that is provided free of
charge at the end of the ride. We have reserved the pavilion in previous years for this event and have
received an approved waiver in the past. We are hopeful that you will once again grant this waiver.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. |look forward to hearing from you in the near
future regarding this request.

Respectfully,
Molly B. Condon

Blackhawk ABATE
563-343-5892

111



Quad City Composite Squadron
Illinois WING CIVIL AIR PATROL
United States Air Force Auxiliary
2951 10" Street
East Moline, Illinois 61244

Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission 18 January 2020
1504 3rd Avenue

Rock Island, Illinois 61201

Dear Kai Swanson,

The Quad City Composite Squadron, Civil Air Patrol, United States Air Force Auxiliary is requesting
permission to use the Rock Island County Forest Preserves at Indian Bluff and Loud Thunder for the
Purposes of winter operational Training. The primary dates and times we are looking at is 22 February
2020 to 23 February 2020 from 0700 hours on Saturday to 1100 hours on Sunday, the exact time line is
weather dependent. The exact date is also weather dependent. So therefore, we are requesting permission
to use the two weekends before and after the primary dates for weather reasons.

The training we will be doing is part of the required Air Force training for Civil Air Patrol to help and
support Federal, State, County, and local emergency management agencies. The focus of this training will
be ground operation to locate lost / missing / injured persons, site security in support of law Enforcement
agencies and emergency medical units.

As in past winter operations, NO motorized vehicles, or equipment will be used off normal roadways and

authorized parking areas. A detailed schedule will be provided to each park ranger and sheriff’s office prior

to the training date.

Civil Air Patrol is looking forward to continuing the excellent working relationship with Rock Island
County. "

Respectfully;

- Q. :
Z/é,tw Mf"‘a
Brian A. Nielsen Lt. Col.

Group 4 Emergency Services Officer

Incident Commander
Civil Air Patrol, United States Air Force Auxiliary

112





